gy
‘ALAMEDA

County Transportation
Commission

v—ol,l \\\\\\
ALAMEDA COUNTY TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MEETING NOTICE
Tuesday, May 7, 2013, 1:30 P.M. Chairperson: Art Dao
1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Staff Liaison: Matt Todd
Oakland, California 94612 Public Meeting Angie Ayers
(see map on last page of agenda) Coordinator:
AGENDA

Copies of Individual Agenda Items are Available on the:
Alameda CTC Website -- www.AlamedaCTC.org

1 INTRODUCTIONS /ROLL CALL

2 PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Committee during “Public Comment” on any
item not on the agenda. Public comment on an agenda item will be heard when that
item is before the Committee. Anyone wishing to comment should make his or her
desire known to the Chair.

3 CONSENT CALENDAR
3A. Approval of Minutes of April 2, 2013 — Page 1

3B. State Transportation Improvement (STIP) Program Timely Use of Funds
Monitoring Report — Page 7

3C. Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
(STP/ICMAQ) Program Timely Use of Funds Monitoring Report — Page 15

4 STRATEGIC PLANNING AND INVESTMENT POLICY

4A. Approval of 2013 Capital Improvement Program and Programs Investment
Plan Revenue Assumptions and Development Methodology *

4B. Approval of 2014 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)
Principles *

S ACTION ITEMS

5A. Approval of Countywide Transportation Demand Management Strategy and
Review of the Annual Evaluation of the Guaranteed Ride Home Program —
Page 31


http://www.alamedactc.org/

Alameda County Transportation Commission ACTAC Meeting Agenda, May 7, 2013

Page 2 of 2
5B. Approval of Three-Year Project Initiation Document Strategic Plan for A
Alameda County— Page 147
6 NON ACTION ITEMS
BA. Draft FY 2012/13 Coordinated Funding Program * I
6B. Plan Bay Area and the Draft Environmental Impact Report * I
6C. Federal Inactive List of Projects: New Caltrans Guidance — Page 155 I

6D. Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Timely Use of Funds I
Monitoring Report and Summary of Applications Received for FY 2013/14—

Page 161
6E. Local Streets and Roads Working Group Update — Page 169 I

7 LEGISLATION
TA. Legislative Positions and Update — Page 171 I
8 STAFF AND COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS I

9 ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING: June 4, 2013

Key: A- Action Item; I — Information Item; *Material will be provided at meeting.
(#) All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Committee.

PLEASE DO NOT WEAR SCENTED PRODUCTS SO INDIVIDUALS WITH
ENVIRONMENTAL SENSITIVITIES MAY ATTEND

Alameda County Transportation Commission
1333 Broadway, Suites 220 & 300, Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 208-7400
(510) 836-2185 Fax (Suite 220)

(510) 893-6489 Fax (Suite 300)
www.alamedactc.org


http://www.alamedactc.org/

W j:,l//////
= ALAMEDA

= County Transportation
Z, Commission

L4
.. .

"'l"\\\\\\
Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC)

Fiscal Year 2012/13

Member Agencies
City of Alameda
City of Albany
City of Berkeley
City of Dublin
City of Emeryville
City of Fremont
City of Hayward
City of Livermore
City of Newark
City of Oakland
City of Piedmont
City of Pleasanton
City of San Leandro
City of Union City
County of Alameda
AC Transit
BART

Other Agencies
Chair, ACTC
ABAG
ACE
BAAQMD
Caltrans
CHP
LAVTA
MTC
Port of Oakland
Union City Transit
WETA




ABAG
ACCMA

ACE
ACTA

ACTAC

ACTC

ACTIA

ADA
BAAQMD
BART
BRT
Caltrans
CEQA
CIP
CMAQ

CMP
CTC
CWTP
EIR
FHWA
FTA
GHG
HOT
HOV
ITIP

LATIP

LAVTA

LOS

Glossary of Acronyms

Association of Bay Area Governments

Alameda County Congestion Management
Agency

Altamont Commuter Express

Alameda County Transportation Authority
(1986 Measure B authority)

Alameda County Technical Advisory
Committee

Alameda County Transportation
Commission

Alameda County Transportation
Improvement Authority (2000 Measure B
authority)

Americans with Disabilities Act

Bay Area Air Quality Management District
Bay Area Rapid Transit District

Bus Rapid Transit

California Department of Transportation
California Environmental Quality Act
Capital Investment Program

Federal Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality

Congestion Management Program
California Transportation Commission
Countywide Transportation Plan
Environmental Impact Report

Federal Highway Administration

Federal Transit Administration
Greenhouse Gas

High occupancy toll

High occupancy vehicle

State Interregional Transportation
Improvement Program

Local Area Transportation Improvement
Program

Livermore-Amador Valley Transportation
Authority

Level of service

MTC
MTS

NEPA
NOP
PCI
PSR
RM 2
RTIP

RTP

Metropolitan Transportation Commission

Metropolitan Transportation System

National Environmental Policy Act
Notice of Preparation

Pavement Condition Index

Project Study Report

Regional Measure 2 (Bridge toll)

Regional Transportation Improvement
Program

Regional Transportation Plan (MTC’s
Transportation 2035)

SAFETEA-LU Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient

SCS
SR
SRS
STA
STIP
STP
TCM
TCRP
TDA
TDM
TEP
TFCA
TIP

TLC
T™MP
TMS
TOD
TOS
TVTC
VHD
VMT

Transportation Equity Act

Sustainable Community Strategy

State Route

Safe Routes to Schools

State Transit Assistance

State Transportation Improvement Program
Federal Surface Transportation Program
Transportation Control Measures
Transportation Congestion Relief Program
Transportation Development Act
Travel-Demand Management
Transportation Expenditure Plan
Transportation Fund for Clean Air

Federal Transportation Improvement
Program

Transportation for Livable Communities
Traffic Management Plan
Transportation Management System
Transit-Oriented Development
Transportation Operations Systems

Tri Valley Transportation Committee
Vehicle Hours of Delay

Vehicle miles traveled



Directions to the Offices of the
Alameda County Transportation
Commission:

;

1333 Broadway, Suite 220
Oakland, CA 94612

] ) City Center I- G |

Parkin S

<[ I w | [ [
Oakland -

8 cConvention [l Metro Center E]

Center

Public Transportation
Access:

— — —m— —_——— = —

6th ———— —
R E\W" Franclsco |8 To San Jose -)— TN

l_I""J:l’"CJ b - "f:l‘: —-ldzlu’“__'l 5!:| .nlIl.x— |
|:| I:I.,,DLl “1_| %[:| zC|niq:“.

BART: City Center / 12 Street Station

AC Transit:
I N ainoda Lines 1,1R, 11, 12, 13, 14,
Oakland Ferry 15, 18, 40, 51, 63, 72, 72M,

; 72R, 314, 800, 801, 802,
Jack London's 4
| Waterfront 805, 840

Auto Access:
° Traveling South: Take 11
Street exit from 1-980 to
11" Street

th

San Francisco / Oakla nd i

Bay Bridge e  Traveling North: Take 11™

Street/Convention Center
Exit from 1-980 to 11

Alameda County
Transportation Commission

1333 Broadway, Suite 220 Street
Oakland, CA 94612
. Parking:
City Center Garage —

Underground Parking,
(Parking entrances located on
11" or 14™ Street)



This page intentionally left blank



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

‘;ﬁfff:'////// Agenda Item 3A
= ALAMEDA

= County Transportation

=
7

3B.

4B.

Commission

.ol,l ‘\\\\\

ALAMEDA COUNTY TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Minutes of April 2, 2013

INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no public comments.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Approval of Minutes of March 5, 2013

California Transportation Commission (CTC) Meeting Summary
No meeting was held in February 2013.

Matt Nichols (Berkeley) made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Kunle Odumade
(Fremont) seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

STRATEGIC PLANNING AND INVESTMENT POLICY\

Approval of Strategic Planning and Investment Policy Implementation Including the 2013
Congestion Management Program (CMP) Update and 2014 State Transportation
Improvement Plan (STIP) Development Process

Tess Lengyel requested ACTAC provide input on Alameda CTC’s Strategic Planning and
Programming Policy that will integrate with the 2013 CMP and the 2014 STIP development
process. She mentioned that the Commission adopted the policy framework in March 2013, and
Alameda CTC is beginning the effort to implement the new policy framework that will integrate
planning, programming and monitoring through a methodical process including feedback loops to
address system performance to support development and implementation of projects and
programs. Tess reviewed the implementation timeline with ACTAC.

Saravana Suthanthira discussed the five required elements that Alameda CTC will include in the
Strategic Plan/Congestion Management Plan:
e Level of service standards
Performance element
Travel demand management
Capital improvement program
Land use analysis program

A motion was made by Kunle Odumade (Fremont) to recommend Commission approval. Matt
Nichols (Berkeley) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of 2014 State Transportation Improvement Plan Development Process

Matt Todd discussed the STIP development process and schedule with ACTAC. He stated that the
development of Alameda County STIP proposal will be closely coordinated with the statewide and

Page 1



SA.

6B.

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3A

regional development of the 2014 STIP policies. He noted that the schedule shows the
Alameda CTC Commission approving Alameda County’s 2014 STIP Program in October 2013.

A motion was made by Don Frascinella (Hayward) to recommend Commission approval. Keith
Cook (San Leandro) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of 2013 Alameda CTC Retreat Outcomes for Planning Studies Prioritization,
Outreach Approach and Implementation Timeline
Tess Lengyel reviewed the February 22, 2013 Alameda CTC retreat outcomes with ACTAC. She
mentioned that the retreat included three breakout sessions, which covered the following three
points:

e Creating a strong foundation to support advocacy for funding

e Balancing diverse needs

e Establishing priorities to ensure readiness

As a result of the discussion during the retreat, five proposed modal plans were identified to
strengthen current transportation planning in Alameda County:
e Goods Movement
Comprehensive Countywide Transit Plan
Multimodal Arterial Corridor Plan
Countywide Community Based Transportation Plan
Comprehensive Transportation Demand Management Plan

A motion was made by Kunle Odumade (Fremont) to recommend Commission approval. Don
Frascinella (Hayward) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

NON ACTION ITEMS

FY 2012-13 Coordinated Funding Program: Summary of Applications Received

Matt Todd reported that Alameda CTC received 69 applications requesting a total of $121 million
for the fiscal year 2012-2013 Coordinated Funding Program. He also provided a breakdown of the
projects that would use the $65 million available in total funding: One Bay Area Grant (OBAG)-
Priority Development Area supportive funds, OBAG-Local Streets and Roads funds, and Measure
B and VRF funds. He mentioned that the next steps will be to present a draft program of projects
to the committees and Commission in May and a final program in June 2013. This item was for
information only.

Measure B and Vehicle Registration Fee Compliance and Audit Milestone Review

John Hemiup reviewed the audit and compliance reporting process with ACTAC to help ensure
that the recipients’ audit report and compliance report for fiscal year 2012-13 are consistent with
Alameda CTC’s audited financial statements, compliance reporting requirements, and the Master
Programs Funding Agreement. He mentioned that Alameda CTC staff is recommending revisions
to the audit and compliance process to include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues,
expenditures and change in fund balances for Measure B and VRF funds. John highlighted the
financial audit requirements and the compliance report requirements and expectations. He
provided the committee with a schedule of upcoming tasks. This item was for information only.

Page 2



6C.

6D.

6E.

TA.

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3A

Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s (MTC) Plan Bay Area Update

Saravana Suthanthira provided an update on the MTC/Association of Bay Area Governments
(ABAG) Plan Bay Area public meetings. She informed the committee that MTC/ABAG is
offering an open house and public hearings in all nine Bay Area Counties. Saravana noted that the
Draft Environmental Impact Report was released on April 2, 2013. This item was for

information only.

Quarterly Update of Congestion Management Program (CMP) Land Use Analysis

Matt Bomberg requested ACTAC review the projects listed on the CMP Land Use Analysis
reports. He informed the committee to confirm that all projects are included and verify that the
project status for each is accurate. Matt noted that responses are due by April 12, 2013. This item
was for information only.

Local Streets and Roads Working Group (LSRWG) Update
Vivek Bhat presented the March LSRWG meeting update.. This item was for information only.

LEGISLATION

Legislative Positions and Update

Tess Lengyel gave an update on federal, state, and local legislative activities including updates on
the federal budget continuing resolution, federal transportation issues, legislative activities and
policies at the state level, and local legislative activities. This item was for information only.

STAFF AND COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS
There were no reports from staff and committee members.

ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING
The meeting adjourned at 3:15 p.m.

NEXT MEETING:
Date/Time: Tuesday, May 7, 2013 @ 1:30 p.m.
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94612

Attested by:

Angie Ayers,
Public Meeting Coordinator

Page 3



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3A

This page intentionally left blank

Page 4



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

‘i ‘|ll///// Agenda Item 3A

ALAMEDA 1333 Broadway, Suites 220 & 300 u Oakland, CA 94612 L PH: {510} 208-7400

':}%?Coun oﬁlcnqﬁgrgoﬁon www.AlamedaCTC.org
*, tl|;—\\\\\\
ALAMEDA COUNTY TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
April 2, 2013
ROSTER OF MEETING ATTENDANCE
JURISDICTION/
NAME ORGANIZATION PHONE # E-MAIL
, %@ﬂ 7 éﬂg‘ 557(
g s i P W%C'-TC/ 209 7Y29) e &w«guacé’ OClpseddetr.

3. [l K4 24U AL 2 / /) délqp /, i -0
a_Janet Cliama Predimant 610 -420-3050 \ldhe#dwm&l & . Pffd(’%
 Nitthol Lol A0 T Qio§04990. Windhu@gedn gty
6MV#A’& Qg TRAN T _BJ0-RFL-55¢Y M&M b1 CA 6o/

7. Bauces Ulleains Ol |\ S\w-239 Y ) bW\\\\okv{;\S(’ wak\w;w\ I WA
s, Mt Nich. |, 6"’»% O - 98-750 8 e hli@ety pwld; b,
o THONIC Ex [ L'Neavlorct) Q2504 54 | d\bu\@em\of hveemorc net

10_PseC oo Dmcxl\u\le SID-FA G R o\eqom‘%(“(,maf‘f\“\\e ST
w Kzbw 1-20R /?/ﬂ'rw CW-SBXT  VUllni BicPuly. MJ?

e et C.(ode  Sanlomndie 510-57133] Koo @ganldandfe 01

o Kule Odumade. Hromodt 5104% 4740 Kodunade @ fromonkr o
14. “bm /C/thfmp//g, #4;,,:;/4,5,(7 S10-5P2_ y2fs don, Lascppttc € Ar:,;w, P~ce Jre
15._Meap T’%HL[M! [ 5(0.593. 4740 Merap, Chcppa @ WAzuaa ) — CA., Gy
16_Sogred Fhsead Ntwaei S0 - S76 - 4zeh  Soren. Fv\eau.@ r\mw(v_.onx

17-Mﬂ.¢rl£ un'on Cik 510- 415~ ‘?%/ thom@ﬂﬂmiy._()%_

s Liz MeEll aaﬁ Alawmeda m,w.iu 510- 6706120 _elizabeth. mce((.qoﬁc,acc]ov 6—13
1. Cwn’\é[& (awb(,u Ummc Y G615 "3l (himehac @ unsll o

Page 5



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3A

Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee Meeting April 2, 2013
Roster of Meeting Attendance Page 2
JURISDICTION/
NAME ORGANIZATION PHONE # E-MAIL

20. ,V’Ih, fm,,a C})"(y ot | //Mn/cn 925 93 /5/6 7o M74554m0 @ Co of/f/m“,,, enCa. 9oV
0 SlumN PAT  ciopns)  slaupdng @danelack o
o Obad IR Dphdle Do 0338830 iheid Moc? Srditi, e by

3. Mot T3

24, M/u.-[—' Ao dvino - dr\.mlh} D\\buw, S2£.S1 39 C:thow&g@:a_ﬁwfﬁﬁo&—'ﬁgf

25, Ve BAT MAMEDA C T C S10 208 ?,qjc) vhhel@olam cde cte . oy ul
ZG-MDNB_Q-MMMM 142) 7) Clo 2028 Fyop  co ﬁq__.nifn,nq(__mai’gmﬂ(a B rba
27 Atthens  Borsbemy ALTC S 20 7MY ,«\’Mkm\ o el gl

=, e
28. rojwtf; LUJ(&(Z&\J [qu, Y wvmy W//ﬁez,éyr@ %&MG'ri‘rﬁ
29. {(ﬁrﬂ \/Hi'u}/l/\ FAreTe Sio- 20§- 2dip K Vuieielhh @ aﬂmeol&o(zo\'ﬁ

SD'W HM&L» Aeve 1o w8 - 1442 hkau?weﬂameda.cl-c.arj
31\ _JOHN J("r’ﬁ““’l/\a mamzﬁa Cx ’514& 289 - ZUY :j\\a@:p_éalms&_d; .0(‘0‘,\/
32.__ £ Rlpme - 208~ Mg 3 " #acd .o

o Laueel Wlon  Aluede U Sp-08-34j5 I
34, \L\o@n 4,,0;_) Pmgh ¢ 65-20%-24(2 ﬂm»;w(i@ AT Q)

35.

36.

37.

38.

39,

40.

41.

42,

43.

Page 6



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3B

iy

= ALAMEDA

= County Transportation

///’1. Commission

v'lll \\\\\\
Memorandum

DATE: April 29, 2013
TO: Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC)
FROM: Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer

James O’Brien, Project Controls Team

SUBJECT: State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Timely Use of Funds
Monitoring Report

Recommendation
This item is for information only.

Summary

ACTAC is requested to review and comment on the project specific information included in the
attached STIP Timely Use of Funds Report, dated May 31, 2013. The report segregates projects
into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. Project sponsors are requested to email documentation related
to the status of the required activities shown on the report to Jacki Taylor,
JTaylor@alamedactc.org, by Friday, May 17, 2013. The STIP At Risk Report is scheduled to be
brought to the Commission June 2013.

Discussion

The report is based on the information made available to the Alameda CTC’s project monitoring
team. This information stems from the project sponsors as well as other funding agencies such as
Caltrans, MTC and the CTC.

The Report includes a total of 36 STIP projects being monitored for compliance with the STIP
“Timely Use of Funds” provisions. Red zone projects are considered at a relatively high risk of
non-compliance with the provisions. Yellow zone projects are considered at moderate risk, and
Green zone at low risk. The criteria for determining the project zones are listed near the end of the
report. The durations included in the criteria are intended to provide adequate time for project
sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the deadline(s). The risk zone associated with
each risk factor is indicated in the tables following the report. Projects with multiple risk factors
are listed in the zone of higher risk.

The Alameda CTC requests copies of certain documents related to the required activities to verify
that the deadlines have been met. Typically, the documentation requested are copies of documents
submitted by the sponsor to other agencies involved with transportation funding such as Caltrans,
MTC, and the CTC. The one exception is the documentation requested for the “Complete

Page 7


mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3B

Expenditures” deadline which does not have a corresponding requirement from the other agencies.
Sponsors must provide documentation supported by their accounting department as proof that the
Complete Expenditures deadline has been met.

Project sponsors are requested to email documentation related to the status of the required
activities shown on the report to Jacki Taylor, JTaylor@alamedactc.org, by Friday, May 17, 2013.
The information received will be the basis for the STIP At Risk Report scheduled to be brought to
the Commission June 2013.

Fiscal Impact
This item is for information only. There is no fiscal impact at this time.

Attachments
Attachment A: STIP Timely Use of Funds Report

Page 8


mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3B
Attachment A

STIP Timely Use of Funds Report
STIP-RIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Red Zone Projects

Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount  Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
1 0044C Alameda CTC 1-880 Reconstruction, 29th to 23rd
RIP $2,000 PSE 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 R Y
2 2100K Alameda CTC 1-880 Landscape/Hardscape Improvements in San Leandro
RIP-TE $400 PSE  09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/13 R $400K Allocated 6/30/10 Y
12-Mo Ext App'd April 2012
3 0057J Caltrans SR-24 Caldecott Tunnel 4th Bore Landscaping
RIP $400 PSE 12/13  Allocate Funds 6/30/13 R Added in 2012 STIP Y
RIP $1,100 ConSup 13/14 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G
RIP $500 Con 13/14  Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G
4 2014V GGBHTD SF Golden Gate Bridge Barrier
RIP $12,000 Con 11/12  Allocate Funds 12/31/13 G 18-Mo Ext App'd May 12 G

End of Red Zone

Yellow Zone Projects

Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
No Yellow Zone Projects
End of Yellow Zone
Green Zone Projects
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
5 2009N Alameda Tinker Avenue Extension
RIP $4,000 Con  07/08 Project Being Removed from Report $4M Allocated 9/25/08
Final Inv/Report 2/7/13
6 2009A AC Transit Maintenance Facilities Upgrade
RIP $3,705 Con 06/07 Final Invoice/Report NA $3,705K Allocated 9/7/06 G
7 2009B AC Transit SATCOM Expansion
RIP $1,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note3 G $1,000K Allocated 9/7/06 G
8 2009C AC Transit Berkeley/Oakland/San Leandro Corridor MIS
RIP $2,700 Env 06/07 Final Invoice/Report Note 3 NA $2,700K Allocated 4/26/07 G

Page 1 of 5

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 9




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3B

Attachment A
STIP Timely Use of Funds Report Status Date: May 31, 2013
STIP-RIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects
Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
9 2009D AC Transit Bus Component Rehabilitation
RIP $4,500 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note3 G $4.5M Allocated 7/20/06 G
10 2009Q AC Transit Bus Purchase
RIP $14,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note3 G $14M Allocated 10/12/06 G
11 2009L Alameda Co. Vasco Road Safety Improvements
RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Project Being Removed from Report $4.6M Allocated 2/14/08 G
Contract Awd 7/29/08
Final Inv/Report 6/6/12
12 2100F Alameda Co. Cherryland/Ashland/Castro Valley Sidewalk Imps.
RIP-TE $1,150 Con 10/11  Accept Contract 11/1/14 G $1,150 Allocated 5/12/11 G
Awarded Nov 2011
13 00160 Alameda CTC 1-680 SB HOT Lane Accommodation
RIP $8,000 Con 07/08 Project Being Removed from Report $8M Allocated 6/26/08 G
Final Inv/Report 10/29/12
14 0016U Alameda CTC 1-580 Castro Valley 1/C Improvements
RIP $7,315 Con  07/08 Project Being Removed from Report Final Inv/Report 5/1/13 G
15 0062E Alameda CTC 1-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility
RIP $954 Env  07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $954 Allocated 9/5/07 G
Contra Costa RIP
Expenditures Comp
16 0081H Alameda CTC RT 84 Expressway Widening (Segment 2)
RIP $34,851 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G Added in 2012 STIP G
RIP-TE $2,179 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G
17  0139F Alameda CTC Rt 580, Landscaping, San Leandro Estudillo Ave - 141st
RIP-TE $350 Con 10/11  Accept Contract 7/26/15 G $350K Allocated 10/27/11 G
3-Mo Ext for Awd 5/23/12
Contract Awarded 7/26/12
18 2179 Alameda CTC Planning, Programming and Monitoring (Note 2)
RIP $1,563 Con 12/13 Complete Expend 6/30/15 G $1,563 Allocated 6/28/12 G
RIP $1,947 Con 11/12  Complete Expend 6/30/14 G $1,947 Allocated 8/11/11
RIP $750 Con 13/14  Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G Added in 2012 STIP
RIP $886 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G Added in 2012 STIP
19 1014 BART BART Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit
RIP $38,000 Con 07/08 Project Being Removed from Report $38M Allocated 9/5/07 G
Final Invoice 12/21/12
Page 2 of 5

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 10




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3B
Attachment A

STIP Timely Use of Funds Report
STIP-RIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Green Zone Projects (cont.)

Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
20 2008B BART MacArthur BART renovate & enhance entry plaza
RIP-TE $954 Con 10/11 Project Being Removed from Report $954 Allocated 6/23/11 G
Transferred to FTA Grant
21 2009P BART Alameda County BART Station Renovation
RIP $3,000 Con 07/08 Project Being Removed from Report $3M Allocated 12/11/08 G
FTA Grant CA-90-Y270
RIP $248 PSE 07/08 $248 Allocated 9/5/07
Expenditures Complete
22 2009Y BART Ashby BART Station Concourse/Elevator Imps
RIP-TE $1,200 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $1,200 Allocated 6/26/08 G
23 2103 BART Oakland Airport Connector
RIP $20,000 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 9/1/14 G App'dinto STIP and G
allocated 9/23/10
Awarded Oct 2010
24 9051A BATA Improved Bike/Ped Connectivity to East Span SFOBB
RIP-TE $3,063 Con 16/17  Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G Added in 2012 STIP G
25 2009w Berkeley Ashby BART Station Intermodal Imps
RIP $4,614 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $4,614 Allocated 6/26/08 G
RIP $1,500 Con 09/10  Final Invoice/Report NA AB 3090 App'd 8/28/08
$1.5M Allocated 9/10/09
26 2100G Berkeley Berkeley Bay Trail Project, Seg 1
RIP-TE $1,928 Con 10/11  Accept Contract 5/29/15 G $1,928 Allocated 12/15/11 G
Awarded 5/29/12
27 0521 Caltrans 1-680 Freeway Performance Initiative Project
RIP $0 14/15 Project Being Removed from Report $2M Returnedto AlaCoRIP G
Shares June 2012
28 2100H Dublin Alamo Canal Regional Trail, Rt 580 undercrossing
RIP-TE $1,021 Con 10/11  Accept Contract 2/7/15 G $1,021 Allocated 8/11/11 G
Contract Awd 2/7/12
29 21408 LAVTA Rideo Bus Restoration Project
RIP-TE $200 Con 10/11  Accept Contract 8/10/14 G  $200 Allocated 5/12/11 from G
SM County Reserve
Contract Awd 8/10/11

Page 3 of 5

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 11




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3B
Attachment A

STIP Timely Use of Funds Report
STIP-RIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Green Zone Projects (cont.)

Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount  Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
30 2009K LAVTA Satellite Bus Operating Facility (Phases 1 & 2)
RIP $4,000 Con 11/12  Accept Contract 11/7/14 G Note3 G
$4M Alloc'd 6/23/11 PTA
Contract Awd 11/7/11
RIP $1,500 Con 06/07  Final Invoice/Report NA Contract Accepted
31 2100 MTC Planning, Programming and Monitoring 2
RIP $118 Con 13/14  Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G
RIP $122 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G
RIP $114 Con 12/13 Complete Expenditures  6/30/15 G $114 Allocated 6/27/12 G
RIP $126  Con 15/16  Allocate Funds 6/30/16 G Added in 2012 STIP
RIP $131 Con 16/17  Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G Addedin 2012 STIP
32 1022 Oakland Rte. 880 Access at 42nd Ave./High St., APD
RIP $5,990 R/W  07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA G $5.99M Allocated 12/13/07 R
33 2100C1 Oakland MacArthur Transit Hub Improvement, 40th St
RIP-TE $193 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $193 Allocated 7/26/07 G
34  2103A Oakland Oakland Coliseum TOD
RIP-TE $885 Con 10/11  Accept Contract 11/10/14 G  $885 Allocated 6/23/11 G
Contract Awd 11/10/11
35 2110 Union City Union City Intermodal Station
RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $4.6M Allocated 9/5/07 G
RIP $720 Con 05/06  Final Invoice/Report NA $720K Allocated 11/9/06
RIP-TE $5,307 Con 05/06  Final Invoice/Report NA $5,307K Allocated 11/9/06
RIP-TE $2,000 Con 06/07  Final Invoice/Report NA $2,000K Allocated 11/9/06
RIP $9,787 Con 06/07  Final Invoice/Report NA $9,787K Allocated 11/9/06
6-Mo Ext App'd 9/23/10 for
Accept Contract - Site Imps
accepted 11/19/10
36 2110A Union City Union City Intermodal Station, Ped Enhanc PH 2 & 2A
RIP-TE $3,000 Con 10/11 Project Being Removed from Report $3M Allocated 6/23/11 R
Transferred to FTA Grant
RIP $715 Con 11/12 $715 deleted from project
End of Green Zone
Notes:

The "Date Req'd By" for the required activity is before the status date of this report. Sponsor is working with Caltrans, MTC and
Alameda CTC to expedite/complete the required activity and/or satisfy the requirement.

PPM funds programmed in the Con phase are not subject to the typical construction phase requirements. Once PPM funds are

allocated, the next deadline is "Complete Expenditures.”

Transit projects receiving State-only funds are subject to project specific requirements in agreements with Caltrans (Federal funds
are typically transferred to FTA grant).

Page 4 of 5

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 12




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3B
Attachment A

STIP Timely Use of Funds Report
STIP-RIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

2012 STIP -Timely Use of Funds Provisions

The Timely Use of Funds and At Risk reports monitor the STIP Timely Use of Funds Provisions included in the current STIP
Guidelines as adopted by the CTC. The current Timely Use of Funds Provisions are as follows:

Required Activity

Timely Use of Funds Provision

Allocation

For all phases, by the end (June 30th) of the fiscal year identified in the STIP.

Construction Contract Award *

Within six (6) months of allocation.

Accept Contract (Construction)

Within 36 months of contract award.

Complete Expenditures

For Env, PSE, & R/W funds, costs must be expended by the end of the second FY
following the FY in which the funds were allocated.

Final Invoice/Project Completion
(Final Report of Expenditures)

For Env, PSE, & R/W funds, within 180 days (6 months) after the end of the FY in which
the final expenditure occurred.
For Con funds, within 180 Days (6 months) of contract acceptance.

The Timely Use of Funds and At Risk reports utilize the deadlines associated with each required activity of the STIP Timely use
of Funds Provisions to assign a zone of risk. The following zone criteria was developed for each of these risk zones (Red,
Yellow, & Green). For the Final Invoice, this activity is tracked but no zone of risk is assigned.

Zone Criteria

Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

Required Activity

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
Allocation -Env Phase within four months within four to eight months [All conditions other than Red or
Yellow Zones
Allocation -PS&E Phase within six months within six to ten months  [All conditions other than Red or
Yellow Zones
Allocation -Right of Way Phase within eight months within eight to twelve All conditions other than Red or
months Yellow Zones
Allocation -Construction Phase within eight months within eight to twelve All conditions other than Red or
months Yellow Zones
Construction Contract Award within six months within six to eight months [All conditions other than Red or
Yellow Zones
Accept Contract within six months within six to twelve All conditions other than Red or
months Yellow Zones
Complete Expenditures within eight months within eight to twelve All conditions other than Red or
months Yellow Zones
Final Invoice/Project Completion NA NA NA
(Final Report of Expenditures)

Other Zone Criteria

Yellow Zone STIP /TIP Amendment pending
Red Zone Extension Request pending
Notes:

1. Statute requires encumbrance by award of a contract for construction capital and equipment purchase within twelve months of

allocation. CTC Policy is six months.

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 5 of 5

Page 13



This page intentionally left blank

Page 14



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C

= 'ALAMEDA

= County Transportation
-, Commission

“r
N, l..»)

woll| \ \\\\\\

Memorandum
DATE: April 29, 2013
TO: Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC)
FROM: Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer

James O’Brien, Project Controls Team

SUBJECT: Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
(STP/CMAQ) Program Timely Use of Funds Monitoring Report

Recommendation
This item is for information only.

Summary

ACTAC is requested to review and comment on the project specific information included in the
attached Federal STP/CMAQ Program Timely Use of Funds Report, dated May 31, 2013. The
report segregates projects into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. Project sponsors are requested to
email documentation related to the status of the required activities shown on the report to Jacki
Taylor, JTaylor@alamedactc.org , by Friday, May 17th. This information will be the basis of the
Federal At Risk Report which is scheduled to be brought to the Commission in June 2013.

Discussion

The report is intended to identify activities required to comply with the requirements set forth in
MTC’s Resolution 3606 — Revised (as of July 23, 2008). Per Resolution 3606, for projects
programmed with funding in federal FY 2012/13, the deadline to submit a request for
authorization was February 1, 2013 and the obligation deadline was April 30, 2013.

The report is based on the information provided to the Alameda CTC’s project monitoring team by
project sponsors as well as information made available by other funding agencies such as MTC
and Caltrans Local Assistance. The report includes 66 locally sponsored federally funded projects
segregated by “zone”. Red zone projects are considered at a relatively high risk of non-
compliance with the provisions of Resolution 3606. Yellow zone projects are considered at
moderate risk, and Green zone at low risk. The criteria for determining the project zones are listed
in Appendix A of the report. The durations included in the criteria are intended to provide
adequate time for project sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the deadline(s). A
project may have multiple risk factors that indicate multiple zones. Projects with multiple risk

Page 15


mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C

factors are listed in the zone of higher risk. Appendix B provides the Resolution 3606 deadlines
associated with each of the Required Activities used to determine the zone of risk. The deadline
for submitting the environmental package one year in advance of the obligation deadline for right
of way or construction capital funding is tracked and reported, but is not affiliated with a zone of
risk.

Note that projects in the three local federal Safety Programs: Highway Safety Improvement
Program (HSIP), High Risk Rural Roads Program (HR3), and Safe Routes to School Program
(SRTS) have been added to the report. As of November 2010, MTC has been enforcing the
Regional STP/CMAQ Project Delivery Policy (MTC Resolution 3606) for all local safety
programs. Per MTC, sponsors with local safety funds not obligated by the deadline are ineligible
for future programming.

Project sponsors are requested to email documentation related to the status of the required
activities shown on the report to Jacki Taylor, JTaylor@alamedactc.org , by Friday, May 17th.
This information will be the basis of the Federal At Risk Report scheduled to be brought to the
Commission in June 2013.

Fiscal Impact
This item is for information only. There is no fiscal impact at this time.

Attachments
Attachment A: Federal STP/CMAQ Program Timely Use of Funds Report

Page 16


mailto:JTaylor@alamedactc.org

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Red Zone Projects

Index TIPID Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
HSIP4-04-002 Alameda Shoreline Dr - Westline Dr - Broadway Improvements
HSIP $348  Con 11/12  Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 R See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 01/12/16 G
HSIP $68 PE 11/12  Liquidate Funds 07/12/15 G $68 Obligated 1/18/12
H3R1-04-031 Ala County Patterson Pass Road - PM6.4 Widen or Improve Shoulder
HRRR $717  Con 12/13  Submit Req for Auth 09/30/13 R See Note 2 G
Liquidate Funds 6/31/15 G
Complete Closeout 12/31/15 G
HRRR $101 PE Prior  Liquidate Funds 06/30/15 G $101 Obligated 12/19/08
HSIP2-04-024 Ala County Castro Valley Blvd - Wisteria St Intersection and Frontage Improvements
HSIP $577  Con 11/12  Liquidate Funds 09/30/13 R See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G Obligated 9/19/12
HSIP $59 PE Prior Obligated 8/14/09
HSIP $63 R/W Prior Obligated 2/15/11
HSIP2-04-027 Ala County Remove Permanent Obstacle along Shoulder (Foothill Road)
HSIP $427  Con 10/11  Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R See Note 2 R
Complete Closeout 09/30/14 G
HSIP $59 PE Prior Obligated 2/23/09
ALA090069 Ala County Alameda County: Rural Roads Pavement Rehab
STP $1,815 Con 11/12  Award Contract Note 1 R $1,815 Obligated 4/4/12 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 Y
Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G
STP $320 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/16/17 G  $320 Obligated 3/16/11
ALA110026 Ala County Alameda Co - Central Unincorporated Pavement Rehab
STP $1,071 Con 11/12  Award Contract Note 1 R $1,071 Obligated 4/4/12 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 R
Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G
STP $50 PE 10/11  Liquidate Funds 03/23/17 G $50 Obligated 3/23/11
SRTS1-04-001 Ala County Fairview Elementary School Vicinity Improvements
SRTS $508  Con 10/11  Liquidate Funds 09/30/13 R See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G Obligated 9/19/12
SRTS $77 PE Prior Obligated 1/29/09

Page 1 of 9

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 17




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Red Zone Projects (cont.)

Index TIPID Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
8 ALA110030 Albany Albany - Buchanan Bicycle and Pedestrian Path
CMAQ $1,702  Con 11/12  Submit First Invoice 06/01/13 R  $1,702 Obligated 6/1/12 Y
Liquidate Funds 06/01/18 G  Awd 10/15/12
9 ALA110007 Berkeley City of Berkeley Transit Action Plan - TDM
CMAQ $10  Con 11/12  Obligate Funds Note 1 R Working with Caltrans and R
MTC to add to PE
CMAQ $1,990 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G $1,990 Obligated 2/22/11
10 ALA110022 Berkeley Berkeley - Sacramento St Rehab - Dwight to Ashby
STP $955  Con 10/11  Submit First Invoice Note 1 R $955 Obligated 3/18/11 R
Liquidate Funds 03/18/17 G  Contract Awd 7/19/11
11 ALA110024 Dublin Dublin Citywide Street Resurfacing
STP $547  Con 11/12  Award Contract Note 1 R $547 Obligated 3/16/12 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 R
Liquidate Funds 03/16/18 G
12 ALA110034 Dublin West Dublin BART Golden Gate Drive Streetscape
CMAQ $580 Con 11/12  Submit First Invoice 06/01/13 R  $580 Obligated 6/1/12 G
Contract Awd 9/18/12
CMAQ $67 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/18/17 G  $67 Obligated 3/18/11
13 ALA110012 Fremont Fremont CBD/Midtown Streetscape
CMAQ $1,114 Con 11/12  Award Contract Note 1 R $1,114 Obligated 3/27/12 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 R
Liquidate Funds 03/27/18 G
CMAQ $432 Con 10/11  Project Complete NA $432 Obligated 4/13/11
CMAQ $54 Con 10/11  Project Complete NA $54 Obligated 6/13/11
14 HSIP1-04-005 Fremont Install Median Barrier, Install Raised Median and Improve Delineation (Mowry)
HSIP $164 Con 11/12  Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R
Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G
HSIP $35 PE Prior Obligated 11/28/07
15 HSIP2-04-018 Fremont Replace Concrete Poles with Aluminum in Median (Paseo Parkway)
HSIP $299 Prior  Liquidate Funds 09/30/13 R See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G
Page 2 of 9

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 18




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Red Zone Projects (cont.)

Index TIPID Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date  Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
16 HSIP3-04-006 Fremont Paseo Padre Parkway - Walnut Ave and Argonaut Way
HSIP $458  Con 12/13  Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R See Note 2 R
Complete Closeout 12/02/14 G
HSIP $59 PE Prior Obligated 11/22/10
17 HSIP4-04-020 Fremont Fremont Blvd / Eggers Dr
HSIP $275  Con 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 R See Note 2 G
Liquidae Funds 07/12/15
Complete Closeout 01/12/16 G
$41 PE Prior Obligated 11/8/11
18 HSIP4-04-022 Fremont Fremont Blvd / Alder Ave
HSIP $348  Con 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 R  See Note 2 G
Liquidae Funds 07/12/15
Complete Closeout 01/12/16 G
$43 PE Prior Obligated 11/8/11
19 ALA110019 Hayward Hayward Various Arterials Pavement Rehab
STP $1,336 Con 10/11  Award Contract Note 1 R $1,336 Obligated 2/23/11 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 R
Liquidate Funds 02/23/17 G
20 ALA110035 Hayward South Hayward BART Area/Dixon Street Streetscape
CMAQ $1,540  Con 11/12  Award Contract Note 1 R $1,264 Obligated 4/4/12 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 R Amounts per Phase Adjusted
Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G
CMAQ $260 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 01/18/17 G  $536 Obligated 1/18/11
21 HSIP2-04-009 Hayward Carlos Bee Blvd between West Loop Rd and Mission Blvd
HSIP $725 Prior  Liquidate Funds 09/30/13 R See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G Obligated 6/18/10
22 HSIP5-04-007 Hayward West "A'" Street between Hathaway and Garden
HSIP $22 PE 12/13  Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R New Cycle 5 Project R
Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 3
HSIP $139 CON 13/14  Submit Req for Auth ~ 02/01/14 G
Obligate Funds 04/30/14 G
23 ALA110013 Livermore Iron Horse Trail Extension in Downtown Livermore
CMAQ $1,566  Con 11/12  Submit First Invoice Note 1 R $1,241 Obligated 4/4/12 Y
Contract Awd 7/23/12
Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G  TLC Project Fed Aid (025)

Page 3 of 9

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 19




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Red Zone Projects (cont.)

Index TIPID Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
24 ALA110037 Livermore Livermore Village Streetscape Infrastructure
STP $2,500 Con 11/12  Award Contract Note 1 R $2,500 obligated 5/16/12 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 R Pending Re-Obligation Request
Liquidate Funds 05/16/18 G  Fed Aid No. (022)
25 ALA110006 Oakland Various Streets Resurfacing and Bikeway Facilities
STP $3,492 Con 11/12  Submit First Invoice Note 1 R $3,492 Obligated 2/16/12 R
Liquidate Funds 02/16/18 G
STP $560 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G $560 Obligated 2/22/11
26 ALA110029 Oakland Qakland Foothill Blvd Streetscape
CMAQ $2,200 Con 11/12  Award Contract Note 1 R $2,200 Obligated 4/4/12 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 R
Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G
27 HSIP4-04-011 Oakland Bancroft Ave - 94th Ave Improvements
HSIP $398  Con 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 R G
Liquidate Funds 07/12/]15 G
Complete Closeout 01/12/]16 G
$87 PE Prior Obligated 1/23/12
28 HSIP4-04-012 Oakland Hegenberger Rd Intersections
HSIP $738 Con 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 R G
Liquidate Funds 07/12/]15 G
Complete Closeout 01/12/]16 G
$162 PE Prior Obligated 1/25/12
29 HSIP5-04-011 Oakland W. MacArthur Blvd. between Market & Telegraph
HSIP $125 PE 12/13  Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R New Cycle 5 Project R
Obligate Funds Note 1 R
HSIP $574 CON 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 02/01/14 G
Obligate Funds 04/30/114 G
30 HSIP5-04-012 Oakland 98th Avenue Corridor
HSIP $99 PE 12/13  Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R New Cycle 5 Project R
Obligate Funds Note 1 R
HSIP $558 CON 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 02/01/14 G
Obligate Funds 04/30/114 G
Page 4 of 9

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 20




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report

Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Red Zone Projects (cont.)

Index TIPID Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
31 HSIPS-04-013 Oakland Market Street between 45th & Arlington
HSIP $103 PE 12/13  Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R New Cycle 5 Project R
Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 3
HSIP $541 CON 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 02/01/14 G
Obligate Funds 04/30/14 G
32 SRTS1-04-014 Oakland Intersection Improvements at Multiple School (5 Elem. + 1 Middle)
SRTS $700 Prior  Liquidate Funds 09/30/13 R See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G PE Obligated 3/2/08
Con Obligated 8/18/11
33 SRTS2-04-007 Oakland Multiple School (5 Schools) Improvements Along Major Routes
SRTS $802  Con 11/12  Liquidate Funds 09/30/13 R See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G $753 Obligated 2/3/12
SRTS $118 PE Prior $118 Obligated 1/26/10
34 ALA110031 Pleasanton Pleasanton - Foothill/I-580/IC Bike/Ped Facilities
CMAQ $709  Con 12/13  Obligate Funds Note 1 R RFA dated 12/3/12 Y
35 ALA110010 Port Shore Power Initiative
CMAQ $3,000 Con 11/12  Award Contract Note 1 R $3,000 Obligated 2/16/12 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 R
Liquidate Funds 02/16/18 G
36 ALA110027 San Leandro  San Leandro Downtown-BART Pedestrian Interface
CMAQ $4,298 Con 11/12  Award Contract Note 1 R $4,298 Obligated 2/28/12 R
Submit First Invoice Note 1 R Advertised
CMAQ $312 PE 10/11  Liquidate Funds 12/21/16 G $312 Obligated 12/21/10
37 HSIP5-04-019 San Leandro  Bancroft Ave/ Sybil Ave
HSIP $69 PE 12/13  Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R New Cycle 5 Project R
Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 3
HSIP $380 CON 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 02/01/14 G
Obligate Funds 04/30/14 G
38 ALA110028 Union City Union City Blvd Corridor Bicycle Imp. Phase 1
CMAQ $860  Con 11/12  Submit First Invoice Note 1 R $860 Obligated 3/22/12 R
Liquidate Funds 03/22/18 Contract Awd 6/12/12
39 HSIP5-04-030 Union City Alvarado Road between Decoto & Mann
HSIP $62 PE 12/13  Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R New Cycle 5 Project R
Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 3
HSIP $288 CON 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 02/01/14 G
Obligate Funds 04/30/14 G
End of Red Zone
Page 5 of 9

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 21




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report

Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Yellow Zone Projects

Index PP No. Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
40 HSIP4-04-010 Alameda Park Street Operations Improvements
HSIP $607 Con 11/12  Submit Req for Auth 01/12/14 Y  See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 04/12/16 G
HSIP $126 PE Liquidate Funds 10/12/15 G  $126 Obligated 1/18/12
41 HSIP4-04-005 Oakland San Pablo Ave - West St - W. Grand Ave Intersections
HSIP $345 Con 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 12/13/13 Y  See Note 2 G
Liquidate Funds 09/13/15 G
Complete Closeout 03/13/16 G
$71 PE Prior Obligated 1/23/12
42 HSIP4-04-015 San Leandro Washington Ave / Monterey Blvd
HSIP $307  Con 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 01/12/14 Y  See Note 2 G
Liquidate Funds 10/12/15 G
Complete Closeout 04/12/16 G
$66 PE Prior Obligated 12/15/11
End of Yellow Zone
Green Zone Projects
Index TIPID Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
43 ALA110025 Alameda Alameda - Otis Drive Rehabilitation
STP $837  Con 10/11  Accept Contract 05/17/14 G  $837 Obligated 3/8/11 G
Liquidate Funds 03/08/17 G  Awarded 5/17/11
44 ALA030002 Ala County Vasco Road Safety Improvements Phase 1A
STP $235 ROW 14/15  Submit Req for Auth 02/01/15 G TIP Amend Pending G
Obligate Funds 04/30/15 G
STP $1,785 Con 09/10 Liquidate Funds 08/31/16 G  $1,785 Obligated 8/31/10
Contract awarded 6/7/11
STP $478 PE 12/13  Liquidate Funds 04/17/19 G $478 Obligated 4/17/13
45 SRTS1-04-002 Ala County Marshall Elementary School Vicinity Improvements
SRTS $450 Con 12/13  Liquidate Funds 11/01/14 G  See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 04/01/15 G Obligated 9/19/12
SRTS $50 PE Prior G Obligated 12/7/10
Page 6 of 9

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 22




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Green Zone Projects (cont.)

Index TIP ID Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
46 ALA110033 Alameda CTC Alameda County Safe Routes to School
CMAQ $2,289  Con 10/11  Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G  $2,689 Obligated 3/29/11 G
STP $400 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G  Obligated w/ALA110009
47 ALA110009 Alameda CTC Bikemobile - Bike Repair and Encouragement Vehicle
CMAQ $500 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G $500 Obligated 3/29/11 G
Obligated w/ALA110033
48 ALA110039 Albany Albany - Pierce Street Pavement Rehabilitation
STP $117 Con 10/11  Liquidate Funds 05/02/17 G Contract Awd 7/12/11 G
$117 Obligated 5/2/11
49 ALA090068 BART MacArthur BART Plaza Remodel
CMAQ $626  Con 10/11 $626 Obligated 3/16/11 G
Transferred to FTA Grant
50 ALA110032 BART Downtown Berkeley BART Plaza/Transit Area Imps.
CMAQ $706 PE 10/11 $706 Obligated 3/16/11 G
CMAQ $1,099 Con 10/11 $1,099 Obligated 3/16/11
Transferred to FTA Grant
51 ALA110038 BART BART - West Dublin BART Station Ped Access Imps
CMAQ $21 PE 10/11 $21 Obligated 2/2/11 G
CMAQ $839  Con 10/11 $839 Obligated 2/2/11
Transferred to FTA Grant
52 SRTS3-04-007 Emeryville San Pablo Avenue 43rd to 47th Pedestrian Safety
SRTS Con 13/14  Submit Req for Auth 03/07/14 G  See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 06/07/16 G
SRTS $52 PE 11/12 G  $52 Obligated 5/4/12
53 ALA110018 Fremont Fremont Various Streets Pavement Rehabilitation
STP $2,707  Con 10/11  Project Being Removed from Report $2,707 Obligated 2/22/11 G
Final Inv/Report 3/30/12
54  HSIP3-04-005 Fremont Paseo Padre Parkway - Walnut to Washington - Replace Poles
HSIP $120 Con 12/13  Complete Closeout 12/02/14 G  $120 Obligated 2/16/12
HSIP $23 PE Prior Obligated 11/18/10
55 ALA110015 Livermore Livermore Downtown Lighting Retrofit
CMAQ $176  Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/04/17 G  $176 Obligated 4/4/11 G
Billing 1 dated 2/22/12
Fed Aid (024)

Page 7 of 9

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 23




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Green Zone Projects (cont.)

Index TIP ID Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
56 ALA110023 Livermore Livermore - 2011 Various Arterials Rehab
STP $1,028 Con 10/11  Liquidate Funds 03/21/17 G  $1,028 Obligated 3/21/11 G
Billing 1 dated 2/22/12
Fed Aid (023)
57 ALA110016 Newark Newark - Cedar Blvd and Jarvis Ave Pavement Rehab
STP $682  Con 11/12  Liquidate Funds 02/17/18 G  $682 Obligated 2/17/12 G
1st Invoice 11/28/12
58 ALA110014 QOakland Qakland - MacArthur Blvd Streetscape
CMAQ $1,700 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/27/17 G  $1.7M Obligated 4/27/11 G
Contract Dated 8/19/11
59 HSIP2-04-004 Oakland West Grand at Market, Macarthur at Fruitvale & Market at 55th Improvements
HSIP $223  Con 11/12  Liquidate Funds 03/30/14 G  See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 09/30/14 G Obligated 6/30/11
60 HSIP2-04-005 Oakland Various Intersections Pedestrian Improvements
HSIP $81  Con 11/12  Liquidate Funds 03/30/14 G  See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 09/30/14 G  Obligated 7/8/11
61 ALA110021 Pleasanton Pleasanton Various Streets Pavement Rehab
STP $876  Con 10/11  Project Being Removed from Report $876 Obligated 4/14/11 G
Final Inv/Report 10/30/12
62 ALA110020 San Leandro  San Leandro - Marina Blvd Rehabilitation
STP $807  Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G $807 Obligated 3/29/11 G
Contract Awd 5/5/11
63 HSIP1-04-001 San Leandro = Washington Ave - Estabrook St Intersection
HSIP $409 Prior  Project Being Removed from Report Revised FROE 10/25/10 G
64 SRTS3-04-017 San Leandro  Multiple Schools Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety
SRTS $410 Con 11/12  Liquidate Funds 03/06/16 G  See Note 2 G
Complete Closeout 09/06/16 G  $410 Obligated 3/22/12
65 ALA110017 Union City Union City - Dyer Street Rehabilitation
STP $861  Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/13/17 G $861 Obligated 4/13/11 G
Contract Awd 6/14/11

Page 8 of 9

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 24




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C

Attachment A
Federal Timely Use of Funds Report Status Date: May 31, 2013
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects
Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Index TIP ID Sponsor Project Title
Source Prog’d Amount Phase FY  Required Activity Date Zone Notes Prev
($x 1,000) Req’d By Zone
66 ALA110036 Union City Union City BART East Plaza Enhancements
CMAQ $4,450 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 02/02/17 G $4,450 Obligated 2/2/11 G
Contract Awd 6/28/11
FTA CA-95-X157

End of Green Zone

Notes:

1 MTC Reso 3606 deadline or the Safety Program Monitoring date is before the status date of this report. Sponsor is working with
Caltrans, MTC and Alameda CTC to expedite/complete the required activity.

2 HSIP, SRTS and HRRR projects may have different timely use of funds provisions than the MTC Reso 3606 requirements. The
values for "Date Req'd By" shown in this report are based on the Safety Progam Delivery Status Reports - Complete Project
Listing available from Caltrans Local Programs at www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPrograms/HSIP/delivery_status.htm. For the
purposes of this monitoring report, the Submit Request for Authorization dates are set to three months prior to the date shown for
authorization in the Safety Program Delivery Status Reports, and the Liquidate Funds dates are set to six months prior to the date
shown for Complete Closeout shown by Caltrans.

3 HSIP Cycle 5 projects are not yet included in an adopted TIP. Sponsors cannot request obligation until included in TIP.
Projects with Cycle 5 programming requested in FY12/13 are shown in report with the same "Required Activity" and "Dates
Required By" as other projects with FY 12/13 funding while they wait for the TIP approval.

Page 9 of 9

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 25




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report Status Date: May 31, 2013
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Appendix A

Federal At Risk Report Zone Criteria
Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (Revised July 23, 2008)

Required Activities
Monitored by CMA'®

Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

Red Zone

Yellow Zone

Green Zone

Request Project Field Review

Project in TIP
for more than nine (9)
months, or obligation
deadline for Con funds

Project in TIP for less than

nine (9) months, and

obligation deadline for Con
funds more than 15 months

All conditions other than
Red or Yellow Zones

within 15 months. away.
Submit Environmental Package NA NA NA
Approved DBE Program and NA NA NA

Methodology

Submit Request for Authorization (PE)

within three (3) months

within three (3) to six (6)

All conditions other than

months Red or Yellow Zones
Submit Request for Authorization (R/W) within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) | All conditions other than
months Red or Yellow Zones
Submit Request for Authorization (Con) within six (6) months within six (6) to nine (9) | All conditions other than
months Red or Yellow Zones
Obligation/ FTA Transfer within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) | All conditions other than
months Red or Yellow Zones
Advertise Construction within four (4) months within four (4) to six (6) | All conditions other than
months Red or Yellow Zones
Award Contract within six (6) months within six (6) to nine (9) | All conditions other than
months Red or Yellow Zones
Award into FTA Grant within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) | All conditions other than
months Red or Yellow Zones
Submit First Invoice within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) | All conditions other than
months Red or Yellow Zones
Liquidate Funds within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) | All conditions other than
months Red or Yellow Zones

Move to Appendix D

Project Closeout

within four (4) months

within four (4) to nine (9)
months

All conditions other than
Red or Yellow Zones

Other Zone Criteria

Red Zone

Projects with funds programmed in the same FY for both a project development
phase (i.e. Env or PSE) and a capital phase (i.e. R/W or Con) without the project
development phase(s) obligated.

Yellow Zone

Projects with an Amendment to the TIP pending.

Notes: ' See Apendix B for more information about the Required Activities and Resolution 3606.

Page A1 of A1

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 26




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report

Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Appendix B

Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Index

Definition

Deadline

Req Proj Field Rev

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing agencies are required to request a field review from Caltrans
Local Assistance within 12 months of approval of the project in the TIP*, but no less than 12 months prior to the
obligation deadline of construction funds. This policy also applies to federal-aid projects in the STIP. The
requirement does not apply to projects for which a field review would not be applicable, such as FTA transfers,
regional operations projects and planning activities. Failure for an implementing agency to make a good-faith effort
in requesting and scheduling a field review from Caltrans Local Assistance within twelve months of programming
into the TIP could result in the funding being reprogrammed and restrictions on future programming and
obligations. Completed field review forms must be submitted to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local
Assistance procedures.”

12 months from
approval in the TIPY, but
no less than 12 months
prior to the obligation
deadline of construction
funds.

Sub ENV package

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing agencies are required to submit a complete environmental
package to Caltrans for all projects (except those determined Programmatic Categorical Exclusion as determined
by Caltrans at the field review), twelve months prior to the obligation deadline for right of way or construction
funds. This policy creates a more realistic time frame for projects to progress from the field review through the
environmental and design process, to the right of way and construction phase. If the environmental process, as
determined at the field review, will take longer than 12 months before obligation, the implementing agency is
responsible for delivering the complete environmental submittal in a timely manner. Failure to comply with this
provision could result in the funding being reprogrammed. The requirement does not apply to FTA transfers,
regional operations projects or planning activities.”

12 months prior to the
obligation deadline for
RW or Con funds.

(No change)

Approved DBE Prog

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Obligation of federal funds may not occur for contracted activities (any
combination of environmental/ design/ construction/ procurement activities performed outside the agency) until and
unless an agency has an approved DBE program and methodology for the current federal fiscal year. Therefore,
agencies with federal funds programmed in the TIP must have a current approved DBE Program and annual
methodology (if applicable) in place prior to the fiscal year the federal funds are programmed in the TIP.
STP/CMAQ funding for agencies without approved DBE methodology for the current year are subject to
redirection to other projects after March 1. Agencies should begin the DBE process no later than January 1 to meet
the March 1 deadline. Projects advanced under the Expedited Project Selection Process (EPSP) must have an
approved DBE program and annual methodology for the current year (if applicable) prior to the advancement of
funds.”

Approved program and
methodology in place
prior to the FFY the
funds are programmed
in the TIP.

Sub Req for Auth

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “In order to ensure funds are obligated or transferred to FTA in a timely
manner, the implementing agency is required to deliver a complete funding obligation / FTA Transfer request
package to Caltrans Local Assistance by February 1 of the year the funds are listed in the TIP. Projects with
complete packages delivered by February 1 of the programmed year will have priority for available OA, after ACA
conversions that are included in the Obligation Plan. If the project is delivered after February 1 of the programmed
year, the funds will not be the highest priority for obligation in the event of OA limitations, and will compete for
limited OA with projects advanced from future years. Funding for which an obligation/ FTA transfer request is
submitted after the February 1 deadline will lose its priority for OA, and be viewed as subject to reprogramming.”

February 1 of FY in
which funds are
programmed in the TIP.

Page B1 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 27




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C

Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report

Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)
Index Definition | Deadline
5 |Obligate Funds/ Transfer to FTA

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “STP and CMAQ funds are subject to an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of
April 30 of the fiscal year the funds are programmed in the TIP. Implementing agencies are required to submit the
completed request for obligation or FTA transfer to Caltrans Local Assistance by February 1 of the fiscal year the
funds are programmed in the TIP, and receive an obligation/ FTA transfer of the funds by April 30 of the fiscal year
programmed in the TIP. For example, projects programmed in FY 2007-08 of the TIP have an obligation/FTA
transfer request submittal deadline (to Caltrans) of February 1, 2008 and an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of
April 30, 2008. Projects programmed in FY 2008-09 have an obligation request submittal deadline (to Caltrans) of
February 1, 2009 and an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of April 30, 2009. No extensions will be granted to the
obligation deadline.”

April 30 of FY in which
funds are programmed
in the TIP.

6 |Execute PSA
Per MTC Resolution 3606, “The implementing agency must execute and return the Program Supplement Agreement [Within 60 days of
(PSA) to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance procedures. The agency must contact Caltrans if the |receipt of the PSA from
PSA is not received from Caltrans within 60 days of the obligation. This requirement does not apply to FTA Caltrans, and within six
transfers. Agencies that do not execute and return the PSA to Caltrans within the required Caltrans deadline will be [months from the actual
unable to obtain future approvals for any projects, including obligation and payments, until all PSAs for that agency, obligation date.
regardless of fund source, meet the PSA execution requirement. Funds for projects that do not have an executed
PSA within the required Caltrans deadline are subject to de-obligation by Caltrans.”

7 |Advertise Contract /Award Contract/Award into FTA Grant
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “For the Construction (CON) phase, the construction/equipment purchase Advertised within 6
contract must be advertised within 6 months of obligation and awarded within 9 months of obligation. However, months of obligation and
regardless of the advertisement and award deadlines, agencies must still meet the invoicing deadline for construction |awarded within 9
funds. Failure to advertise and award a contract in a timely manner could result in missing the subsequent invoicing [months of obligation.
and reimbursement deadline, resulting in the loss of funding. Agencies must submit the notice of award to Caltrans
in accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance procedures, with a copy also submitted to the applicable CMA. FTA Grant Award:
Agencies with projects that do not meet these award deadlines will have future programming and OA restricted until {Within 1 year of transfer
their projects are brought into compliance. For FTA projects, funds must be approved/ awarded in an FTA Grant  |to FTA.
within one federal fiscal year following the federal fiscal year in which the funds were transferred to FTA.”

8 |Submit First Invoice / Next Invoice Due

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Funds for each federally funded (Environmental (ENV/ PA&ED), Preliminary
Engineering (PE), Final Design (PS&E) and Right of Way (R/W) phase and for each federal program code within
these phases, must be invoiced against at least once every six months following obligation. Funds that are not
invoiced at least once every 12 months are subject to de-obligation. There is no guarantee that funds will be available
to the project once de-obligated. Funds for the Construction (CON) phase, and for each federal program code within
the construction phase, must be invoiced and reimbursed against at least once within 12 months of the obligation,
and then invoiced at least once every 6-months there after. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed at least once
every 12 months are subject to de-obligation by FHWA.

There is no guarantee that funds will be available to the project once de-obligated. If a project does not have eligible
expenses within a 6-month period, the agency must provide a written explanation to Caltrans Local Assistance for
that six-month period and submit an invoice as soon as practicable to avoid missing the 12-month invoicing and
reimbursement deadline. Agencies with projects that have not been invoiced against and reimbursed within a 12-
month period, regardless of federal fund source, will have restrictions placed on future programming and OA until
the project is properly invoiced. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed against at least once every 12 months
are subject to de-obligation by FHWA.”

For Con phase: Once
within 12 months of
Obligation and then once|
every 6 months
thereafter, for each
federal program code.

For all other phases:
Once within 6 months
following Obligation and
then once every 6
months thereafter, for
each phase and federal
program code.

Page B2 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 28




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 3C
Attachment A

Federal Timely Use of Funds Report
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Status Date: May 31, 2013

Appendix B

Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Index Definition

Deadline

8a |Inactive Projects

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Most projects can be completed well within the state’s deadline for funding
liquidation or FHWA’s ten-year proceed-to-construction requirement. Yet it is viewed negatively by both FHWA
and the California Department of Finance for projects to remain inactive for more than twelve months. It is
expected that funds for completed phases will be invoiced immediately for the phase, and projects will be closed
out within six months of the final project invoice. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed at least once every 12
months are subject to de-obligation by FHWA. There is no guarantee the funds will be available to the project once
de-obligated.”

Funds must be invoiced
and reimbursed against

once every 12 months to
remain active.

9 |Liquidate Funds

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Funds must be liquidated (fully expended, invoiced and reimbursed) within
six years of obligation. California Government Codes 16304.1 and 16304.3 places additional restrictions on the
liquidation of federal funds. Generally, federal funds must be liquidated (fully expended, invoiced and reimbursed)
within 6 state fiscal years following the fiscal year in which the funds were appropriated. Funds that miss the
state’s liquidation/ reimbursement deadline will lose State Budget Authority and will be de-obligated if not re-
appropriated by the State Legislature, or extended (for one year) in a Cooperative Work Agreement (CWA) with
the California Department of Finance. This requirement does not apply to FTA transfers.”

Funds must be
liquidated within six
years of obligation.

10 |[Estimated Completion Date/Project Closeout

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing Agencies must fully expend federal funds on a phase one year
prior to the estimated completion date provided to Caltrans. At the time of obligation, the implementing agency
must provide Caltrans with an estimated completion date for that project phase. Any un-reimbursed federal funds
remaining on the phase after the estimated completion date has passed, is subject to project funding adjustments by
FHWA. Projects must be properly closed out within six months of final project invoice. Projects must proceed to
construction within 10 years of federal authorization of the initial phase. Federal regulations require that federally
funded projects proceed to construction within 10 years of initial federal authorization of any phase of the project.

Furthermore, if a project is canceled, or fails to proceed to construction in 10 years, FHWA will de-obligate any
remaining funds, and the agency is required to repay any reimbursed funds. If a project is canceled as a result of the
environmental process, the agency does not have to repay reimbursed costs for the environmental activities.
However, if a project is canceled after the environmental process is complete, or a project does not proceed to
construction within 10 years, the agency is required to repay all reimbursed federal funds. Agencies with projects
that have not been closed out within 6 months of final invoice will have future programming and OA restricted
until the project is closed out or brought back to good standing by providing written explanation to Caltrans Local
Assistance, the applicable CMA and MTC.”

Est. Completion Date:
For each phase, fully
expend federal funds 1
year prior to date
provided to Caltrans.

Project Close-out:
Within 6 months of
final project invoice.

Notes:
T Approval in the TIP: For administrative/ minor TIP Amendments it is the date of Caltrans approval. For formal
TIP Amendments, it is the date of FHWA approval.
2 Per DOT letter from Caltrans Local Assistance to MPOs, regarding “Procedural Changes in Managing
Obligations”, dated 9/15/05.

Page B3 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Page 29




This page intentionally left blank

Page 30



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

sy
= ALAMEDA

— County Transportation
= Commission

’
g,

.on| \\\\\\

Memorandum
DATE: April 29, 2013
TO: Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee

FROM: Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning
Kara Vuicich, Senior Transportation Planner
Matt Bomberg, Associate Transportation Planner

SUBJECT: Approval of Countywide Transportation Demand Management Strategy
and Review of the Annual Evaluation of the Guaranteed Ride Home
Program

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission approve the recommendations for implementing a
countywide Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Strategy (Attachment A) and review the
Annual Evaluation Report for the Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) Program (Attachment B).

Summary

Transportation Demand Management (TDM) programs offer a cost-effective approach to reducing
traffic congestion and vehicle miles traveled. Because of their significant benefits, they are a
statutorily required component of the Congestion Management Program (CMP). Consequently, the
Alameda CTC has a long history of promoting, supporting and providing TDM programs and
activities in Alameda County in fulfillment of the CMP requirements. Although the Guaranteed Ride
Home (GRH) Program has been the only officially sponsored TDM program, the Alameda CTC has
conducted a number of pilot TDM programs and has provided consistent support for the countywide
bicycle and pedestrian program and Safe Routes to Schools.

The 2011 CMP and the 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) identified the need for the
Alameda CTC to develop a more comprehensive approach to TDM and parking management, as have
recommendations from recent evaluations of the GRH Program. In conjunction with the GRH
Program Annual Evaluation, staff, with consultant assistance from Nelson\Nygaard, have developed a
proposed Countywide TDM Strategy (Attachment A) that provides an inventory of the broad range of
TDM programs and activities already present in Alameda County and recommends a strategy for
better integrating, supporting and building on these exiting efforts, including implementation of the
regional commute benefit program and the GRH Program.

While many TDM programs are most effective when administered and implemented at a local level,

some programs, such as the regional 511 Rideshare program and the GRH Program are most effective
when implemented at a larger geographic scale. The Alameda County GRH Program gives

Page 31



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

commuters who rideshare, take transit, walk, or bicycle an “insurance policy” against being stranded
at work if they need to make an unscheduled return trip home. The GRH Program is an important
complement to other TDM efforts because it enables employees to take alternative modes when they
might not otherwise view them as viable options. In recognition of the critical support GRH programs
provide, nearly every county in the Bay Area offers one.!

Discussion

TDM programs address congestion and mobility by focusing on changing the demand for single-
occupancy vehicle travel. Research shows that TDM and parking management have had demonstrable
success in influencing people’s travel choices and behaviors, thereby reducing vehicle trips,
congestion, and vehicle emissions, while improving mobility, accessibility, and the efficiency of local
and regional transportation networks.

The most effective TDM programs include some form of financial incentive, either through pricing
parking or subsidizing transit and other non-drive alone modes. Furthermore, the more robust the
offerings in a TDM program, the more likely an individual is to find an alternative mode and
incentive that matches his or her unique travel needs and constraints. For example, a TDM program
that includes subsidized transit passes, vanpools, bicycling incentives, and a guaranteed ride home
program has greater potential to reduce vehicle trips than any one of those measures alone. TDM
programs also leverage existing transportation capital, operating and programmatic investments,
particularly those in high-occupancy vehicle lanes and transit, and bicycle and pedestrian facilities
and programs.

Countywide TDM Strategy Recommendations

This is an opportune time to reconsider TDM in Alameda County and develop a more comprehensive
Countywide TDM Strategy. The 2012 CWTP for the first time had to respond to new statewide policy
mandates designed to promote sustainability and reduce carbon emissions through strengthened
linkages between transportation investment decisions and land use patterns. TDM and parking
management were two of the core issue areas that were called out for further investigation in the
implementation steps for this CWTP.

In addition, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the Bay Area Air Quality
Management District (BAAQMD) are currently in the process of implementing a Regional Commute
Benefit Ordinance (Senate Bill 1339) that will apply to all Bay Area employers with 50 or more
employees. This provides Alameda CTC with a timely opportunity to consider how the agency’s
efforts can support and complement this legislation through a more comprehensive TDM strategy.

The following considerations were instrumental in developing the recommendations included in the
Countywide TDM Strategy:

e Alameda CTC must ensure that it is not duplicating services already being offered. There
is a broad range of existing TDM programs in Alameda County. Many cities already have
TDM and parking management programs; a number of employers, transportation management
associations and other institutions provide shuttles; BART provides secure bicycle parking;
and AC Transit offers a discounted bulk transit pass program. In particular, many of the efforts

! 511 Rideshare Commute Rewards — County Rewards, http:/rideshare.511.org/rewards/county_benefits.aspx, accessed
April 25, 2013.

Page 32


http://rideshare.511.org/rewards/county_benefits.aspx

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
that are commonly offered at the county level (beyond GRH), such as ride sharing and
vanpool resources, are already provided by MTC.

Alameda CTC's ability to impose TDM requirements is limited as are local resources to
comply with new requirements. Consequently, countywide TDM strategies should
emphasize a voluntary approach to implementation. CMAs do not have the authority to
impose TDM requirements in the same way that cities or TMAs do. Alameda CTC's primary
authority is the "power of the purse string" as it can impose conditions and performance
objectives on projects funded through Measure B and some regional funds. The agency does
have some limited leverage to impose requirements on cities and new developments through
the Congestion Management Program and LOS Monitoring program. There is a limit to the
number of requirements/conditions that can be attached to funding, and Alameda CTC does
not want to overburden local jurisdictions when they have limited resources. These constraints
are reflected in the current Alameda CTC programs which are focused on providing value-
added incentives like GRH, bike promotion, and technical assistance rather than imposing new
requirements.

Many TDM programs are simply more appropriate and effective to provide at the local
level. Typically, parking policies are set by individual jurisdictions under their land use
authority and are tailored for each city to meet its unique needs. TDM strategies are also
commonly implemented at the local level as cities have the power to mandate TDM as part of
trip reduction ordinances or conditions of approval for new development. TMAs and
employers (and sometimes housing developments) are the other primary implementers of
TDM as they have direct access to large groups of employees (and residents) and often are
required or internally motivated to reduce trips. Alameda County is large and diverse, so it is
difficult to implement countywide programs that are applicable to the entire county. The
Alameda CTC's strategy should focus on sponsoring programs that are most effectively
delivered at the county level and work to support and encourage cities and private
organizations to provide programs that are most effectively delivered at the local level.

Considering these factors, the primary goal of an expanded Alameda CTC TDM program should be
supporting and incentivizing cities and employers to implement more robust TDM and parking
management strategies at the local level. There are a number of ways that this can be done, building
on the agency’s existing efforts:

1.

Update the TDM Chapter of the Congestion Management Program: The current
update of Alameda CTC’s Congestion Management Program (CMP) should include an
update of the TDM chapter to provide a comprehensive menu of TDM activities that can
be used to reduce automobile trips as well as the relative trip reduction impacts of different
strategies that is tailored to the different needs of jurisdictions in the county.

Encourage Formation of new TMAs and Strengthening of Existing TMAs: TMAs are
an effective mechanism to reduce traffic congestion and improve use of non-drive alone
modes by employees and sometimes residents. Alameda CTC should support creation of
new TMAs in Alameda County and strengthening of existing TMASs. This could constitute
financial support as well as resources such as a "how to" handbook.

Develop a comprehensive TDM clearinghouse and other TDM informational
resources: Alameda CTC should host a user-friendly website that inventories the full
range of TDM programs available in Alameda County and describes research-based best

Page 33



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

practices. This type of resource would help city staff, individual residents and employees,
and other agencies and organizations to better understand the range of available programs
as they pursue enhancements to their own TDM programs and would enable better
coordination between programs. An enhanced information program could also be used to
assist cities in developing informational and educational printed and web materials tailored
to local circumstances.

4. Provide technical assistance: Alameda CTC should expand its technical assistance
program to support jurisdictions in implementing parking reforms and TDM policies and
programs. This is appropriate for implementation at the countywide level and is a role that
the Alameda CTC is uniquely well positioned to carry out. Technical support for
jurisdictions can take two primary forms:

a. Technical Resources: Providing informational materials, case studies and
examples, model ordinance language, and other guidelines and information that
can assist jurisdictions in implementing parking and TDM policies.

b. Planning Grants: Providing funds to cities to conduct studies and other planning
efforts to overcome local parking and TDM challenges and move forward on
adoption of parking management and TDM programs and policies potentially
including formation of new TMAs. Alameda CTC has already expanded its TOD
technical assistance program into a “Sustainable Communities Technical
Assistance Program” (SC-TAP) to support a wide range of planning and project
development activities in PDAS.

5. Provide a robust Guaranteed Ride Home Program: GRH is a critical safety net to
support other TDM programs in Alameda County. GRH is most appropriately funded and
administered at the countywide level, thus Alameda CTC should continue to administer
GRH.

6. Potentially adopt future TDM/parking funding requirements: For future funding
cycles, Alameda CTC should consider making local adoption of parking and transportation
demand management policies an important factor in prioritizing and funding projects
and/or in future updates to program funding agreements. Requiring or incentivizing city
TDM programs would increase the strength and coverage of TDM countywide, but would
have to be carefully implemented to allow for diversity across the county and to ensure
that requirements are not overly burdensome.

Findings of the 2012 GRH Program Evaluation and Implementation of Prior GRH Program
Recommendations

The GRH program is one of many TDM programs in Alameda County that aim to reduce strains on
existing roadway and parking capacity without engaging in expensive capacity additions. While GRH
is one of many programs that seek to shift demand to alternative transportation modes, it is unique in
that it is the only program that provides a vital safety net for other commute alternatives, thereby
making their use possible and leveraging investments that have already been made.

The Alameda County GRH program has been in operation since April 9, 1998. Over the last 15 years,

the program has matured from a demonstration program with a handful of participating employers to
a robust one with 5,104 registered employees and 282 active registered employers throughout

Page 34



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County. The Alameda County GRH program is funded entirely through grants from the Bay
Area Air Quality Management District’s Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA).

Alameda CTC GRH program enrollment increased from 4,800 to 5,100 in 2012. The program added
34 new employers in 2012 to reach 282 establishments. These figures both represent the highest
levels in the program’s 15 year history. Program enrollees live predominantly in Alameda and Contra
Costa County, but a substantial number also live in San Joaquin, Stanislaus, San Francisco, and
Solano Counties. Fifty-one rides were taken in 2012, a slight increase over 2011, but about half as
many as in 2008. The most common reasons for taking rides were personal illness and unscheduled
overtime.

The annual program evaluation included surveys of both employers and employees. The surveys are
designed to elucidate how effective the GRH program is in encouraging alternative mode use, the
nature of overall commuting behavior (as opposed to the commutes of those who actually need to take
emergency rides), as well as the quality of program support, customer service, marketing, etc. The
surveys achieved response rates of 15% and 23% of employees and employers, respectively.

Major findings from the employee survey include:

e Most (59%) respondents cite the GRH program as at least somewhat important in their
decision to not drive alone to work

e Assignificant number of respondents indicate that in the absence of GRH they would commute
using alternative modes less frequently (25%) or not at all (9%)

e Customer service including the telephone hotline and printed materials are rated highly

e Most participants find out about GRH through an employer representative (49%), an on-site
posting (11%), or a co-worker (16%)

e Most participants register online (54%)

Major findings from the employer survey include:

e A very large majority of employer representatives (85%) identify participation in the GRH
program as important in encouraging alternative mode commuting

e Almost all employer representatives find their workload “manageable” or claim that they
“could do more work if needed.”

e Almost all employers (92%) inform new employees about the GRH program during benefits
enrollment; employers are slightly less likely (73%) to remind current employees about the
program, and usually do so through email and word of mouth.

e Employer representatives identify internal marketing through employer contacts as the most
effective marketing strategy

e The customer service and GRH website were both rated highly by employer representatives.

Results from the employee evaluation survey are used to obtain an estimate of how many solo driving
trips the GRH program contributes to the reduction of. This estimation is performed by using survey
data on frequency of solo driving before and after GRH enroliment and average commute distance
which are then extrapolated to all program participants. The results of this estimation, which is
performed according to TFCA guidelines, are that the GRH program contributes to:

e 167,961 drive alone round trips reduced

e 1,873 tons of CO2 not emitted

e $1 million in annual savings on gas expenditures

Page 35



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A

The previous 2011 Program Evaluation Report identified four key recommendations for program
improvements in 2012. GRH staff worked to implement these recommendations as detailed below.

1. Initiate new program efficiencies, such as updating website to include links to alternative
travel modes, establishing online ride vouchers, and using social media.

GRH staff completely redesigned the 15 year old website to improve the look and make
updating easier faster, and less costly, and include links to other transportation options in
Alameda County. GRH staff performed exploratory research regarding online voucher options
leading to a new recommendation below. Finally, GRH staff worked with Alameda CTC staff
to develop a marketing plan that emphasizes increased engagement with other ongoing
Alameda CTC marketing activities and launched social media activities in early 2013. New
marketing tactics will be more cost-effective as they are less labor-intensive, and should also
increase program visibility.

2. Focus new marketing on increasing awareness of the availability of the GRH Program to
all employers in Alameda County, regardless of size; and continue to expand the
program’s reach to underserved areas, such as South and Central County. This includes
using creative outreach and education strategies, such as co-marketing.

GRH staff worked with chambers of commerce and created press releases to effectively
market the program throughout the county to all employers regardless of size. As a result,
employer enrollment increased in both South and Central County, including new employers
joining in Hayward, San Leandro, and Fremont. GRH staff employed co-marketing including
working with the Alameda CTC Ride, Stride, Arrive campaign and with the AC Transit
EasyPass program.

3. Continue to manage the existing program, provide customer support and services, and
monitor and report program use and effectiveness.

GRH staff continued ongoing administrative responsibilities, including engaging a
subcontractor to reduce database maintenance related costs. GRH staff responded to inquiries
and monitored and reported on the program on a monthly basis.

4. Submit recommendations for next steps for the GRH program, subject to approval by
Board.

GRH staff developed a series of recommendations in the context of the Alameda CTC’s
Comprehensive TDM Strategy, as summarized in the following section.

Recommendations for GRH Program Improvements in 2013

The 2012 GRH Program Evaluation Report identifies a series of recommendations for improving the
GRH program. These recommendations are consistent with the Comprehensive TDM Strategy and
aim to move GRH into a new era of increased ease of use, higher visibility, and better coordination
with other TDM activities in Alameda County. Recommendations include:

1. Investigate feasibility of transitioning from the current paper voucher system to either
an online voucher system or a reimbursement system and implement appropriate
solution.

Moving away from the current paper vouchers holds great promise to increase ease of use for
GRH participants, reduce administrative costs, and improve program tracking and security. As
a first step towards a possible transition, GRH staff performed a peer review of other GRH
programs and contacted vendors of software that could host online voucher or reimbursement
system. It is recommended that, as a next step, GRH staff use this information to determine if

Page 36



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
transition is feasible for the Alameda CTC in light of program budget, agency legal policies
pertaining to dealing with taxi and rental car vendors, and possible future regional TDM
integration considerations.

. Update the current Access Database of employers and employees to a cloud-based

database.

The current Access database system is unwieldy and lacks a user-friendly interface. It is
recommended that if a new system is chosen for GRH (either online voucher system or
reimbursement system), the GRH program database be updated to a cloud-based database to
promote improved online user interface for registration and voucher distribution. The costs of
a new database would be largely shared with the costs of transitioning away from paper
vouchers.

. Investigate changing GRH employee enrollment requirements such that being part of an

employer with an Employer Representative is recommended but not required, and
modify program if appropriate.

Currently, employees may only enroll in the GRH program if they belong to a registered
employer with a designated Employer Representative. Employer Representatives, while
helpful in a variety of ways, are not essential to program operations. The Employer
Representative requirement is a barrier to immediate enrollment for employer from companies
that are not yet registered and may be unfair to employees of smaller establishments where it
is often harder to find someone to serve as an Employer Representative. It is recommended
that GRH staff explore the feasibility of changing program rules and operations such that
employees can join GRH even if their employer is not enrolled with a designated
representative; such a change should continue to aim to recruit Employer Representatives for
internal company marketing purpose, even if they will not be required. To some extent, the
usefulness of Employer Representatives depends on whether paper vouchers are in use, as a
current function of representatives is holding and distributing emergency vouchers; thus, this
recommendation should be coordinated with Recommendation 1.

. Continue to enhance marketing and outreach through coordination with Alameda CTC
for events, print, and social media marketing to promote the GRH program to employers
and employees throughout Alameda County.

An updated Marketing Plan was developed in late 2012 and submitted to the Alameda CTC in
January 2013. This Marketing Plan calls for additional co-marketing with the Alameda CTC
that leverages the hundreds of events that the agency attends throughout the county. GRH
staff will perform direct outreach (which tends to be costly) only at high profile, employee
commuting focused events. At the same time, GRH staff will use social media tools to stay in
communication with major employers and program participants in a consistent but unobtrusive
manner. Social media offers the promise of more regular visibility and engaging program
participants to market to each other by sharing their anecdotes, experiences, etc. with the GRH
community.

. Expand the GRH program in Alameda County to include a countywide TDM “One-stop-

shop” Clearinghouse Website as part of the proposed Comprehensive TDM Program
Approach recommendations.

GRH is a program that makes other TDM options like transit, shuttles, vanpooling, etc. viable,
but it is not in and of itself a transportation option. Good alternative transportation options
and other supportive incentives to use alternative transportation must be in place before GRH
can reach its maximum potential. There are a number of other TDM programs that already

Page 37



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
exist in Alameda County with a range of providers including the region, cities, and employers.
Unfortunately, centralized information about the range of TDM options in Alameda County is
not easily available for users. It is recommended that the GRH Program be expanded to
include a TDM information “One-stop-shop” clearinghouse.

The GRH website will be expanded to include information for employers and employees
about TDM programs available in different parts of Alameda County. New printed materials
would be given to people enrolled in GRH that further encourage use of more sustainable
modes of transportation.

Fiscal Impacts

There is no fiscal impact at this time. Costs for implementing recommendations for both the
Countywide TDM Strategy and 2012 GRH Program Evaluation are being included in the upcoming
FY 2013-2014 budget process.

Attachments
Attachment A: Alameda CTC Countywide TDM Strategy
Attachment B: 2012 Alameda CTC GRH Program Evaluation — Executive Summary
(Complete Draft Report will be distributed to ACTAC before the May 7, 2013
meeting)
8

Page 38



Countywide TDM Strategy

April 2013

Alameda County Transportation Commission
1333 Broadway, Suites 220 and 300
Oakland, CA 94612

www.AlamedaCTC.org

With staff assistance provided by Nelson\Nygaard

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

\":57//////
'ALAMEDA

County Transportation
Commission

1,

H
r




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

Page 40



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Table of Contents

Table of Contents

Page
INFTOAUCTION ...ttt ne e e ae e e s s e ane e e s s snnn e s s s s snnaesenns 1
WY NOW oottt ee et e e e e e e e e b e e e e e e e e eessettrrrreeaeeeeeeennsrrneees 2
WRAT IS TDMP .ottt ettt ettt e et e et e e saeessaeensaessseesseennns 2
Benefits/Effectiveness Of TDM ...ttt e e 8
Existing Alameda CTC TDM Programs..........ccccevueeeeeeeeeeeeeesersnneeeeeessssssssssnnsssssesssssssnns 9
Prior TDM Recommendations............uuueiiiiiiiiiiiiiireeeeeeeeeccccrrnnneeeeeeeeessssssnnnnsssesesssnns 15
Alameda County TDM Program INVENTOrY .........eeeeciiiiiiiirinicceeeeeceeenneeeeeeeeeeeennnnnenns 17
State and Regional PrOGrams .......ocueiee ettt 17
CHTY PrOGIQIMS ..ottt ettt et s e st e e e aa e e sabaeesasaeesssaeesssasesaseeessseeenns 25
TranSit AQENCY PrOGIOMS .....vieeiieeciieeeiieeeiee ettt teeesve e e e v e e veeeesbaeesaneeesnneeas 28
Private and Employer TDM ProgramS.......oueeeeeecieeee e e e e eeevree e 30
Non-Governmental OrganizatioNs ..........cecceveeeeeciieee e 32
Expanding Alameda CTC’s TDM Program .........cccceeeiieiiieieiiiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeessessssssssens 33
Update the TDM Chapter of the CMP ... 35
Strengthen Existing and Form New TMAs in Alameda County ........ccecveeeueene. 35
TDM Clearinghouse and Informational RESOUICES.........c.eeevvveeeiieecieeeciee e, 36
TECHNICAI ASSISTANCE .ot e 38
Guaranteed Ride HOME PrOGIraM .. ...iiciiie ettt ettt e e 41
Potential Future Funding ReqQUIremMeNnts.........oooeeiieee e 41
IMPIeMeENtAtioN PIAN ..........eiriiiiiiccrrreecceeccccrreeee e e s sannneeeeeesessssssnnnneaseeasnas 43
Table of Figures
Page
Figure 1 Overview of Types of TDM and Parking Strategies ......ccooveeeecveeeeennenenn. 4
Figure 2 Schools Parficipating in Alameda County Safe Routes to Schools
201 I 7 O OPS PR 11
Figure 3 Ride into Life Advertisement ... 12
Figure 4 MTC 511.org Rideshare Website.......cccvveeiiiiciiieeieeeceeeee e, 19
Figure 5 Express Lanes for Carpools in the Bay Ar€Q.......ccueeeeecveeeeeecveeeeecnnne. 20
Figure 6 517 BIKE MOPIET ..ttt e e e e e 21
Figure 7 City Carshare and ZipCar POAS .....cccvveeeeeiieeeeecieee e 23
Figure 8 Peer-to-Peer Carshare Vehicles Available in Alameda County
Through REIAYRIAES ....oeeeeiiiieeeeee et 24
Figure 9 Existing Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans and Maps in
AlOMEAQA COUNTY ..ottt re e ere e e sareeeaneeenes 28
Figure 10  Alameda CTC TDM Strategy Implementation Plan........cccccceveeeveeeneee. 44

Page 41



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

Page 42



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Infroduction

INTRODUCTION

The Alameda CTC has a long history promoting and providing Transportation Demand
Management (TDM) in Alameda County. TDM is a statutorily required component of the
Congestion Management Program (Section 65089 (b)(3) of the California Government Code) and
has consequently been an important component of the Alameda CTC’s role as the county’s
congestion management agency. To date, the Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) program has been
the only program officially described as an agency sponsored TDM program, but there are several
other activities that promote reducing or managing demand for automobile travel that are
sponsored by the Alameda CTC, such as the bicycle and pedestrian program and Safe Routes to
Schools.

The Alameda CTC has long had a vision to expand its TDM program offerings and package all the
services as a comprehensive countywide TDM program. Best practices show that TDM programs
are more effective when implemented as a group. Some measures enhance the incentives
provided by others, such as pricing parking and simultaneously subsidizing transit. Programs like
GRH are explicitly designed to accompany other programs by providing an “insurance” plan
against being stranded at work. The more robust the offerings in a TDM program, the more likely
an individual is to find an alternative mode and incentive that matches his or her unique travel
needs and constraints. For example, a TDM program that includes subsidized transit passes,
vanpools, bicycling incentives, and a guaranteed ride home program, has greater potential to
reduce vehicle trips than any one of those measures implemented by itself.

The importance and role of TDM in Alameda County and the need to develop a more
comprehensive program has been articulated in the agency’s planning documents for several
years, and the CMP statute (California Government Code Section 65089 (b)(3)) requires a travel
demand element that promotes alternative transportation methods. Recent planning documents
that address TDM include the:

= 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP)

= 2011 Transportation Demand Management and Parking Management Issue Paper (TDM
Issue Paper)

= 2011 Countywide Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan Briefing Book
(CWTP/TEP Briefing Book)

= 2011 Congestion Management Program (CMP)
= Climate Action Plan inventory
= Performance Evaluation of the Alameda CTC Guaranteed Ride Home Program in recent

years

This paper catalogs all the recommendations from these past plans and lays out a vision for how
the Alameda CTC could move forward to meet these objectives. To determine the most
appropriate roles and responsibilities for the agency, the paper inventories all of the Alameda
CTC’s current TDM efforts and other TDM efforts currently taking place in Alameda County
(sponsored by jurisdictions, transit agencies, employers, etc.). The paper concludes with a set of

Page 43



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Infroduction

recommended strategies for an expanded Alameda CTC TDM program and an approach for
phased implementation.

WHY NOW?

This is an opportune time to reconsider TDM in Alameda County. Alameda CTC just completed
the 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) in June of 2012. For the first time, the CWTP
had to respond to new policy mandates designed to promote sustainability and reduce carbon
emissions, most notably California Assembly Bill 32 (AB 32) and Senate Bill 375 (SB 375) which
mandate reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and vehicle miles traveled through strengthened
linkages between transportation investment decisions and land use patterns. TDM and parking
management were two of the core issue areas that were called out for further investigation in the
implementation steps for this CWTP.

In addition, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the Bay Area Air Quality
Management District (BAAQMD) are currently in the process of implementing a Regional
Commute Benefit Ordinance (described later in this paper) that will apply to all Bay Area
employers with 50 or more employees. This provides Alameda CTC with a timely opportunity to
consider how the agency’s efforts can support and complement this legislation.

WHAT IS TDM?

TDM and parking management seek to address transportation challenges, such as congestion and
the need for adequate parking, with programs that manage travel demand. TDM measures seek to
reduce demands on existing roadway and parking capacity using incentives and disincentives
designed to influence travel choice. TDM has become more popular as supply-side solutions are
increasingly criticized for creating additional congestion through “induced demand,” exacerbating
parking inefficiencies, and contributing to a number of other public health and social impacts
related to driving.

As discussed below, research shows that TDM and parking management have had demonstrable
success in influencing people’s travel choices and behaviors, thereby reducing vehicle trips,
congestion, and vehicle emissions while improving mobility, accessibility, and the efficiency of
local and regional transportation networks. The most effective TDM programs include some form
of financial incentive, either through pricing parking or subsidizing transit and other non-drive
alone modes. Managing travel demand through TDM and/or parking management are also cost
effective; by leveraging existing investments, these strategies complement existing investments in
transit systems and other alternatives to driving.

Transportation demand management can be implemented by a wide range of organizations on
multiple levels; specific strategies are appropriate for the region as a whole, the county and local
jurisdictions, as well as individual employers or trip generators. Determining what TDM roles are
the most appropriate for implementation at the countywide level is one of the most significant
questions this paper seeks to address. Parking management, on the other hand, is generally
implemented at the local level: parking codes are included in zoning ordinances, and parking

Page 44



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Infroduction

management occurs primarily on local streets and roads and in city-owned public parking
garages. The range of potential TDM activities is outlined in Figure 1. These TDM strategies are
discussed in much more detail in Chapter 10 of the TEP/CWTP Briefing Book, included as
Appendix A.

Page 45



‘Bunyied Joy Buiyoseas Aq pasned sjoedul oyjel; [e90] 8anpai djay ued
pue seale paziniapun 0} saoeds |InuaAo woly Aeme puewap Buped Jiys

abeubis

sonn | 0} djay ueod siyl “puy 0 Jaisea Bupued ayew o) abeubis Buipuifem [eisu| Buipuihem Bupped paroidw)
‘JousIp Jyeuaq Buiyied e jo uonesso ayy ydnoayy Ajlenusiod sweiboid

‘swelboud juswanoidui ssauisng Jo pooyloqybiau ‘syuswiaroidu pooyJloqyBieu/Aijiqow Jayo

sann Ajigow se yons sasn o} eale pajeubisep W) aNUsAs) Jajeul ajedlpa( Woddns 0} enuaaai Buiyied Jo asn

sjuswdojenap Jo s8ssauIsng
ajeaud Aq paseyoiq aq Jsnu ‘sanio Aq pajgeus

“(3ybiu Je puewsp Jejesib Yum JueIne)sal pue Aep
ay) Buunp puewsap Jeyeall yym so1jo ue '6:8) sanpayds Alejusus|dwiod
aABY 1Y) sasn pue| ajdnnw Buowe Buyled Jo Bulieys sy} ajey|ioe

saifajeuns Buyied paseys

*80usLadxa Jawoisnd ay aAoidwi pue Buiyied oy Buisinio
SJ_UIWI[S 0) SBNI[I0B} JUBJAIP UsaMIaq puewap Bupued ebeuew Jeyeq

saln 0} JapJo Ul 8joym paiun e se eale pauyap e ul Aiddns Bupped abeueyy | juswabeuew Buiyied paseg-jousiq
"sao1d Buryled o uswabeuew pue Buioud oiweuip

Buiwwelboid ayowai 10j Buimojie ‘awi)-jeas Ul WajsAs [eJjuad B 0} }0suu0d | pue juswAed jo suioy ajdinw moje

sony | ey pue ‘euoyd Jo pied yipaio Aq JuswAed moje Jey) sisyew Bunied [eisu| 0} sa1Bojouyoa) Jajew mau Jo s

‘Bunyied ou Jo saoeds Bunyied
Jamay yym sbuip|ing [erosswwod pue [eiuapisal pjing o} siadojgasp mojje sjuswalinbal bunyied
sanD ‘BuIALIp 0} SBABUIBYE JBYJ0 pUB JISURJ) AQ PaAJas-|jom ale Jey) seale U WINWIUIW Pajeull|s Jo paonpay
sjuawdojansp

Jo sassauisnq aeaud Aq paJexolq
aq Jsnwi ‘sanio Aq paiinbal Jo pajqeug

"sooeds Buiyled Joj sebieyo wouy sBulp|ing [BI2JOUILOD JO [eUSpISa)
u1 abejoo; asenbs o jun e BuiAng Jo Buises Joy abieyd ay) sjeredsg

$9SB9| puk Sjual
woy; s1s09 Bupyied jo Buipunqun,

sani

a|qisuodsay Aouaby Arewrid

VS wa}| epuady
€T/L0/50 SunadINl DV1DV

'sjab.e) Ajjigejieae buiyied
aA3IYIe 0 eaJe Ul puewap Buiyied uo paseq saoud Bupped 19a13s-Uo 108

uonduasaqg

sa163jb s BuplIpd pup WAl jo sadA] Jo M3IAIBAD

sooeds 19a.1s
-U0 Jo Buioud anisuodsal-puewaq

sweiboid W@l jo sadA] aioadg

Juswabeueyy Buiyied

NaL jo sauobajes

L 21nB14

UOIIDNPOIIU|

Page 46



Page 47

"SOAIUSIUI JO SBIPISONS JBYJ0 IO
ueA ay pue sajisqam Buiyojew areysepu Buipinoid Aq Buijooduen ajeyjioe)

ajenud Jo oignd ‘uoneziuebio Auy | Aew selousbe aljgnd "ejdoad G-/ Yim UBA paleys e Ul }I0M 0} SNWWOD sjooduep
"g)noJ Buoje sassauisng wouj suonpnguuod Aq Jed ul Jo Ajjoym
paoueul usyQ "Buryed pue BuiALp Joj puewsap aonpal 0} S|O0YIS JO

ajenud Jo oignd ‘uoieziuebio Auy | - sisjusd juswAojdwa Jofew 0} 821AI8S BMINYS PAZIPISYNS J0 9aJ) e djesadQ ENGIS
"sa)isqom Buiyojew aseysepu Buipinoud Aq siy)

ajenud Jo 21gnd ‘uoieziuebio Auy abeinoous Aew sarouabe a1jgngd "auoje Bulaup jo pesjsul yiom o} joodie) Buieys apry

S30IMIBS
SoIyaA Paleys

‘a1eald 4o 21gnd ‘uoneziuebio Auy

"[eadA} Jsow ayy aie seakojdwa pue siakojdws Joj sbuines xe}
urJjnsaJ 1ey; swelboud Jyeuaq anwwo) jisuel) axe; Jo ‘[ooduena ‘joodied
‘Yiem ‘axiq Ag eynuwiwos oym ajdoad 0) SAJUSIUI [BIDUBUL JOBIIP B SPIACId

JIsueJ) 8.} Jo [00dIed Hjem
‘9YIq 0} SeAlUBDUI [e1oueUl Jo8lIq

SJoLIsI( ssauIsng ‘(Sy|AL) suoneroosse
Juswabeuew uoneuodsuel) ‘senio
Aq pspuny/pajeniul aq ueo ‘ssjousbe ysuel |

"auoz pajeubisap Ul sapu aa.) sapiroid Aousbe ysuel)

S8U0Z ,88.) 8le), JISUR)|

siafojdw3

‘jooduen Jo ‘joodied ‘Buiyiem ‘Buiq ‘Ysuel Aq siom 0}
9)NWIWOd oym saakojdwa 0} sjunoasip xej-ald Jo Juswhed Joalip apiroid

SY98Y2 Jsinwwo)

sojels
Jo suoiBal ‘saio Aq pajepuew aq ueo Jno
-yseo Bupyied Jng ‘s|qisuodsai aie siakojdwg

*80eds Buiyied ay) Jo anjeA Ysed ay) aAup Jou
op oym seahojdwa Aed ‘aaly s Bunyed Ji ‘1o Bupped Joy seakojdws abieyn

sweiboud yno-ysed Bupyed
Jo/pue Bunyed aakojdwa Buroud

"sjuswalinbal

Buiuoz ui Jo [ercidde Joj suonIpuod

s Juswdojanap e Jo ued e se sassed jisuel) jo
uoiNQUISIp BPNJOUI SBWINBWOS SanIy) “salousbe
JISUBJ} )M apew ale sjuawaalbe ‘sassed
JISUBJ} PAJUNOISIP JO SJOINGUISIP UOLILIOD Jsow
ay} ale sjouIsi( Juawanoidu| ssauIsng/SyYINL
10 sjuswdojenap Buisnoy ‘siefojdwg

"(sweJBoud ssed |esianiun “69) asn

JIsuel; Jo ssajpiebal syuapisal/seafojdwsa |je Joj sassed jo aseyaind uo
paseq sajel paonpal je sassed [jos salouabe jisuel) ‘sjuapisal/seahojdwa
0} sassed Jisuel} 93y 10 pajunodsip apinoid siadojanap/siakojdwg

sassed Jisuel) pazipisqng

S$OAUBOU] [eloUBUIS

sweiboid WL jo sadA] aioadg QL Jo salobajen

a|qisuodsay Aouaby Arewnd

uonduasaqg

UOIIDNPOIIU|

VS wa}| epuady
€T/L0/50 SunadINl DV1DV



Page 48

‘sjuawdojansp
Juswdojanap | mau Joj [eaoidde aaigoal 0} Japio Ul ‘Buiyied pajpunqun Jo ‘swia)sAs ajnys Juswdojanap
MaU Joj Sainseaw L 8lepuew ued sapiy | ‘sassed jisuel} se yons ‘sainsesw |\ Juswajdwi 0} siedojeasp alinbay | mau Joj [eaoidde Jo suonipuod AL
‘pajesauab ale sduy Jed Auew Ssajepuep
sony | moy Joj syebiey oyioads Jesw o} spouysip pajeubisap ul siefojdwa ainbay S9oUBUIPIO Uononpal duj uononpay duj
"aIay) ale Aay 8ouo
suoissiwad juswdojansp pue ‘Bujuuerd BaJe B} UIY}IM SUOIJRUNSSP 0} jem pue ‘JoLISIp ay} yoeal 0} aALp Aay} SjoulsIp ,89Uo yied, pue asn

asn puej ‘Buluoz Joj ajqisuodsal ale sanio

J190U0 1sn[ yied 0} ajdoad mojje Jeyy sjousip Jo Juawdojorap abeinooug

Juswdojanap asn paxiw ‘joedwon

pueT pue wio-4 ueqn

ajenud Jo 21gnd ‘uoneziuebio Auy

"suoneziuebio yjoid-uou Jo sarpusbe angnd Aq papiaoid Ajjensn
‘Ae@ »iopn 03 aYIg Se yons saniAioe [euonowold pue ‘Bunyem/Bumiq
8Jes U0 $asse}o [euoneanpa ‘saynol Buyiem/Buiiq aes Jo sdepy

uonowoud
pue ‘uoneanps ‘sdew pad/ayig

syuawdojanap buisnoy ‘siafojdwg

‘Buluielyuoneonpa [aAeJ) sakojdwie 8UO-UO-8UO apIACid
J10/pue swiesBoid [\ 89SI8A0 0} Jaquisl Jels pajesipap ally siskojdws

SI0JeuIpJ009 Uoljerodsuel) 8)is-uQ

ajeAld Jo 21gnd ‘uoneziuebio Auy

‘Buiuiely yBnoJy) SepOW [BARI} BARUIBY[E JO SSBUSIEME 8)0WO0lId

Buiuiely jaae. |

ajeAld Jo 21gnd ‘uoneziuebio Auy

‘subledwen yBnoiy) SSPOW [SAR.) SANBUIS)E JO SSBUBIEME 8JOLOId

sweiboud Bunaylew [oael]

SBIIAIOY [BUOIJOWOIH

‘sfep Jnoy-g| ‘¢ YJom Aew aakojdwse
ue ‘skep unoy-g ‘G Buiyiom Jo pesjsul ‘sjdwexs 104 ‘shep Jabuo| Inq Jama}

slafojdwg Buiyiom Aq Yoam iom Jiay) ssesdwod o} seakojdwa moje siakojdwg SHOOM YJom passaldwon
“yJom 0} sdui} ajiqowolne Jo Jaquinu 8y} 82npai 0} Buinpayos
siofojdw | Jopio Ul swoy wolj sAep 210wl J0 U0 }Iom 0} saakojdwe mojje siakodwg Bunnwwoosje | SINWWOY SAIRUIBYY
“Aipajoadxaun yiom oy aje| Aeys Jo ‘Aousbiaws ue o) anp Aep ay)
JO 3|ppiw ay} ul swoy of 0} paau Asyy Ji papuels jou ale sy} ainsus 0} weiboud

ajenud Jo 21gnd ‘uoieziuebio Auy

a|qisuodsay Aouaby Arewnd

VS wa}| epuady
€T/L0/50 SunadINl DV1DV

3UO[e YI0M 0} 9ALIP J0u op oym djdoad Joj swoy apu pasjuelent e apiroid

uonduasaqg

BWOH apry Aousbiawz/pasjueiens

sweiboid W@l jo sadA] aioadg

1oN fiejes
QL Jo salobajen

UOIIDNPOIIU|



10| Bunpied e sumo Jeyy Ajue
Aue Jo ‘siakojdws ‘serousbe jisuel; ‘sanin

"$90BdS B|qRlISaP 1SOW By} 8
pinoys saoeds asay] "siasn joodJed Joy seoeds Buiyied pajedipap apinold

sjoodied Joj Bunyed [enusisjeld

soouabe |euoifial
10 $3unod Aq pa| uayo ‘syLysip Aemybiy

"auoe BUIALIp UBY) Jayj0 Sepow Ag ajnwwod
oym adoad o} sbuines awiy e sapiroid siy| ‘Jj0) e Aed oym ajdoad Jojpue
‘Isuel; ‘sapaiyan Aouednoaoo-ybiy Joj saue| ssaidxa Jo wia)sAs e juswajduj

saue| (LOH/AQH)
[101/8191yaA AouednaoQ ybiH

sjuswdojanap Buisnoy ‘siakojdwig

"0J9 ‘Jomoys
‘s8|0£01q] Jo/pue SBYI0D BAIX8 810)S 0) 80e|d B BuLIao Ag YIOM 0} Ylem
10 9Y1q 0} 8|doad Io} JaISes } BYeW Jey) SeljusLIe 8)is-Uo Jayo siskojdws

(-018 ‘slamoys
‘s19%20]) SaluaLe pad/ayiq 8)IS-UuQ

Bunyied sjoAoiq Jo uone|lelsul 8)eyIoe)
pue sseyoind os|e ueo ssiousbe [euoibel
pue s8unod ‘Aem Jo Jybul Jo diysisumo
uo Buipuadap seiousbe Jisues ‘syL
‘sjuswdojenap Buisnoy ‘siskojdws ‘sanin

‘Buiysed ayiq wis)-6uoj Joj puewap
S| 818U} BIaYM Seale Jaylo pue sIajuad JuswAojdwa pue sgny Jisues Jofew
1e Ajje1oadsa ‘ajofoiq Aq [anesy abeinoous 0} Buiyied eyiq 8indss JayQ

Buiyed sjohoiq ainoeg

selouabe [euoibal ‘sq|g ‘SYINL
‘S9UN02 ‘saNyio Aq papuny ‘sajousbe Jisuel |

‘sduy BuiALp
WoJ} [9ARL} JIYS pue sIapll [enusjod aAIss Jayag 0} 80IAI8S Jisuel} anoidw|

90IAJ9S JISUBJ) psoueyuT

(A0 e jo uoneyAul Je Ajjensn)
soluedwod Buueys 9joAaiq ajeAld Jo sen)

"sIa)uad JuswAojdwsa Jofew je Jo ‘sqny ysuel) Jeau ‘spooyioqybieu
A0 Ul palayo aq Aew aieys ayig "uoiels aleys ayiq Aue je pauinjal
80 UBD pUE [B}US LWLIB}-HOYS 1O} SIaquiaw 0} d|qe|ieA. ale sajoAolg

sooInes Buleys sppkolg

(oud-Io}
pue jjoid-uou) seiuedwod Buleys Jed sjeald

a|qisuodsay Aouaby Arewnd

VS wa}| epuady
€T/L0/50 SunadINl DV1DV

*A|leuoiseaao ajo1yaA e paau Ajuo
oym ajdoad Joj diysIaumo Jed 1o} pasu sy} aoNpal SAJIAISS 9S8y “[ejual
WIS}-HoyS Jo} 8|qe|ieA. aJe Jey} S3|2IUaA paleys Jayo saiuedwod ajeld

uonduasaqg

seoInes Buleys Je)

sweiboid W@l jo sadA] aioadg

ainjonjselu|
[EPON-DINIA

NaL jo salobaje)

UOIIDNPOIIU|

Page 49



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Infroduction

BENEFITS/EFFECTIVENESS OF TDM

TDM and parking management have been shown to be highly effective tools in achieving the
transportation vision, goals, and objectives stated in the CWTP and are required by state law as
part of CMP; specifically, TDM strategies are aimed at reducing peak vehicle trips and reducing
vehicle miles travelled, with related benefits of reducing congestion and carbon emissions,
improving public health, and increasing mobility. The positive impacts of a comprehensive TDM
program would be consistent with the agency’s need to address statewide greenhouse gas
reduction regulations (AB 32 and SB 375). The TDM Issue Paper prepared for the CWTP/TEP
includes a detailed study of the benefits of TDM and parking management. This Issue Paper is
included as Appendix B and a summary of those findings is included here.

TDM and parking management:

= Reduce congestion and vehicle trips: Numerous studies demonstrate the
effectiveness of TDM and parking management strategies in reducing vehicle trips and
VMT. Specific programs proven to reduce driving include: parking pricing, subsidized
transit passes, parking cash-out, ridesharing, carsharing, and guaranteed ride home.

= Increase transit use and reduce drive alone rates.

* Reduce emissions: Reduce vehicle emissions from drivers who are circling looking for
a parking space.

= Produce quick results and longer-term impacts: TDM programs have been shown
to have immediate effects on travel behavior and mode choice, while implementation of
parking reforms, such as dynamic pricing, can result in instantaneous changes to parking
availability and local congestion related to “cruising” for parking. Many of the behavioral
impacts result in long-term and systemic changes, including reductions in household
vehicle ownership and travel behavior.

= Are cost effective: TDM strategies can be implemented quickly, leverage existing
infrastructure investments (e.g. increasing use of transit system or HOV lane
infrastructure), leverage resources of the private sector, provide an additional source of
revenue for local jurisdictions to use on alternative modes, like bicycle, pedestrian or
transit improvements.

= Are politically viable: Many people already participate in a TDM program; many
public and private employers highlight their TDM efforts and commute benefits as a
means to attract employees. (Parking management can be more politically challenging
and should be managed carefully.)

= Region-wide applicability and flexibility: Core philosophies and methodologies
behind each of the strategies remain the same, and can be tweaked or refined to meet the
goals and objectives of different municipalities.

» Pro-market: Parking reforms can improve the efficiency of the regional economy and
reduce the cost to build new housing and commercial developments, especially in transit-
rich and walkable locations. Further, providing TDM incentives can be a tax break for
employers, so these are mutually beneficial public-private opportunities.

Page 50



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Existing Alameda CTC TDM Programs

EXISTING ALAMEDA CTC TDM PROGRAMS

The Alameda County Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) Program is often thought of as the agency’s
sole or predominant TDM program; however, the agency supports several other TDM-related
programs to meet the requirements of the CMP statue, such as bike and pedestrian safety,
education, and promotional campaigns. The agency also provides critical funds to transit service
and bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure throughout the county which is critical to supporting
travel by alternative modes.

Guaranteed Ride Home

The Alameda County GRH program, administered by Alameda CTC with funding from BAAQMD,
gives commuters an “insurance policy” against being stranded at work if they need to make an
unscheduled return trip home. By providing the assurance that commuters can get home in an
emergency, GRH removes one of the greatest barriers to choosing an alternative to driving alone,
addressing concerns such as, “What if I need to get home because my child is sick or I have
unscheduled overtime and miss my carpool ride home?” For employees, the availability of
guaranteed rides home is an incentive to find an alternative to driving alone to work and thus
avoid contributing to traffic.

The Alameda County GRH program has been in operation since April 1998. Over the last 15 years,
the program has matured from a demonstration program with a handful of participating
employers to a robust one with 5,104 registered employees and 282 active registered employers
throughout Alameda County. Since it began, the GRH program has removed over 180,000 round
trips per year by offering “insurance” of a ride home for registered employees when they have
emergency needs that can’t be met if they travel to work by an alternative mode. In 2012,
registered employees in the GRH Program took 335,921 fewer trips to work in their cars in
Alameda County. Of those employees, 51, less than one percent, needed to take an emergency trip
home through the GRH program. By enabling commuters to feel more comfortable choosing
non-drive alone modes, GRH has an impact that goes far beyond the number of trips

provided. The reduced number of solo car trips to work from those registered in the program in
2012 resulted in a savings of an estimated nine million miles and a reduction of 3,300 tons of
carbon dioxide emissions.

The Alameda County GRH program was developed to help reduce the number of single-occupant
vehicles on the road and as a means of reducing traffic congestion and improving air quality. As
such, the GRH program is designed to complement other programs that encourage individuals to
travel by a means other than driving alone. The Alameda County GRH program is promoted in
conjunction with the Safe Routes to Schools Program, Alameda County’s Ride, Stride, Arrive!
initiative and other bike and pedestrian promotions, described below.

Safe Routes to School

The Alameda County Safes Routes to School (SR2S) program was started by Alameda CTC in
2007 and is intended to reduce traffic congestion and promote health by working with educators,

Page 51



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

. Existing Alameda CTC TDM Programs

parents and students to increase walking, biking and carpooling to school®. The program, which is
funded through a combination of Measure B and federal funds, is in place at over 100 schools
(shown in Figure 2) with over 300 individual events in Alameda County. SR2S programs in
Alameda County include:

Walking schools buses and bike trains

Monthly Walk & Roll to School Day events

Annual International Walk and Bike to School Day events
Annual Bike to School Day events

Family cycling workshops

Safety courses and educator guides on bike/pedestrian safety
School walk audit events to identify safety issues around schools
Carpool to school ride matching and promotional activities

The Alameda County SR2S program is currently focusing on strengthening its data collection
efforts to determine whether schools participating in the program have reduced drive-to-school
trips compared to other schools.

1 Alameda County Safe Routes to Schools websites: http://www.alamedacountysr2s.org/;
http://www.alamedactc.org/app pages/view /8070

Page 52


http://www.alamedacountysr2s.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8070

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

. Existing Alameda CTC TDM Programs

Figure 2 Schools Participating in Alameda County Safe Routes to Schools (2011-12)

~®
o® °®
Berkele L™ '\\ - -
& ® Schools Enrolled in Comprehensive Program
By @
I & ® Schools Receiving Technical Assistance
& High School Pilot School
—r 5 \ igh School Pilof Schools
. r
o FBeamant o L cante Cont County
[ ] i-." Nj
[ LN
*eo s ,*
Alameda .. % .‘ - Oakland
i ° o
£ \ 0 L]
L
e e 0 . | (\
dlamed ".,_ [ ] I I
. N f’ a\u
Casiro Valley
@ 3an Leandro
5 EL. .Ashi
San ) l’ uu’vie%r—ﬂ
L ] ) ;T
San Francisco Bay o]
rri}f
L ]
. .. . \ Sunol
J '\
N e ® \
RN \
\° . :
I} \\ &
/
_;1" Newark ,? -\r"_1
Ly .\
) 2‘5 S Fremont !
= I -
San Mateo County | / L ] Santo Clara County

Source: Alameda CTC

Walking and Biking Promotional Programs and Campaigns

Alameda CTC promotes active transportation modes through several related programs and
advertising campaigns its funds. Ride, Strive, Arrive! is an umbrella program encompassing both
the Step into Life walking campaign and the Ride into Life bike campaign. The Step into Life
website provides information on walking routes, organized walks, and walking tools and tips. The
Ride into Life website provides links to a wide range of existing bicycling information on the
websites of Alameda County cities, 511.0org's bicycle trip planner, and the East Bay Bicycle
Coalition's website.

In addition to the Ride into Life website, Alameda CTC has also partnered with the East Bay
Bicycle Coalition since 2008 to run Ride into Life advertisements in advance of the annual Bike to
Work Day events to promote bicycling as a lifestyle. Ads appear on buses, bus shelters, street

Page 53



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

. Existing Alameda CTC TDM Programs

poles, and in storefronts throughout Alameda County. In 2010 and in 2011, Alameda CTC
provided $20,000 in funding for Bike to Work Day related promotions.

Alameda CTC conducted an evaluation of its Bike to Work Day advertising campaign in 2011. The
evaluation included surveys of cyclists and non-cyclists, which found that 72% of Alameda County
adult residents had heard of Bike to Work Day, and 2% participated in 2011.2 About 16% of Bike
to Work Day participants said they heard about the program through a poster or billboard. The
most effective advertisements, according to those surveyed, was an image that suggests that
bicycling could save money by avoiding gas costs. The evaluation found that providing support for
employers to promote Bike to Work Day at the workplace was one of the most important
recommendations for the future.

Figure 3 Ride into Life Advertisement

Ride into life!

rat and drin Y '{H?n—ilh

Get Rolling

Vi ) - |
‘ it TR BIKET0 25
Bl Jorg (e DL 2B, Wowon
e T w10 2m2 |

Source: Alameda CTC

2 http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/7235/BTWD_2011_Final_Report.pdf

Page 54



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Existing Alameda CTC TDM Programs

Bike Safety and Education Classes

The East Bay Bicycle Coalition currently provides free bicycle safety classes in Alameda County
with the financial support of Alameda CTC's Bicycle and Pedestrian Grant Program. Specialized
classes are available with focuses on urban cycling, adults learning to ride, and families. By
training cyclists to ride safely and comfortably, the program is intended to reduce vehicle trips in
Alameda County. Since its inception in 2007, the program has trained over 5,300 adults and
teenagers through its bicycle safety classes.3

Technical Assistance for Parking Management and TOD

The Alameda CTC, through its Transit Oriented Development Technical Assistance Program
(TOD TAP), funds parking and TDM studies to assist local jurisdictions in reconsidering and
improving their parking management policies. The agency has funded two parking studies, a
shared parking study at MacArthur BART and a parking and stormwater study at
Coliseum/Oakland Airport BART.

Other Investments

Although not technically TDM, one of the most important actions that the Alameda CTC takes to
support travel by non-auto modes is investing in transit, bicycle and pedestrian facilities
throughout Alameda County. Alameda CTC allocates tens of millions of dollars annually to
support the operation and enhancement of transit services throughout Alameda County and
millions to support provision of safe, accessible bicycle and pedestrian facilities. Making transit,
bicycling and walking more convenient and safer in more places enables these modes to be viable
alternatives for an increasing number of people in the county.

The Alameda CTC updated their Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans in 2012. These Plans
identify the capital projects, programs and planning efforts needed through the year 2040 to
make bicycling and walking in Alameda County safer, more convenient and more enjoyable. The
plans also identify near term implementation actions that Alameda CTC will undertake in the next
five years (2013-2017) to set the stage for implementing the plan’s medium- and long-term
efforts. These actions include funding key portions of the priority bicycle and pedestrian
networks, providing technical tools and assistance to local agencies to implement bicycle and
pedestrian programs/infrastructure and continuing to staff and fund countywide initiatives such
as Safe Routes to Schools and promotion campaigns. Both plans will be updated within the next
4-5 years to identify the next phase of implementation actions.

The Alameda CTC is currently beginning the process of undertaking a Countywide Transit Plan
and updating the county’s Community Based Transportation Plans that will help the agency
optimize investments in the transit system and identify any other actions the agency can take to
improve transit service throughout the county.

3

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/9381/A090025_CW_Bicycle_Safety_Education_Progra
m_101612.pdf

Page 55



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

Page 56



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Prior TDM Recommendations

PRIOR TDM RECOMMENDATIONS

Although the Alameda CTC does provide a range of TDM programs, these programs are not
packaged or marketed as a unified TDM program and thus are often not seen as a comprehensive
program. As a result, many existing planning documents have recommended that Alameda CTC
expand and enhance their TDM offerings and/or develop a countywide TDM program.
Recommendations from past plans are listed below, in chronological order by planning effort.

Key recommendations from recent Performance Evaluations of the Alameda CTC Guaranteed
Ride Home Program were:

Expand the GRH program into a comprehensive TDM program: “We recommend that the
CMA expand the GRH program into a comprehensive TDM program. Of all the GRH
programs we examined, the CMA program is the only one that is not operated as part of a
comprehensive program that includes other TDM or commute alternative efforts.
Expanding the program would allow the CMA to broaden the range of commute
alternative services it provides to residents of Alameda County while fulfilling the
Travel-Demand Management Element of its Congestion Management Program. It would
also work toward meeting the objectives of AB 32 and SB 375, state legislative mandates
to reduce emissions of greenhouse gases.”

Merge the Alameda County GRH program with other GRH programs in the Bay Area: We
recommend that the CMA merge the Alameda County GRH program with programs in
adjacent counties, such as the Contra Costa County program, which is operated by 511
Contra Costa.”

The Alameda CTC 2011 Congestion Management Program, Chapter 10: Conclusions and
Implementation Issues, identifies the following issues related to TDM as requiring further
Alameda CTC action:

Congestion Pricing Strategies: “off-peak transit fare discounts; parking ticket surcharge
by the Alameda County jurisdictions, with revenues devoted to transit; and parking
pricing in Berkeley.”

Parking Standards and Policies: “Parking for automobiles is a significant but under-
recognized factor in the relationship between land use and transportation. With the
support of local jurisdictions, the Alameda CTC plans to explore and review parking
policies and standards as a way to develop parking management strategies as a land use
tool for local jurisdictions to promote alternative modes and reduce greenhouse gases.”

The 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan Briefing Book
includes the following ideas for incentivizing parking reforms at the local level:

Provide planning grants to cities to assist them with the management of parking. Grants
could fund any of the following: development of residential or commercial parking permit
districts, reform of outdated parking requirements, data collection required to implement
parking reforms, assistance establishing and/or enforcing parking cash-out requirements
and other transportation demand management ordinances.

Page 57



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Prior TDM Recommendations

» Provide funding to local entities for new the acquisition and installation of new parking
technologies (e.g. parking meters for curb parking or parking access and revenue control
systems for off-street lots, license plate recognition systems, parking stall occupancy
sensors, handheld enforcements).

» Provide matching funds to cities that raise parking revenues by increasing curb parking
rates, off-street rates, and/or enacting parking taxes. For example, providing cities with
one dollar in regional funding for every one dollar in new local parking revenue that they
raise would encourage cities to reduce existing parking subsidies and/or to enact parking
taxes.

* Fund training programs, technical assistance and symposia on best practices in reducing
traffic and greenhouse gas emissions by reforming parking policies and practices.

The 2011 TDM Issue Paper, developed in support of the Transportation Expenditure Plan and
CWTP, recommended the following (paraphrased):

=  Provide dedicated funding to the Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) program, the Alameda
CTC’s primary TDM program.

» Expand the Alameda County GRH program into a comprehensive countywide TDM
program. A sample of potential TDM measures that the Alameda CTC could fund include
additional ridematching services, subsidized transit passes, bicycle infrastructure at work
places, and additional marketing and promotion.

» Develop Countywide TDM and parking management guidelines: This could be a set of
regional advisory statements or “best practices” that local jurisdictions could refer to as
they move forward with developing their own TDM or parking management policies and
programs, or regional “guidelines” could also be tied to regional funding allocations to
ensure that local jurisdictions follow them and meet certain targets.

= Create a robust technical assistance program, including an information clearinghouse and
TDM and parking management grant programs.
= Initiate a TDM and/or parking certification program that could recognize communities

and individual employers and developers who lead the way forward as the first to
implement policy and program reforms.

The 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan, Chapter 7 on Next Steps, recommends:

= “TDM and parking management are key tactics to meet the requirements of SB 375, as
they are an ideal complement to land use strategies that reduce greenhouse gases and
vehicle miles traveled. The Alameda CTC could expand TDM program implementation
through creation of a transportation demand management plan and/or a parking
management plan for the county.”

To evaluate these many recommendations and determine how Alameda CTC’s TDM program
should expand, the Alameda CTC must first consider what TDM programs are already offered in
the County by other entities. Following is an inventory of TDM programs offered throughout
Alameda County.

Page 58



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

. Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

ALAMEDA COUNTY TDM PROGRAM INVENTORY

Taken as a whole, Alameda County has a quite robust offering of TDM programs. There are many
TDM and parking management programs and policies in place provided by a range of types of
organizations/agencies, including:

=  State of California

= Regional agencies

= Counties

= (Cities

= Transit agencies

= Employers

= Housing developments

= Transportation Management Associations (TMAs)4

= Non-profit organizations

Considered together, these existing programs provide a strong foundation for the Alameda CTC to
build upon as it evaluates opportunities for greater coordination and new partnerships with cities
and employers in the future.

STATE AND REGIONAL PROGRAMS

There are a range of existing programs at the state and regional level that impact travel demand in
Alameda County. The following section details several of the most important programs.

State Parking Cash-Out Law

California state law requires that certain employers with more than 50 employees who provide
subsidized parking for their employees also offer a cash allowance in lieu of a parking space.5 This
law is intended to provide an incentive for employees to take transit, bike, walk, or carpool to
work. A 2009 study by UCLA urban planning professor Donald Shoup evaluated eight case
studies of employers who complied with the requirement. After providing the parking cash out,
solo driving to work at these employers fell by 17 percent; carpooling increased by 64 percent;

4 Transportation Management Associations are usually groups of businesses that unite under a single umbrella
organization (often non-profit) to cooperate with local businesses and public agencies to enhance access and
mobility within and in the vicinity of certain defined geographic boundaries. Activities often include advocacy
and outreach; serving as licison between government departments, transit agencies, and employers (often
their major funders); providing direct transit services in the form of shuttles; and other TDM strategies such as
ride-share matching, transit subsidies, and transit information, including sales of passes. Environmental benefits
and promoting and enhancing economic vitality are also often important goals, as are helping local
jurisdictions and businesses comply with regulatory requirements, such as air quality standards and trip
reduction goals.

5 State Parking Cash-out law: hitp://www.arb.ca.gov/planning/tsag/cashout/cashout.htm

Page 59


http://www.arb.ca.gov/planning/tsaq/cashout/cashout.htm

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

transit ridership increased by 50 percent; walking and biking increased by 33 percent; and
commuter parking demand fell by 11 percent.6

Alameda CTC conducted its own parking cash out pilot in the late 1990s to study the effectiveness
of financial incentives on use of alternative modes. Four jurisdictions participated in the program:
Alameda County and the cities of Albany, Oakland and Pleasanton. Each jurisdiction offered a
different type of financial incentive in lieu of providing parking, including $1.50-$2.00 per day,
$1.25 per trip and $40 in commuter check benefits. In general, the pilot showed that financial
incentives alone resulted in significant jumps in participation in the parking cash out program
(i.e., commuting by non-drive alone modes). In cities that did not have an existing incentive,
participation jumped from 3-5% of program participants to 19-23%. The introduction of a
financial incentive proved to be more important than the exact amount, illustrated by the fact that
introduction of a new financial incentive proved far more successful at increasing commuting by
alternative modes than increasing an existing parking cash out amount (Pleasanton). The pilot
also illustrated that the effectiveness of incentives was directly related to transit accessibility.

Alameda County may be able to increase the effectiveness of this law locally by promoting
awareness of it among eligible employers and employees in the County.

Regional Commute Benefit Program (SB 1339)

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the Bay Area Air Quality Management
District (BAAQMD) are currently in the process of implementing a commuter benefits pilot
program that will apply to all Bay Area employers with 50 or more employees. Once implemented,
the ordinance will require employers to offer one of four commuter benefits options, each of
which is intended to reduce vehicle miles traveled and employee commute costs. The options that
employers may offer employees include:

= Pay for transit, vanpooling or bicycling expenses with pre-tax dollars, as allowed by
federal law

= A transit or vanpool subsidy of at least $75 per month

= A free shuttle or vanpool operated by or for the employer

= An alternate option proposed by the employer and approved by MTC or BAAQMD

According to MTC, in Bay Area cities that have already implemented a commuter benefits
ordinance, such as San Francisco, most employers have chosen the pretax option due to its
minimal costs.

After four years, BAAQMD and MTC will report to the state legislature on the results of the
program, including its impacts on vehicle miles traveled and greenhouse gas reductions.
Promoting awareness of the program may be an important role for Alameda County in the
program's implementation.

6 Source: hitp://www.arb.ca.gov/research/single-project.php2row id=55468

Page 60


http://www.arb.ca.gov/research/single-project.php?row_id=55468

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

511 Regional Rideshare Program

MTC's 511 Regional Rideshare Program offers an online tool for commuters to find rideshare
matches through its transportation information website, 511.org. Ridesharing can reduce vehicle
trips and offer an affordable and flexible option to travelers in areas that are not well served by
transit, or where transit service is very crowded, such as the BART Transbay Tube corridor from
Alameda County into San Francisco. Ridesharing is the top alternative to driving alone both
nationally and in the Bay Area, where carpooling has a mode share of 11%7.

Figure 4 MTC 511.org Rideshare Website

HOV Lanes and Park & Ride Lots

P Ureek
er Harbor
BE;'FITIW I Map | Satellite ] Hybrid ] Terrain
Ibany L2 3 Tafayetie r— & TroTRTES
P A Y -~
. ¢ [P 10 3
Berkelly Berkeley - Rossmoor [
south (13)
8 Berkeley Alafgo
W § Meraga
| — villef A Canyon —
=B o
80 1 - i3 Las Trampes :
|m Regional
oo land - Redwood S
gy, - AN Dimond  Heights
. eacd Maxwel
Alameda Crunvels e e
| NavalComplex ;i |E
E NT% Sequoyah o
i - % £ 2 Morris Canyo
o {550 Chabot Estates
Regional Park
ﬂ an
W, @
| -
+ \ o L
; Qakland |m !‘fﬁi
v Intemational Washi - -
g Airport Manor - Bonge lley
, 8-
2 Fairview
Hayward
Executive 4 Hayward
San Arport (gl Highland
Francisco Bay
. E ;
— Tennyson Garin/Dry
POMERED Y Toll Bridge e - Alquire  Creek Pioneer
NGisco Regional P:
g.(ﬁmmm — Map data 13 Google -e?g?&s g{“ S8
— e “iin
[] Bridge Tolls [ Carpool Lanes [] Park and Ride Lots

Traditionally, ridesharing occurs informally among neighbors and coworkers. MTC’s website is
designed to expand the range of potential carpoolers and facilitate coordination between people
with similar commutes who would not otherwise be aware of each other. Commuters who are
interested in finding a carpool ride match sign up through the 511.org site, providing basic
information about their trip patterns, vehicle availability, and work schedule, and are then
connected with potential carpools that match their needs. MTC encourages users of the site to log
their commutes, offering an incentive program with prizes of up to $500 for keeping track of
carpool trips.

In addition to offering travelers assistance with carpool ride matching, MTC's rideshare program
also includes a network of free park-and-ride lots where carpools can meet. Within Alameda
County, MTC lists 15 park-and-ride lots, with 2,434 total spaces. The rideshare website also

7 http://ridesharinginstitute.org/sites/ridesharinginstitute.org/files/Susan%20Heinrich%20slides.pdf

Page 61



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

emphasizes the travel time advantages of using the Bay Area's extensive network of carpool lanes,
shown in Figure 5.

Figure 5 Express Lanes for Carpools in the Bay Area

7

128
Healdsburg

101

116

116

Brentwood

PN

/ =
San £ 880 580

San Francisco ETE O\
Bay Area AN )
Express Lane C e 2]

Network o ‘,
November 2011

580 /
anton  Livermore
84

35

Express Lanes in operation

Express Lanes:
Planned and under development

Morgan Hill

I 1 Miles
30

Express Lane Network
Street base map © Thomas Bros. Maps. All rights reserved.
MTC Graphics/pb — 11.9.2011

Source: MTC

ALAMEDA CTC COUNTYWIDE TDM STRATEGY | 20

Page 62



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

511 Regional Bike and Transit Trip Planners

511 also offers a transit trip planner that provides point-to-point transit directions and real-time
arrival information for all the Bay Area’s transit agencies. The site also offers a regional bike
mapper, illustrated in Figure 6 below. The Bike mapper provides turn-by-turn biking directions
along the shortest and/or flattest route.

The 511 Bicycling page also provides information on safety, Bike to Work Day, taking bikes on
transit, bicycle access on bridges and bicycle parking options. The transit pages also provide
resources, important transit alerts and other critical information for transit riders.

Figure 6 511 Bike Mapper

Casual Carpool

Casual carpooling is a phenomenon that involves carpools forming in the East Bay (largely in
Alameda County) between strangers to travel across the Bay Bridge to downtown San Francisco.
There are 24 pick-up locations in communities throughout the East Bay8 where lines of riders and
drivers meet for three-person carpools to share a ride across the Bay Bridge to Fremont Street
and Howard Street in downtown San Francisco, at the edge of the financial district. There are two
primary incentives at work for drivers: 1) carpool drivers can take advantage of a free-flowing

8 SF Casual Carpool locations: http://www.ridenow.org/carpool/#locations; Casual Carpool website (MTC):

http://rideshare.511.org/carpool/casual carpool.aspx; Private casual carpool website:

http://www.sfcasualcarpool.com/.

ALAMEDA CTC COUNTYWIDE TDM STRATEGY | 21
Page 63


http://www.ridenow.org/carpool/#locations
http://rideshare.511.org/carpool/casual_carpool.aspx
http://www.sfcasualcarpool.com/

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

carpool lane (for vehicles with 3+ occupants) through the Bay Bridge toll plaza and metering
lights that can save 20-35 minutes depending on congestion levels; and 2) carpools get a
discounted toll which saves them $3.50 (carpool toll is $2.50 compared to the standard $6.00
peak-hour toll). To utilize the system, a driver has to be enrolled in FasTrak electronic tolling.
This is an ad hoc, self-governing activity that is not formally supported by any public agency, but
facilitates carpooling by hundreds of commuters every day travelling between the East Bay and
San Francisco.

Carsharing

Carshare services can help to reduce vehicle miles traveled by providing an alternative to
automobile ownership for people who only need a vehicle occasionally. These services allow
members to easily rent vehicles for short periods of time through a website or on a mobile app,
and are unlocked using an RFID-enabled smartcard. Cars are parked in pods, most often located
in off-street parking areas, where members pick the car up and return it at the end of their
reservation. Carsharing is operated by private companies or non-profit organizations, but city and
county governments can aid its expansion by facilitating parking spaces for carsharing in public
garages, on-street, or as a requirement for new private buildings.

Because members typically access the cars on foot or by transit, carsharing services are generally
most effective in denser urban areas and near college campuses, where carshare demand is highly
concentrated. Zipcar and City CarShare, the two major carsharing services in Alameda County,
both offer a large number of carshare pods in the denser areas of Oakland, Berkeley, and
Emeryville. There are a limited number of pods at particular locations in Alameda, Albany,
Fremont, and Hayward such as Cal State East Bay and Fremont BART. Carsharing has not yet
been established in any communities in eastern Alameda County. The location of City Carshare
and Zipcar “pods” in Alameda County are illustrated in Figure 7.

By meeting the need for occasional car access among occasional drivers, such as residents of
denser neighborhoods and students, carsharing can reduce vehicle ownership. This in turn can
reduce the amount of space dedicated to storing vehicles, and shift driving trips to sustainable
modes.

Some cities and employers also use carsharing to replace their fleet vehicles and to alleviate
employees’ needs to drive their personal cars to work because they need to use them for work-
related travel. If employees are able to take transit, rideshare, bike, or walk to work on the days
that they need to use a car for work-related travel (and then use a carshare vehicle for their work
trip during the day), then both the need for parking at the employees’ work site and vehicle miles
traveled can be reduced.

Page 64



2I0WIBAI

juowaly

uojupsneld

uligng
2Bpj|IA
DisiopuBLIO) .

\\

©
o @ Lvgapenny—0O ppawWD]Y
e
g puspipQ
{paIpag) ® % ©
Il e
SOPIYRA 4O JAqUINN juowps|g wu a__o_i:m:_m
suoyp07 102d17 r// &ile .“
o 1o M Asjooleg
SO2UYIA 4O RqUNN of o
SUOIDIOT 3IBYSGIDY AlD ™ >:cw_

JIBMIN

o
/E_\E%E&U_

Ay uoiun
=\

leg jse3ns)

e

LETTLYN
oJsn)

pinmAny

Py
Ydestiagsy
Pl

uap3 junopy

A 11essny

0ZUualo] ung

PuUDIYsY
olpunal ung

VS wa}| epuady
€T/L0/50 SunadINl DV1DV

spod 10odiz pup aipysin)d A £ 9InB14

AloJUaAU| WnIBOoId WAL AlUNOD DPBWD|Y

Page 65



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

Peer-to-Peer Charsharing

In addition to traditional carsharing services, a new set of services called peer-to-peer carsharing
is now emerging, which allows members to rent vehicles directly from other members of the
service. Peer-to-peer carsharing has similar benefits to traditional carsharing in terms of reducing
vehicle trips and vehicle ownership, but takes advantage of the existing private vehicle fleet
among members, an untapped resource that sits dormant for most of the day. Services like
RelayRides already have expanded into Alameda County, with dozens of cars available for rent, as
shown in Figure 8.

Figure 8 Peer-to-Peer Carshare Vehicles Available in Alameda County through
RelayRides
& Albany Tilden Park
+ m Morth Golf Cowrse El Toyonal
Morinwest ,,,E
= Berkeley Be[!:l
EXrkeley 12]
terkeley : E ;
e Harbor So 7 Eﬂ
_erke'Lu R
550, 107
&\
(13) 13| Merriewood F
. Uwer
= 19 20] L N i Forestland
i Rl ey
= 2
Emeryville | /=)=y = Montclair
- () f:"[ﬂ Piedmant pe
. West E &
{.E:rkﬁ:g;r;r DEH-E 'E b N 1‘%’
Glenview
> £ 75 OaklanfTyjeese neni
:Iaklar:dch.lﬁual Feralta
Supphy Center - L
i Jack Lunch! T

( e

4 -r\&'il Mimbred
T 'R'#Ical'i“' Map data 2013 Godgle - Tesms of Use Report a map error

Source: RelayRides, March 2013

BAAQMD Spare the Air Resource Program

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) established their Spare the Air
Program in 1991 to improve air quality in the Bay Area. Spare the Air engages in education and
promotions to encourage changes in behavior that will reduce pollution. They provide “Air Alerts”
in advance when air quality is forecast to be unhealthy and encourage people to alter their
behavior on these days in order to prevent unhealthy air quality. They work directly with
employers by providing tools and resources to educate employees on reducing pollution.

Page 66



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

As part of this program, they have established local “resource teams” composed of local residents,
civic groups, agencies, businesses, and environmental organizations that work together regularly

to plan educational activities and programs that reduce air pollution in their communities. There

are two resource teams in Alameda County, and the efforts of each are described below.

Southern Alameda Resource Team?

In 2012 the Southern Alameda Resource Team focused its efforts on shuttle systems and anti-
idling campaigns. These campaigns utilized banners, information packets, stickers, and
competitions to educate people on idling. The Team also provided incentives to encourage
participation in the Safe Routes to Schools alternative commuting competition, offering gift cards
to teachers of winning classrooms to use for classroom supplies. Past efforts have included
vanpool incentives, commute solutions workshops, and other activities.

Tri-Valley Resource Team1°

In 2012 the Tri-Valley Resource Team focused its efforts on an employer commute campaign
called “Extreme Makeover: Commute Edition.” Employers in San Ramon, Dublin, Pleasanton,
and Livermore were eligible to receive a review of their current commute programs, further
development of a new or existing program to increase participation, and incentives to encourage
program participation.

CITY PROGRAMS

Overview

Cities across Alameda County have adopted plans and programs addressing TDM and
bicycle/pedestrian goals. Every city in Alameda County has adopted a Climate Action Plan, as has
the County for its government operations and for unincorporated portions of the County.

TDM and Parking Programs

Nearly every city in Alameda County has some type of TDM program and/or has re-considered
their parking management strategies at the city or neighborhood level. These policies generally

? The main point of contact for this team is Stephanie Anderson, at (510) 763-2500 or
sanderson@communityfocus.org. Member Organizations include: AC Transit, City of Hayward, City of Fremont,
City of Newark, City of Union City, Enterprise Rideshare, 511 Regional Rideshare Program, Fremont Chamber of
Commerce, Fremont Unified School District, Hayward Unified School District, Kaiser Permanente, New Haven
Unified School District, Newark Unified School District, Supervisor Nadia Lockyer's Office, Supervisor Scott
Haggerty's Office, TransForm - Safe Routes to Schools. Website: http://sparetheair.org/Get-Involved/Your-
Community/Resource-Teams/Southern-Alameda.aspx.

10 The main point of contact for this team is also Stephanie Anderson (her contact information is listed above).
Member organizations include: City of Dublin, Hacienda Business Park, City of Livermore, Office of Supervisor
Scott Haggerty, City of Pleasanton, 511 Contra Costa, City of San Ramon, Safeway, Enterprise Rideshare,
AlternetWays Company, 511 Regional Rideshare, Wheels, Direct Energy, Office of Senator Ellen Corbett, Office
of Congressman Jerry McNerney, Safe Routes to Schools/Transform. Website: http://sparetheair.ora/Get-
Involved/Your-Community/Resource-Teams/Tri-Valley.aspx

Page 67


mailto:sanderson@communityfocus.org
http://sparetheair.org/Get-Involved/Your-Community/Resource-Teams/Southern-Alameda.aspx
http://sparetheair.org/Get-Involved/Your-Community/Resource-Teams/Southern-Alameda.aspx
http://sparetheair.org/Get-Involved/Your-Community/Resource-Teams/Tri-Valley.aspx
http://sparetheair.org/Get-Involved/Your-Community/Resource-Teams/Tri-Valley.aspx

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

include adopting TDM policies or parking management plans, requiring TDM measures as a
condition of approval for new developments, working with major employers to establish
programs such as employee/shopper shuttles at major employment centers, and adopting
approaches to parking that support transit-oriented development near BART stations.

A selection of examples is provided below (employer and TMA provided shuttles are described
separately). There are more efforts that have been undertaken or are currently underway that are
not described here. A more comprehensive TDM survey will be conducted to ensure Alameda CTC
has a full understanding of the range of TDM programs offered by jurisdictions throughout the
county.

= The City of Berkeley's Downtown Parking & Transportation Demand Program seeks to
manage parking demand through pricing, providing better information about public and
private parking facilities, development of shared parking facilities agreements between
different uses, and through a policy of only paying for parking facilities using parking
revenue. Berkeley also has extensive TDM programs both for city employees and for
private companies in the city. The City of Berkeley Model TDM Employer program
provides free AC Transit passes to city employees for trips to work, and TDM
requirements are often included as conditions of approval for develop projects in
downtown. The city recently updated its zoning code in conjunction with its recently
adopted Downtown Area Plan to require that new development implement a number of
TDM measures.

= The City of Emeryville has taken an active approach to TDM and parking management as
well, adopting a Sustainable Transportation Plan in 2012 that includes many of the TDM
measures described in this report. The City is also evaluating parking management
approaches for the Hollis Area that are intended to increase the availability of parking
spaces for short-term parkers.

= The City of Alameda is also developing a citywide TDM plan which recommends a range
of TDM measures, including establishing a Transportation Management Agency in the
city. Alameda already allows for optional in-lieu parking fees for developments, which are
used to pay for transit and bicycling improvements. These may require employers to
purchase AC Transit passes for employees or bike racks as part of entitlements.

= The City of Oakland has adopted a citywide policy framework for parking management in
its commercial districts, and is in the process of developing specific parking management
plans for each district. For example, the Temescal Parking Policies and Management Plan
was developed pursuant to this policy in 2012, and incorporates many parking
management recommendations, including variable rate pricing and better parking
wayfinding signage.

= The City of Hayward is currently engaged in a TDM study to determine the most cost-
effective parking and transportation strategies to support transit-oriented development.

»  The City of Union City has begun moving towards more urban, transit-oriented strategies
for parking management around its BART station. Union City may reduce parking
requirements for projects near the station, contingent on developments having a TDM
program that could include transit incentives, carsharing, and bike parking. The City has

Page 68



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

also installed its first parking meters around the Union City BART station both on-street
and in municipal lots near the station.

= The City of Fremont just adopted a Downtown Community Plan that includes revised off-
street parking standards, including shared parking, and general recommendations on
TDM. They are currently undertaking a City Center Precise Plan and Form Based Code
for their downtown area, including the Downtown Community Plan area as well as other
areas extending west and east to the Fremont BART station. This Plan will also have
revised parking standards and TDM recommendations. They have a TOD overlay district
that applies to all rail station areas in the city that has TOD-specific parking standards
and required bike parking for all new development.

= The City of Pleasanton has implemented TDM measures both for city employees and for
employers at the Hacienda Business Park. The City's parking cash-out program, "pRide,"
reimburses city employees $2 a day for using travel modes other than a single-occupant
vehicle. Pleasanton has also proactively managed travel demand at the Hacienda Business
Park through the Hacienda Business Park Trip Reduction Ordinance (TRO). This
ordinance applies to all employers in the zone, and establishes a performance standard
for peak hour drive alone commute trips with a threshold of 55% or less of daytime
workers driving alone. Employers must meet this target within three years using any
measures they choose. At a minimum, employers must name a transportation
coordinator, establish a traffic mitigation program, and conduct an annual survey of
employees’ commute patterns.

= The City of Dublin has included provisions for shared parking and reductions in
minimum parking requirements for TOD and senior housing as well as other multi-modal
enhancements in their recent Downtown Dublin and Eastern Dublin Specific Plans. They
are beginning to consider other TDM strategies for Priority Development Areas around
BART stations to encourage access to BART by non-auto modes, but no formal plans have
been initiated to date.

= The City of Livermore Downtown Specific Plan includes provisions for shared parking in
Downtown, reduced parking for multi-family residential, parking in-lieu fees when public
parking is available, and other TDM programs. Trip reduction agreements have been
reached with some new business park developments as well.

» The City of Newark has considered TOD friendly parking considerations in their planning
for the Dumbarton TOD Priority Development Area.

Business associations at several other employment centers in Alameda County operate shuttles
that are funded by businesses and local and regional agencies. These are listed in a separate
section later in this report.

Bicycle and Pedestrian Programs

Recognizing that bicycle and pedestrian facilities are an important part of managing
transportation demand, many cities and agencies in Alameda County already have extensive
bicycle/pedestrian programs. Figure 9 summarizes the existing bicycle and pedestrian plans and
maps that cities and agencies in Alameda County have developed.

Page 69



Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Figure 9 Existing Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans and Maps in Alameda County
Pedestrian Master
City/Agency Plan Bike Master Plan Maps
North County
Albany Yes Yes Bike map
Alameda Yes Yes t(r)]cr)g;tggtgjl kvéaAlllzlirr:]gezgd biking map
Berkeley Yes Yes Combined walking and biking map
Emeryville Yes Yes Bikel map includes locations of
public art
Oakland Yes Yes Separate walking and biking maps
Piedmont Under development Under development None
Central County
San Leandro Yes Yes Bike map
Hayward Under development Yes (2007) None
South County
Fremont Yes Yes Bike map
Newark Under development Under development None
Union City Yes Yes None
East County
Dublin Under development Yes Combined bike and trails map
Livermore No Yes (2001) Bike map
Pleasanton Yes Yes Combined bike and trails map
Other Entities
AC Transit No . Yes . N/A
(2009 bike parking study)
BART No Yes N/A
LAVTA No No N/A
éﬁ:ﬂ?}?a Yes Yes No

TRANSIT AGENCY PROGRAMS

Transit agencies by the nature of their mission provide a critical alternative to driving, but many
transit agencies further contribute to reducing automobile trips by facilitating access to stations
or bus stops by foot or bicycle or providing programs that encourage people to use transit more

Page 70



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

often. In Alameda County, several transit agencies have programs to improve non-motorized
station access and increase ridership.

AC Transit

AC Transit, which provides bus service throughout Alameda County, offers a bulk discount pass
program to employers, colleges, and large residential developments called Easy Pass.!!
Additionally, AC Transit conducted a bike parking study in 2009 to improve integration of bikes
and transit.

BART

BART, the Bay Area's largest regional rail service, released a bicycle plan in 2012 that will increase
the amount of bike parking available at stations, improve biking access on streets near BART
stations, and improve circulation for passengers with bicycles in BART stations. Bicycle lockers
are provided at a number of BART stations and operated through BikeLink.'> BART implemented
a pilot program to increase bike access to trains in early 2013 through a pilot program to allow
bikes on board during peak hours. BART has also encouraged non-motorized access to its stations
through partnerships with municipalities to develop transit-oriented districts around many of its
stations.

To inform the redevelopment of its station areas, BART developed an Access Methodology in
2005 that provides a decision making framework to determine the most cost-effective mix of
TOD, access improvements, and replacement parking for each station site. This set the stage for
the new approach to station parking and development by establishing a hierarchy of station
access modes that clearly prioritized non-motorized options and transit ahead of auto access and
parking. In addition, since 2005, BART has charged daily/monthly parking fees at all of its park-
and-ride lots; demand-based criteria are used to set these rates.

ACE

Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) offers a limited Emergency Ride Home program for its riders
that provides emergency rides home from a rider’s destination station back to their station of
origin on a case-by-case emergency-only basis (via trains, buses, shuttles or taxi). This program is
available only for 20-trip and monthly ticket holders.3

Other Transit Agencies

The other transit agencies in Alameda County do not have specific TDM or bike parking
programs, but most agencies accommodate bicycles on their vehicles.

11 AC Transit Easy Pass website: www.actransit.org/easypass

12 BART bike guide, including list of bike locker locations: hitp://bart.gov/quide/bikes/index.aspx; Bike Link
website: http://www.bikelink.org/

13 ACE Emergency Ride Home website:
http://www.acerail.com/RidingACE/TrainSchedules/EmergencyRideProgram.aspx

Page 71


http://www.actransit.org/easypass
http://bart.gov/guide/bikes/index.aspx
http://www.bikelink.org/
http://www.acerail.com/RidingACE/TrainSchedules/EmergencyRideProgram.aspx

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

PRIVATE AND EMPLOYER TDM PROGRAMS

The following employers and campuses in Alameda County provide free shuttles for their
employees: 14

University of California Berkeley “Bear Transit” (UC Berkeley also participates in the AC
Transit Easy Pass program for students and faculty/staff, and has its own campus TDM
and parking management plan)

Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory
Alta Bates Summit Medical Center
Kaiser Oakland Medical Center

CSU East Bay

Mills College

Heald College

Alameda County also has a number of Transportation Management Associations/Organizations
(TMAs/TMOs) or similar business associations/districts that fund shuttles and other commute
programs. They include:

Emeryville TMA is a non-profit organization funded through Business Improvement
District fees paid by all commercial and industrial property owners in the city. The
Emeryville TMA funds the Emery Go-Round shuttle, a free service which runs from
the MacArthur BART station along two routes serving the Amtrak station, Bay Street and
major employers in Emeryville. The TMA also provides: information and referral services,
coordination with local and regional government and transit agencies, the Alameda CTC
GRH program, and car-sharing spaces.

Hacienda Business Park, in Pleasanton, offers a “Commute Solutions” program that
offers a comprehensive suite of commute services to encourage commuting by non-drive
alone modes. Their program includes: 15

— Free Wheels ECO Pass: The park provides a free bus pass to all employees that allows
them to ride the local Wheels bus service (provided by LAVTA) seven days a week.
This pass program is also available to residents of four residential communities
located at Hacienda. In addition to their services operating throughout the Tri-Valley
area, Wheels provides direct shuttle services to and from Hacienda that are timed to
meet ACE and BART train arrivals during peak commute hours and an I-680 Express
bus service to Pleasant Hill/Walnut Creek. Wheels also provides off-peak shuttle
services to and from BART and other locations in the Tri-Valley.

— New Rider Program: Hacienda partners with all the regional transit providers to offer
free rides for new transit riders. Employees can get free rides on BART, ACE, County
Connection, SJRTD and AC Transit.

14 For more information, see the Transit Chapter of the CWTP Briefing Book, pages 5-12 and 5-13:
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/10616/Appendix B-Briefing Book.pdf

15 Hacienda Business Park Commute Solutions website:
http://www.hacienda.org/tenants/tenants commute.html; LAVTA pass programs:

http://www.lavta.org/index.aspx2page=53.

Page 72


http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/10616/Appendix_B-Briefing_Book.pdf
http://www.hacienda.org/tenants/tenants_commute.html
http://www.lavta.org/index.aspx?page=53

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

— Carpool/Vanpool: Hacienda partners with 511 to facilitate carpooling and vanpooling
and offers preferential parking for carpools and vanpools.

— Bike and Pedestrian Friendly Design and Mixed Use Development: Hacienda
includes housing on-site which allows people to shorten their commutes, and their
design guidelines require bike parking. The business park includes bike-friendly
streets and sidewalks throughout.

— Education and Commute Planning Assistance and GRH: The Hacienda website
provides information on all the transit providers that serve the Tri-Valley as well as a
transit trip planner (that maps trips through the 511 transit trip planner). The website
also provides links to commute assistance programs in surrounding counties,
including Contra Costa, San Joaquin, Stanislaus, San Mateo, Napa and Solano, the
Commuter Choice tax benefit and other regional commute assistance services.
Hacienda also participates in Alameda CTC’s GRH program.

= San Leandro Transportation Management Organization funds the San
Leandro LINKS shuttle which is a free shuttle serving West San Leandro funded
through a Business Improvement District tax and a variety of other public sources.

= Berkeley Gateway TMA funds the West Berkeley shuttle that provides free service
from the Ashby BART station to major employment centers in West Berkeley. The shuttle
service is operated under a partnership with the Emeryville TMA.

* The Broadway “B Line” is a free shuttle that operates between Jack London Square
and the Uptown/Lake Merritt districts of Oakland. It is funded through a public-private
partnership between City of Oakland, business associations throughout the areas that are
served and a BAAQMD grant; it is operated by AC Transit.

= Bishop Ranch Office Park, located in the San Ramon valley in Contra Costa County
provides 9 free shuttle routes for employees, four of which serve Dublin/Pleasanton
BART and the Pleasanton ACE station, along with a variety of other commute services for
employees. 16

Other employer TDM programs likely exist, however a comprehensive employer TDM survey is
outside the scope of this paper. A more comprehensive TDM survey will be conducted to ensure
Alameda CTC has a full understanding of the range of TDM programs offered throughout the
county.

Best Workplaces for Commuters (BWC)

One resource available to employers is the Best Workplaces for Commuters (BWC) program. This
is a membership program that recognizes employers that meet the National Standard of
Excellence in commuter benefits. This standard was created by the National Center for Transit
Research (NCTR) and the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

In order to be eligible, an employer has to provide:

16 Bishop Ranch Transportation Services: http://www.bishopranch.com/tenant-services/fransportation.

Page 73


http://www.bishopranch.com/tenant-services/transportation

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Alameda County TDM Program Inventory

e One (1) primary benefit, such as employer-paid tax-free transit or vanpool passes,
teleworking, or parking cash-out

e Three (3) secondary benefits, such as shuttles between transit stations and worksites,
ridesharing or carpool matching, preferred or reduce-cost parking for carpools and
vanpools, and compressed work schedules

e Access to an Emergency Ride Home, which provides participants with a ride at little/no
cost if they need emergency transport home

e Commitment that within 18 months of acceptance into the program at least 14% of
employees will not be driving alone to work

e Active promotion of commuter benefits to employees

e Active promotion of the BWC designation, name and logo through employer public media
e A central contact in charge of commuter benefits

e A central location for information on commuter benefits

e Annual membership fee of $230

In return, this program provides public recognition, technical assistance, training, web-based
tools, and discussion forums for participating employers. These web-based tools include recorded
web conference streams and impact calculators for financial, environmental, and traffic
improvements associated with commuter benefits.

There are two workplaces in Alameda County that meet the National Standard of Excellence and
are on the Best Workplaces for Commuters’ list:

= Hacienda Business Park (Pleasanton)
= 511 Rideshare (Oakland)

NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

The following organizations provide transportation advocacy and bike education programs in
Alameda County:

e East Bay Bicycle Coalition (EBBC)

¢ Walk Oakland Bike Oakland (WOBO)

e BikeAlameda

e Albany Strollers and Rollers

e TransForm

e Various recreational bicycle riding, racing and touring groups

17 Best Workplaces for Commuters website: http://www.bestworkplaces.org/

Page 74


http://www.bestworkplaces.org/

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

EXPANDING ALAMEDA CTC’S TDM PROGRAM

In considering what makes most sense for an expanded TDM role for the Alameda CTC, there are
few key considerations:

Alameda CTC must ensure that it is not duplicating services already being
offered. As is illustrated in the TDM inventory above, there is a broad range of existing
TDM programs in Alameda County. Many cities already have TDM and parking
management programs; a number of employers, TMAs and other institutions provide
shuttles; BART provides secure bicycle parking; and AC Transit offers a discounted bulk
transit pass program. In particular, many of the efforts that are commonly offered at the
county level (beyond GRH), such as ride sharing and vanpool resources, are already
provided by MTC.

Alameda CTC’s ability to impose TDM requirements is limited as are local
resources to comply with new requirements. Consequently, countywide TDM
strategies should emphasize a voluntary approach to implementation. CMAs
do not have the authority to impose TDM requirements in the same way that cities or
TMAs do. Alameda CTC’s primary authority is the “power of the purse string” as it can
impose conditions and performance objectives on projects funded through Measure B
and some regional funds. The agency does have some limited leverage to impose
requirements on cities and new developments through the Congestion Management
Program and LOS monitoring program. There is a limit to the number of
requirements/conditions that can be attached to funding, and Alameda CTC does not
want to overburden local jurisdictions when they have limited resources. These
constraints are reflected in the current Alameda CTC programs which are focused on
providing value-added incentives like GRH, bike promotion, and technical assistance
rather than imposing new requirements.

Many TDM programs are simply more appropriate and effective to provide at
the local level. Typically, parking policies are set by individual jurisdictions under their
land use authority and are tailored for each city to meet its unique needs. TDM strategies
are also commonly implemented at the local level as cities have the power to mandate
TDM as part of trip reduction ordinances or conditions of approval for new development.
TMAs and employers (and sometimes housing developments) are the other primary
implementers TDM as they have direct access to large groups of employees (and
residents) and often are required or internally motivated to reduce trips. Alameda County
is large and diverse so it is difficult to implement countywide programs that are
applicable to the entire county. The Alameda CTC’s strategy should focus on sponsoring
programs that are most effectively delivered at the county level and work to support and
encourage cities and private organizations to provide programs that are most effectively
delivered at the local level.

Considering these factors, the primary goal of an expanded Alameda CTC TDM program should
be supporting and incentivizing cities and employers to implement more robust TDM and parking

management strategies at the local level. There are a number of ways that this can be done,
building on the agency’s existing efforts:

Page 75



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

1. Update the TDM Chapter of the Congestion Management Program: The current
update of Alameda CTC’s Congestion Management Program (CMP) should include an
update of the TDM chapter to provide a more comprehensive menu of TDM activities that
can be used to reduce automobile trips and is tailored to the different needs of
jurisdictions throughout the county.

2. Encourage Formation of new TMAs and Strengthening of Existing TMAs:
TMAs are an effective mechanism to reduce traffic congestion and improve use of non-
drive alone modes by employees and sometimes residents. Alameda CTC should support
creation of new TMAs in Alameda County and the strengthening of existing TMAs. This
could constitute financial support as well as resources such as a "how to" handbook.

3. Develop a comprehensive TDM clearinghouse and other TDM informational
resources: Alameda CTC should host a user-friendly website that inventories the full
range of TDM programs available in Alameda County and describes research-based best
practices. This type of resource would help city staff, individual residents and employees,
and other agencies and organizations to better understand the range of available
programs as they pursue enhancements to their own TDM programs and would enable
better coordination between programs. An enhanced information program could also be
used to assist cities in developing informational and educational printed and web
materials tailored to local circumstances.

4. Provide technical assistance: Alameda CTC should expand its technical assistance
program to support jurisdictions in implementing parking reforms and TDM policies and
programs. This is appropriate for implementation at the countywide level and is a role
that the Alameda CTC is uniquely well positioned to carry out. Technical support for
jurisdictions can take two primary forms:

a. Technical Resources: Providing informational materials, case studies and
examples, model ordinance language, and other guidelines and information that can
assist jurisdictions in implementing parking and TDM policies.

b. Planning Grants: Providing funds to cities to conduct studies and other planning
efforts to overcome local parking and TDM challenges and move forward on adoption
of parking management and TDM programs and policies, potentially including
formation of new TMAs. Alameda CTC has already expanded its TOD technical
assistance program into a “Sustainable Communities Technical Assistance Program”
(SC-TAP) to support a wide range of planning and project development activities in
PDAs.

5. Provide a robust Guaranteed Ride Home Program: GRH is a critical safety net to
support other TDM programs in Alameda County. GRH is most appropriately funded and
administered at the countywide level, thus Alameda CTC should continue to administer
GRH.

6. Potentially adopt future TDM/parking funding requirements: For future
funding cycles, Alameda CTC could consider making local adoption of parking and
transportation demand management policies an important factor in prioritizing and
funding projects and/or in future updates to program funding agreements. Requiring or
incentivizing city TDM programs would increase the strength and coverage of TDM

Page 76



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

countywide, but would have to be carefully implemented to allow for diversity across the
county and to ensure that requirements are not overly burdensome.

Together, these strategies will increase the impact of the programs that already exist, incentivize
expansion of TDM offerings throughout the county, and ultimately increase the likelihood that
individuals throughout the county will utilize TDM programs and travel by non-drive alone
modes.

Each of these strategies is described in turn in the remainder of this paper.

UPDATE THE TDM CHAPTER OF THE CMP

The current update of Alameda CTC’s Congestion Management Program (CMP) will include an
update of the TDM chapter to provide a comprehensive menu of TDM activities that can be used
to reduce automobile trips. The menu will be both sector-specific (e.g. strategies that are better
for shift-work versus full time weekday work schedules) and location specific (e.g. more urban,
transit rich environments versus more suburban, auto-oriented places). The menu will also
categorize TDM measures according to their relative impact on reducing auto trips and demand
for parking. For example, financial incentives, such as pricing of parking, parking cash out, and
subsidized transit (or requiring these measures as part of a TDM ordinance) are considered the
most effective way to reduce drive alone commuting. Meanwhile, marketing and information are
effective, but less robust measures that alone will not reduce driving as significantly. Given that a
“well-balanced” TDM program offering a variety of measures is more effective than a TDM
program built around a single trip-reduction measure, the menu will also consider the impacts of
packages of strategies implemented in concert.

The chapter will also include a discussion of potential best practices with regard to implementing
TDM at the local level (i.e., ordinances, conditions of approval, incentivizing expansion of
carsharing in a city, etc.28). The Land Use Analysis Program chapter will refer to this updated
TDM chapter for the development of potential automobile trip reduction/mitigation strategies for
new proposed developments and the TDM Checklist in Appendix E will be updated to reflect the
menu.

STRENGTHEN EXISTING AND FORM NEW TMAS IN ALAMEDA COUNTY

Groups of employers can provide commute programs and benefits that would be impossible
and/or unaffordable for a single employer. For example, bulk transit programs are based on
economies of scale, so the larger the employee base, the better the deal the transit providers can
offer. However, there are currently relatively few TMAs in Alameda County. Alameda CTC should
convene cities, major employers, business parks, and/or other concentrated groups of employers
to explore formation of TMAs and strengthening and expanding of existing TMAs.

18 The Emeryville TMA conducted successful pilot where they provided a partial subsidy to carshare services, to
help test whether a viable market could be established. After less than a year of operation, this market had
developed firmly, with some carshare pod locations no longer requiring a subsidy and others demonstrating
potential fo no longer need one with further outreach and adjustments to services.

Page 77



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

TMAs yield benefits to many parties and therefore all partners would be willing to participate in
discussions. Benefits include:

= Commute benefit programs can save employees significant time, money and lower their
stress levels.

= Employers who provide robust employee commute programs see benefits such as
improved employee recruitment and retention, improved productivity due to regained
time and lower stress, and others.

= TMAs can assist cities in reducing congestion and meeting climate action goals.

To support this effort, Alameda CTC could potentially offer financial support as well as
informational and technical resources like a "how to" handbook for launching and designing a
TMA. In addition, resources exist to support such efforts, such as shuttle “sharing” companies
like RidePal, 9 that provide “last mile” shuttle service connections for multiple employers.

TDM CLEARINGHOUSE AND INFORMATIONAL RESOURCES

An expanded TDM information program is another role that makes sense for the Alameda CTC to
provide at the countywide level. Alameda CTC is in the best position to understand the full range
of TDM programs from the region and state down to the local level and to dedicate resources to
keeping up to date on changes to these programs. This broader information program could
include both a “one-stop-shop” web-based information clearinghouse as well as printed
educational materials on the types of TDM programs that are available for different populations
and geographies in Alameda County.

“One-Stop-Shop” Clearinghouse Website

There is a need for a place where information about all the TDM programs in Alameda County is
presented together. Alameda CTC should develop a full “one-stop-shop” TDM webpage for
employers, employees and residents in Alameda County to understand the full range of modes
and promotional programs available to them. This would also allow city staff and other agencies
and organizations to better understand the range of programs as they pursue enhancements to
their own TDM programs and enable better coordination between programs.

The inventory of TDM programs presented in this paper provides a starting place for
development of a “one-stop-shop” information clearinghouse website. The inventory included
here is not comprehensive; it did not include a full survey of city-based parking and TDM efforts
nor of employers. It is recommended that a more comprehensive survey be conducted as part of
the development of the website.

The level of information that is appropriate to provide on the clearinghouse page will have to be
determined. Staff time will have to be dedicated to ensuring that the website and inventory are
kept up to date, therefore Alameda CTC must ensure that the level of detail provided is not too
onerous and time consuming to maintain and update.

19 Ride Pal offers “collaborative consumption solutions for corporate commute shuttles.”: http://ridepal.com.

Page 78


http://ridepal.com/

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

In terms of functionality, the website could be designed to provide a “tab” for employers,
employees and cities. Employees and employers could enter their zip code or their city or navigate
by planning area in order to have access to a list of all the TDM programs available in their area.
The site could also provide education on additional programs that could be offered, for example to
increase the utilization of discounted transit pass programs. Links to the websites of other
agencies who sponsor TDM programs could be provided to facilitate easy access to additional
information.

Alameda CTC and MTC have already coalesced some TDM information that this website can build
on and/or link to:

» The Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian program already has well developed web pages
that provide education and marketing as well as a resource web page:
http://www.alamedactc.org/app pages/view/8078. This page inventories resources
available in each city (e.g. bicycle and pedestrian coordinators, advisory committees
(BPACs), bicycle and pedestrian plans, maps) informational/educational materials (e.g.
Toolkit for Improving Walkability in Alameda County), and many other regional and
national resources for bicycling and walking.

=  MTC already provides a number of resources for transit trip planning, bike trip planning,
ride sharing and vanpooling. The Alameda CTC does not need to re-create these pages,
but can provide explanations of their utility and links to the appropriate sites. Alameda
CTC should work with 511 staff to ensure optimal ease of use and understanding for those
navigating between the sites.

= The Alameda County Safe Routes to Schools website provides a tremendous number of

resources and information sources to support increasing the number of students who get
to school by non-auto modes.

Other potential resources on the site could include:

= Maps of all the transit systems and the tools they offer such as real time arrivals and trip
planners via web or mobile phone

» Links to the 511 transit trip planner and/or Google’s transit trip planner

= Maps of bike locker locations and links to the bike locker application

= An easy to use web portal for connecting employers with transit agency discounted pass
programs. Discounted transit passes have been proven to be one of the most effective
strategies to switch people from driving to transit. Discounted pass programs are also
usually a win-win as commuters benefit and transit agencies benefit because they receive
a fixed revenue stream from the bulk sale of the passes. The Alameda CTC should partner
with the marketing departments of transit agencies in the county to extend the reach of
existing programs.

One option for the website would be to build on the Guaranteed Ride Home program website,
which was redesigned in 2012 to be very customer friendly. Expanding the GRH website would
improve the effectiveness of the GRH program because it would be presented in conjunction with
the range of travel options for which it is designed to be a safety net.

Page 79


http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8078

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

TDM Fact Sheets and other Printed TDM Educational Materials

The Alameda CTC could develop printed and electronic materials to promote TDM and increase
awareness of the range of programs available. These could be featured on the TDM clearinghouse
website and distributed through the agency’s regular outreach activities. Some information pieces
that could be a good starting place are:

= TDM fact sheets: These could be developed at the planning area level. They could
illustrate all the alternative modes and TDM programs available to residents and
employees in those areas. These fact sheets could give an overview of transit options,
bicycle maps, bicycle facilities (key routes and parking), 511 ride matching and vanpools,
car sharing pods, or even casual carpool locations and also describe any discounts,
financial incentives or other TDM benefits available to residents/employees in that area.

* Countywide Bike Maps: The Alameda CTC has previously considered, but never
developed, Countywide or planning area level bicycle maps to provide bicyclists with a
resource for trips beyond their city’s limits. This would complement the existing city-
based bicycle maps which cover only one city and the East Bay Bicycle Coalition maps
(east of the hills and west of the hills) which focus on very large areas. This is an effort
that the Alameda CTC is best suited to undertake due to its multi-jurisdictional nature.

All informational and promotional efforts should be closely coordinated with the
recommendations in the Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans which identify several additional
information/promotion efforts for future implementation.

Coordinated Marketing/Promotion

There are an abundance of resources available already in Alameda County which are not being
fully utilized, likely due in part to lack of awareness. The information program should have a
“marketing” component to ensure that all this compiled information is successfully disseminated
to employers and individuals throughout the county. Alameda CTC should not be the only agency
disseminating information. Alameda CTC staff should coordinate closely with cities, MTC’s 511
program, transit agencies (which all do their own marketing and promotion), and potentially even
carsharing companies on promotions and marketing efforts.

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Technical Resources

The TDM “menu” described above is one of the first resources that could be developed as part of a
set of countywide TDM and parking technical resources. This menu could also include guidance
on where each measure is most effectively implemented, both in terms of sponsoring agency and
geography/urban form. Additional resources could include model ordinances and policies and
examples of where different TDM strategies have been successfully implemented.

In terms of parking reform, Alameda CTC benefits from the fact that MTC has done a tremendous
amount of work in terms of research and education around parking regionally. MTC has already
taken a number of steps to educate local jurisdictions on the benefits of parking reform and

Page 80



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

provide resources to support the adoption of reduced parking requirements, parking pricing, and
parking management policies by local jurisdictions. Since 2010, MTC activities have included: a
smart parking training program including a parking policy survey and an educational workshop
on parking fundamentals, and a regional parking Toolbox Handbook.20 Alameda CTC can build
on and tailor the outcomes of these MTC efforts to specific needs in Alameda County.

Whereas MTC has already developed numerous technical materials for parking, there is more of a
gap for TDM. Appropriate resources could include model TDM and trip reduction ordinances
(similar to the agency’s model complete streets policy), or a universal framework or “how-to
guide” for TDM program development, implementation, and ongoing management. Many
resources have already been compiled on TDM, parking management, and bicycle and pedestrian
planning by advocacy, think tank, and other organizations that the Alameda CTC can draw from
and build on. Alameda CTC should solicit input from ACTAC and jurisdictions on what resources
would be most valuable.

The scope of technical resources offered by the Alameda CTC will have to be determined based on
resource and staff availability, and any efforts should be evaluated to ensure that they are not
duplicative of what has been developed at the regional level or elsewhere.

Technical Assistance Grants

Implementation of parking and TDM programs and policies requires significant staff time and
other resources. Parking reform efforts are resource intensive; successful implementation of
parking reform depends on a well-designed, highly transparent process that is supported by
robust data and responsive to public input. These efforts usually require collection of new data
and detailed analysis of parking supply and demand. Even for cities that already have clear policy
direction and political will to address parking challenges, many lack the required data to make
informed and transparent decisions and are unable to move forward due to lack of resources.
Many cities have not comprehensively reviewed their parking codes in years or decades, while
even fewer have conducted a recent inventory of their existing parking supply or gathered data on
parking demand. Through planning grants, Alameda CTC can provide funds to move parking
reform efforts along.

For TDM, there may be less general understanding of the effectiveness of TDM and what
measures would be most appropriate in each city. Cities could apply to the Alameda CTC for
planning grants to tailor TDM strategies to local conditions, design TDM programs, and write
TDM ordinances or conditions of approval. The TDM inventory that the agency will be
maintaining will assist jurisdictions and the Alameda CTC to know where programs already exist
and what roles are most appropriate for cities to fill.

Alameda CTC has already expanded its TOD technical assistance program into a “Sustainable
Communities Technical Assistance Program” (SC-TAP) to provide direct assistance to

20 MTC, 2010, Smart Parking Study/Toolbox:
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/planning/smart_growth/parking/parking seminar.htm

Page 81


http://www.mtc.ca.gov/planning/smart_growth/parking/parking_seminar.htm

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

jurisdictions using One Bay Area Grant Program Priority Development Area (PDA) Planning and
Implementation and Measure B Transit Center Development funds. These funds are intended to
support a wide range of planning and project development activities in PDAs as well as to provide
bicycle and pedestrian planning and engineering and complete streets technical support within
PDAs. The SC-TAP program provides an existing source of funds for technical assistance with
parking and TDM and is creating a list of on-call TDM and parking management consultants to
assist local governments with this type of work. The program could be expanded over time as
additional resources become available.

The SC-TAP program will also enhance the technical resources available at the Alameda CTC
because it will require consultants to develop “best practices” design guides and fact sheets at the
conclusion of each project, as a “way to share knowledge and experience and help build a local
best practices resource for Alameda County jurisdictions.”2!

Grant types awarded through this program could include any of the following.

= Planning grants:
— Development of local TDM and commute benefits ordinances.
— Development of project-specific TDM programs.

— Parking studies to revise local parking codes and/or develop parking ordinances for
jurisdictions to adopt, develop district-based management, etc.

— Parking impact fee studies.
— Data collection and analysis.
= Capital grants:
— On-site transportation coordinators for employers or institutions of a certain size.
— Installation of on-site amenities, such as secure bicycle parking, lockers/showers, etc.

— Acquisition and installation of parking meters (for curb parking) and parking access
and revenue control systems (for off-street lots).

—  Purchase and operation of enforcement vehicles and license plate recognition
systems, parking stall occupancy sensors, or handheld enforcements.

*= Monitoring, enforcement, and evaluation grants:

— Local monitoring and enforcement of TDM ordinances and project-specific TDM
programs.

—  “Follow-up” evaluations of planning or capital grants to measure outcomes of studies
and resulting policies, programs, and projects.

— Travel demand surveys.
— Data collection and analysis.

In general, for these types of technical assistance and study efforts, the Alameda CTC may want to
set minimum thresholds that a jurisdiction would have to achieve as part of the process. For

21 SC-TAP RFQ: hitp://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/10657/A13-0019 SC TAP RFQ.pdf

Page 82


http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/10657/A13-0019_SC_TAP_RFQ.pdf

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

example, if a jurisdiction reconsiders their parking policy, meeting certain minimum thresholds
on the types of policies they implement based on basic characteristic of the city’s or
neighborhoods urban form and transit availability could be required or strongly encouraged. The
TDM “menu” could inform these types of requirements.

GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM

Guaranteed Ride Home programs are a critical component of TDM efforts. These programs
provide an important safety net that assures commuters that they will be able to get home in an
emergency, thereby removing one of the greatest barriers to choosing an alternative to driving
alone. These types of programs are most commonly implemented and administered at the county
or regional level. Therefore Alameda CTC should continue to sponsor the Guaranteed Ride Home
program.

The marketing of the program should be integrated with the expanded TDM information program
and other Alameda CTC outreach efforts. Marketing of the program as a stand-alone commute
program has always been a challenge. It is a long-standing recommendation that GRH should be
marketed as one ingredient in a broad TDM package. Integrating GRH marketing with a broader
Alameda CTC TDM program will improve the effectiveness of the GRH program and make
resources currently spent on GRH outreach more productive. Outreach efforts could educate
employers about all the TDM programs available and relevant to them such as AC Transit’s Easy
Pass or other transit pass programs, the regional Commute Benefit Ordinance, and the State
Parking Cash-out law, as well as local transit options and 511 programs. Employer TDM and GRH
outreach could also be used to assist with Alameda CTC efforts to facilitate TMA formation.

This dovetails with the GRH 2013 Program Evaluation which recommends integrating GRH into a
comprehensive Alameda CTC TDM information program and increasing the coordination of GRH
marketing with other Alameda CTC outreach efforts.

POTENTIAL FUTURE FUNDING REQUIREMENTS

For future funding cycles, Alameda CTC could consider making local adoption of parking and
transportation demand management policies an important factor in prioritizing and funding
projects and/or in future updates to program funding agreements. This could build off of the
work done for the recent One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) program that required adoption of a
complete streets policy in order for a city to receive OBAG funding and incorporated parking and
TDM policies into project evaluation criteria. Potential implementation mechanisms for
considering local parking and TDM policies in Alameda CTC funding decisions are:

=  Master Program Funding Agreements: Alameda CTC could make TDM and parking
policy requirements part of the master program funding agreements. The Agreements
were just updated so another update is unlikely for a number of years.

= Part of Evaluation Criteria for calls for projects: In the future, Alameda CTC could
strengthen the TDM and parking policy requirements for receipt of discretionary funding.
One single TDM program or parking management strategy could not be required across

Page 83



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Expanding Alameda CTC's TDM Program

the county because the contexts are too varied; therefore such a requirement would have
to be flexible to allow for different types of programs in different places.

Such a requirement should be phased in over time and coordinated with the resources that the
Alameda CTC is able to provide to support city efforts, including both technical resources and
financial support.

Page 84



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

Implementation Plan

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

Alameda CTC is committed to developing a comprehensive countywide TDM program. This aligns
with recommendations of many past Alameda CTC planning efforts, and will most effectively
utilize agency resources and support the GRH program in being more effective. With a few
exceptions, TDM programs are best implemented at the local level by cities, TMAs or employers,
therefore the primary goal of the Alameda CTC’s TDM program should be to support and
incentivize cities and employers to implement more robust TDM and parking management
strategies at the local level. To accomplish this, it is recommended that Alameda CTC support and
facilitate formation and strengthening of TMAs in the county, and expand its existing information
and promotional resources and technical assistance programs to increase the resources available
to cities and employers to work on TDM and parking management.

Figure 10 outlines a phased implementation plan for how the Alameda CTC can implement this
expanded TDM program. A key first implementation step is to update the TDM chapter and
checklist in the Congestion Management Program as part of the update that is currently
underway. This update will apply the information from this memo to provide a much more robust
set of TDM best practices and relative trip reduction impacts of different strategies. The
requirements for local jurisdictions would not change; but much better information on additional
steps that can be taken at the local level would be provided along with examples of what some
Alameda County cities have already done. This type of information sharing and detailed
information on best practices will be helpful for jurisdictions seeking to strengthen their
automobile trip reduction programs.

Page 85



"papasu Se sjeusjew

'$931n0sal

‘(s1opjoyayels

J8y}o pue QY1 QY woij

Indul yym) $801n0SaI [BUOKBWIOMI
IN@L pauisap jo sl dojareq
"8)Isqem uo jussaid

0} [IeJop JO [9A9] SUILIS}ep pue
Alojusaul [N@L 8zijeul pue siepdn

‘H4O

*spoyje Buneiew pajeuIpooo
uo suoneziueBlio Jayjo pue |G

yum diysuoneal pue ‘Ayjeuonouny $92In0SdAY
[EUOI}EONPS PUE |EUOEWIOU| [BUOIEINPS PUE [BUOELLIOUI ‘Uoewioul Buruesaid Joy | NSUBLL OV UM SUOISSNOSIp uibag [euoIjeWLIOJU|
Wa. dojesp o} snupuo) QL Jo1es [enul dojeneq yomauueyj [euoneziuebio ‘pajsoy ‘weJBoud Walt layjo
*8)ISgam asnoybules|o ‘asnoybures|d NaL 8q pnoys ¥ a1aym Buipnpou uoljewLIojul 919 epawely Jo pue asnoybuiies|)
IN@L 8iepdn pue ulejuiely | doys-dojs-suo, paseq-gam sjesid a)Isqam Joj ABajesis suwsldg | uoisuedxa UO UOISSIWWOY) 8)eanp3 uonjewoju] WAl
‘uoewlo) YA L
‘diyssequisw ‘diysiequiaw SSNosIp 0} sand pue siakojdwa

Jo/pue sBunisyo weiboid

llay) pue sy Bunsixe puedxe
pue uay)buasis 0} SLOYS aNURUOY
*flunon epawely Ul SYNL Mau

Z-1 wJoy 0y wie pue sdno.b Buryiom
BUBAU0J 0} SHOYS BnUNU0Y

Jojpue sbunayo weJboid

JO suoisuedxe a|qissod auiwIa}ep
0} SY|N L Busixa ypim oM
*fjuno epauwely

Ul SYYJ\LL M8U g-| W0y 0} Wie
‘sdnoJf Buryom yym uonounfuod uj

10 ,sdnoJb Buiyiom, susAu0)
"sjousiq Juswanoidw ssauisng
pue syled ssauisng ‘siahojdwa
ajepipued Ayyuap) -sjeudoidde

aq ybiw sy L a1aym sdeb
BUILLIB)OP 0} SUOHIIPSLN YIM YIOM

“funoo ey ul

SYINL Mau JO uoiew.o} [enusjod uo
JVLOV PUE UOISSIWWOY 8)eonp3
‘fiunon

epawely ul s\l L Bunsixa Ayjusp)

Buiuayybuans
pue uoljew.o}
VINL 8jejijioed

*Ayuno9 epaweyy
ui suonjezjuebio
pue sapiAloe

AL jo fanins

aAIsuayaidwos

Alenuue ayepdn Ajlenuue ajepdn “fenuns jonpuo) e Jonpuo)
‘ojepdn G|,0g Ul suopipuod (€102) ayepdn '(€102) eyepdn

Buibueyd oy puodsau 0} sjelidoidde dIND awnd jo Jed se sweiboud dIND uaang jo ued se swelboud dIND jo

se Jaydeyd @l erepdn | Buyied pue N@L Jo nusw, s1eas) | Buiyied pue NQL Jo husw, s1easd | Jeydeys Wal Sepdn

0202-910¢

VS wa}| epuady
€T/L0/50 SunadINl DV1DV

G10Z-710ZAd

7102-€102Ad

up|d uoypjuswa|dwy ABapis WAl D1D pPpawb|y

€10ZA4 J0 Jopurewsy

ABejens wal

up|d UolpuUsWS|dwW|

0L @16y

Page 86



"'spoya Bunexiew HYO/WAL
BAISUBYDJdWOD pue HYO
10} JJoddns aAe.ISIUIUPE BNUUOY

"suoye Bunaysew
HY9/INGL 8nisuayaidwod 1no |0y

‘welboid Hyo 1o} Woddns
aAieasiulwpe apiaoid 0} anuijuon

"sjelsjew Bunayew

PUE uoljewojul sAIsuayaiduwiod
aiow Jo Juswdojersp

ajeliul pue spoys weiboud
UOIJBWIOJUI Y)IM 8)BUIpJO0)
"SHoYa Yyoeanno 919

epawely Buiobuo yym bBuneyew
HYO Jo uoielbajul anuuo)

S| se welboid snunuo)

weiboid awoH
apIy pasjueiens

‘g|qissod se weJboud
JueJB 8ouBjsISSE [BOIUYDS} JO} SpUNy
40 89In0s papuedxa/mau Ayyuap)

‘weJboid souejsisse
[BOIUY93) NQL pue Bupyed
1o} Buipuny asealoul 0} YO

‘welboid 4y1-0S
ybnouy} sjuelb BuipJeme snuiuo)

‘weJboid aouejsisse
[B2IUY23) NQL Pue Bupyed
Joj Buipuny aseaioul 0} YO\
‘wesboud gy

-0S Jo Wed se gL pue Bunyied
Joj ajendoidde se syuelb piemy

"¥oeqpas; pue UoJeasal [euolippe
sIy) uo paseq weJboud NQL
apimAunod ay) suley ‘swelboid
IN@L Jo uoneuswaldwi 0} pajejal
sonss| pue spasu Aay Ajjuspl 0}
suoneziuebio sakojdwsa /siakojdwa
pUB SUONIIPSLIN[ [BOO] Y)IM MIOM
‘weJboid gy |

-0 10} 1SI| JUB)NSUOD ||B2-UO 09|93

sjuels
a0UuB)SISSY [R2IUY99]

‘S|oyd
uonoipsunf uoddns o) papasu se
$821n0sal Jo Juawdojanap Buiobup

0202-9102

VS wa}| epuasy

€T/L0/50 SunadINl DV1DV

'SPaBU $80IN0Sal [euonippe
$SasSe-al PUB $82.N0S8l JO
181 [eniur Jo juswidojansp a1ejdwon

GL02-¥10CAd

"S82In0sal
Auoud doy jo Juswdojaasp uibag

"(sIapjoysxels Jauyio pue Qv 10V
WwoJs Indur y)im) $80N0Sal [ealuyd8]
pauIsap 4o 18| paziuoud e dojarsq

¥102-€1L0CAd

‘funo)

BPAWE|Y 0} JUBA3JaJ 8q Aew

18U aJaymasje pafojdws sjosfoid
1011d 8ABAOUUI pUEB SB2NoRId
1S9 UO UO[Jew.ojul yo.easay

€102Ad 1O I9pulewdy

$82IN0S3Y [eoIUYId|

KBajens NaL

up|d UolpuUsWS|dwW|

Page 87



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

This page intentionally left blank

Page 88



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

APPENDIX A: CWTP BRIEFING BOOK
CHAPTER 10 PARKING AND TDM

Page 89



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

APPENDIX A: CWTP BRIEFING BOOK CHAPTER 10
Attachment A

Alameda County Transportation Commission

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 2 )
age 90



P Fuih
7
PICHUP

Traditionally, communities have tried to meet increasing demand
for roadway or parking capacity by adding more supply—either
through building lanes or adding parking structures. However,
that approach has become increasingly unsustainable as there is
less room available to add lanes in our built up areas and as cities
have discovered the negative impacts that an ever increasing
supply of roadways and parking lots has on the urban fabric. In
addition, ample free parking and roadway capacity expansions
have both been shown to induce more driving over time. It has
become clear that the capacity expansion approach, originally
intended to reduce congestion, may be worsening it, and may
have a host of other unintended negative impacts as well.

The primary alternative to increasing supply is managing de-
mand; changing the ways people travel has proven to be a quite
effective way to manage congestion. Transportation demand
management (TDM) consists of programs and policies that seek
to affect the travel choices people make—the mode, time and
duration of trips.

Image from Nelson\Nygaard

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION [N I I I



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

A large portion of traffic on our roadways is people
driving their cars alone. Therefore, most demand
management programs are designed to encourage
people to travel by alternatives to the “single-occupant
vehicle” (SOV), especially at peak hours when traffic

is worst. Transportation demand management (TDM)
can include strategies such as incentivies to use transit,
to bike or to carpool, or providing alternatives such as
carshare services that decrease the need for every indi-
vidual to have a car. A number of typical TDM strategies
are described in the sidebar on the following pages.

One of the most prominent and effective demand
management strategies is managing the parking supply.
Effective parking management has been shown to be
a particularly effective way to manage the congestion
on busy downtown streets that is caused by people
“cruising” in their search for on-street parking. In addi-
tion, the overall availability and price of parking affects
the mode choices people make when deciding how to
get places. For example, since parking is expensive and
more scarce (and since there are viable alternatives) in
downtown San Francisco, many people traveling from
Alameda County may choose to take BART or carpool
rather than drive, which decreases traffic on the Bay
Bridge.

In addition to being one of the single most important
tools available for affecting the quantity of traffic on
city streets, parking policy has also been shown to have
substantial impacts on economic vitality, safety of all
street users, and quality of the streetscape. A city’s
parking code (most importantly the minimum number
of off-street parking spaces that a city requires for a
new land use) shapes the form of our buildings and
influences what is financially feasible to build. The type
of parking facility and its integration with street design
affect vehicle circulation, the movement and safety

of transit vehicles, bicyclists and pedestrians and the
quality of the streetscape. A brief overview of parking
management strategies is also included in the sidebar
on the following pages.

Transportation demand management can occur on mul-
tiple levels, with strategies appropriate for the region,
the county and local jurisdictions, as well as individual
employers or trip generators. Parking management

is done at the city level: parking codes are a part of
local zoning codes and parking management occurs
primarily on local streets and roads and in city-owned
public parking garages. Given this diversity, this Chapter
concludes with an overview of how parking manage-
ment and demand management could be integrated
into the performance measures, projects and programs
in the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan and
Transportation Expenditure Plan.

10-2 | CHAPTER 10

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

Transportation Demand
Management Strategies

A number of the most effective TDM and parking
management strategies are listed in the sidebars
on the next few pages.

Compact Mixed Use Development &
“Park Once” Districts

Land use is the best demand management.
Maximizing access through proximity reduces
travel and the need for parking. For example,
reasonably dense, mixed use development where
residents can walk to meet their daily shopping
needs and employees can walk to get lunch and
take care of daily errands eliminates many car
trips that would have otherwise been necessary. In
these compact, mixed use areas, it is often effec-
tive to implement a “park once” district that allows
many uses to share the same parking supply,
rather than every use having its own exclusive,
separate parking space. The idea of a “park once”
district is illustrated in the figures below which
show a “conventional” parking scenario and a
“park once” scenario.

Institutional

&
—

Park

Turning’
Movement

CONVENTIONAL

PARK ONCE

Based on an oiiginal illustration by Walter Kulash.

g} - «sN=7OO0K




Subsidized Transit Passes

In recent years, growing numbers of transit agen-
cies have teamed with universities, employers, or
residential neighborhoods to provide “universal
transit passes.” These passes typically provide
unlimited rides on local or regional transit providers
for low monthly fees, often absorbed entirely by
the employer, school, or developer. The principle

of employee or residential transit passes is similar
to that of group insurance plans—transit agencies
can offer deep bulk discounts when selling passes
to a large group, with universal enrollment, on the
basis that not all those offered the pass will actually
use them regularly. These “universal transit passes”
have been shown to reduce traffic congestion,
increase transit ridership, and reduce existing
parking demand.

Pricing Employee Parking & Parking Cash-Out

A majority of American commuters who drive

to work today can park for free at work, which
creates a strong incentive to drive to work alone.
Parking cash-out is an alternative to directly pricing
employee parking. In a parking cash out program,
employers offer the cash value of the parking sub-
sidy to any employee who does not drive to work

in the form of a transit, vanpool, or carpool/walk/
bike subsidy. This ensures that an equal transporta-
tion subsidy is provided to all employees who ride
transit, carpool, vanpool, walk or bicycle to work.
Parking pricing is one of the transportation demand
measures that have the largest impact on employee
drive-alone rate. Significant changes in mode split
can be achieved even at suburban locations that
lack transit service through incentivizing carpooling
to work.

BRIEFING BOOK

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATIQNSGMMIEAON

CITYCARGHARE

Source: Nelson\\Nlygaard

Car-sharing

Car-sharing provides individuals with access to a
fleet of shared vehicles, allowing them to avoid
owning a car, or a second or third car. Car-sharing
at the workplace allows employees to take transit,
walk or cycle to work, since a car will be available
for business meetings or errands during the day.
Car-sharing can also be used by businesses and
government organizations to replace their fleet
vehicles.

Alternative Work Schedules

Alternative work schedules typically allow or force
employees to start and/or leave work outside of
peak hours. These strategies are often a part of a
company’s Trip Reduction or TDM program. These
can include flextime and staggered shifts enabling
or mandating employees to arrive and leave at dif-
ferent times or the compressed work week where
employees work fewer but longer days, such as
four 10-hour days each week (4/40), or 9-hour days
with one day off every two weeks (9/80).

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MAA:zh =M1 10-3



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

Source: Nelson\\Nygaard

10-4 | CHAPTER 10

’YDH TIME 88 CANCEL: oK y |
® @ & @ |

|, “Insert coin or credit card to start

Parking Management

Traditionally, parking policy has been based on
requiring every new land use to build, at minimum,

a given number of off-street parking spaces in a
dedicated lot or garage to ensure that there are
“enough” parking spaces for all potential users to
drive and park under conditions of maximum de-
mand for that use. On-street parking, in contrast, has

. been managed minimally. Despite a stated goal of

congestion relief and avoidance of spillover parking
on surrounding streets, traffic congestion and park-
ing issues have gotten worse under this status quo
and are projected to steadily worsen over the next
20 years. Dozens of studies have demonstrated that
when there is ample free parking, people drive more.
The amount of driving induced is substantial, as is
the increase in parking demand.

. In light of this evidence, in recent years cities are

instead choosing to adopt a different parking
management model. The basic tenants of this new
approach to parking are:

g - N o DOK




Start by Managing Scarce, Valuable Curb Parking

Curbside parking spaces are a neighborhood’s most
valuable parking resource and a critical indicator
and determinant of the economic health of a

place. Instead of maintaining minimum parking
requirements in an attempt not to have to manage
on-street parking, communities can actively man-
age on-street parking through tools such as parking
pricing and residential parking permits, and use this
as a base to determine how to manage off-street
parking.

Source: Nelson\\Nlygaard

Use Parking Price to Maintain Availability

For areas where parking demand exceeds on-street
supply, rather than just building more off-street
parking, cities can charge flexible, market rate
prices for curbside parking spaces to ensure
turnover of the most convenient curb-parking
spaces for customers. Off-street parking can
simultaneously be priced to incentivize its use and
thereby lessen traffic caused by “cruising” in search
of an on-street space. Further, the use of pricing
instead of time limits can eliminate a key source

of downtown parking anxiety which can counter-
productively shorten the time people spend brows-
ing for and consuming local goods and services.

New Meter Technologies

New meter technologies can be critical to enable
flexible-pricing strategies to help meet on-street
performance-targets. These new “smart” meters
can also provide payment flexibility for customers,
improving the customer experience.

BRIEFING BOOK

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATIQNSGMMIEAON

Dedicate Revenue to District Where it is Collected

In order to build support for these parking policy
and pricing changes, it is important to dedicate
parking revenues to public improvements and
services that benefit the blocks where the revenue
is collected. If parking revenues seem to disappear
into the General Fund, there will be little support
for installing parking meters, or for raising rates.
This often takes the form of a “Parking Benefit
District,” where meter revenue is collected and a
local board determines how it is spent.

Use Revenues to Fund
Transit and Demand Management

Rather than offering parking for free and allowing
transit service to be user-paid, and thus compara-
tively expensive and relatively scarce, communities
are funding transit service that is frequent and (for
some users) free, investing in other modes such

as bicycling, and funding incentives to take modes
other than driving alone.

Reconsider Minimum Parking Requirements

Once a city is using on-street parking management
techniques to avoid parking spillover and conges-
tion, a reconsideration of minimum parking require-
ments becomes necessary. Reducing, creating
flexibility in, or eliminating parking requirements
does not mean that no parking is built, but rather
that market forces would determine the appropri-
ate level of supply, based on market demands,
rather than relatively arbitrary city requirements,
often set decades ago.

Unbundle Parking Prices from Leases & Rents

Rather than hiding the cost of parking in the cost
of other goods and services through requiring new
buildings to build ample off-street parking and offer
it for free to their occupants and visitors, cities can
make the costs of parking visible, so that citizens
can make the choice to save money by using less
parking.

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MALA:zA =M1 10-5



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

EXISTING CONDITIONS

Demand management strategies, in particular parking
management, are an indispensible part of Alameda
County’s transportation system, and their importance
will only grow in the future as new approaches to
congestion management become ever more impor-
tant. A number of cities in Alameda County have
already begun to implement policy innovations, and
more robust TDM programs.

Cities are also beginning to reconsider their parking
requirements, especially near transit stations, and to
invest in technology to have better data to enable
more efficient management. A selection of these
city programs are profiled in this chapter indicating
the range of parking and TDM strategies present in
Alameda County today.

As described earlier in this report, Alameda County
is quite diverse and different communities are facing
different problems with regards to parking. However,
there are also many commonalities in both the
challenges communities are facing and the available
solutions. For example, regardless of context, parking
is often the locus of developer-citizen conflicts at
new projects and “getting parking right” is crucial

to the success of new development throughout the
County. At least one case from each planning area is
described below in an attempt to capture the range
of parking issues present in Alameda County today
and some of the solutions that are being tried.

Urban, transit-rich North County cities, such as
Berkeley, are engaged in using novel technologies
to collect robust data to enable dynamic pricing

to respond to demand and decrease congestion
while improving economic vitality of their historic
downtowns. Older suburban communities in Central
and South County, such as Hayward and Union City,
are implementing a new parking paradigm as they
encourage TOD at their BART stations and in their
urbanizing downtowns. Traditionally auto-based
suburban commuting cities in East County, such as
Pleasanton and Dublin, have some urbanizing nodes
and are also starting to encourage TOD at their
BART stations and finding that parking is becoming
a major lynchpin of political and economic success in
those projects.

Countywide and Regional Programs

An example of a very successful countywide TDM
program is the Alameda County Guaranteed Ride
Home program. This program “guarantees” a ride
home for all enrolled employees who commute

10-6 | CHAPTER 10

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

by modes other than driving alone up to six times
per year. This is a commuter benefit designed to
encourage use of alternative modes by removing
the uncertainty of not having your own car at work.
It is available to all Alameda County employers and
employees free of charge.

The regional 511 transportation information service
offers a commute benefits program that includes

a number of programs to support commuting by
non-auto modes and sharing rides. 511 has a carpool
ridematching service called “511 RideMatch” and a
bike mapping tool called “511 BikeMapper”.'

It should also be noted that, though not a regional or
local change, pre-tax transit benefits nearly doubled
in 2010 and pre-tax bicycle benefits were allowed for
the first time on a federal level.

City of Berkeley

The parking problems in the City of Berkeley il-
lustrate the most common parking management
problems that cities in Alameda County are struggling
with. The City of Berkeley has also implemented

a number of parking and demand management
advancements and their successes are also described
below. Both Berkeley’s successes and challenges give
a real face to many of the parking and demand man-
agement issues and strategies that were discussed in
the abstract earlier in this Chapter.

The Parking Problem in Berkeley

Berkeley’s parking issues are similar to many down-
towns. The general perception in downtown Berkeley
is that downtown “has a parking shortage.” However,
photographs in Figure 10-12 reveal that, on a Saturday
evening there is ample available parking in downtown,
but it isn’'t at the curb. Nearly every curb space is

full while in the open-to-the-public parking garages
nearby, multiple levels of parking were entirely
vacant.3

The explanation of this phenomenon lies in parking
pricing and management. On Saturday evening,
the standard price to park in the garages is a $5
flat-rate fee. After 6 P.M,, curb parking is free. The
curb parking is more visible, easier to reach, closer
to destinations, and perceived by many to be safer
than parking in a garage—and it’s free. Given this

1 Source: 511 website, http://511.0rg

2 Photographs taken by Nelson\Nygaard staff on January 30, 2010, a Satur-
day evening, between 10 pm and midnight.

3 Garages: publicly-owned Center Street Garage and the privately-owned
Allston Way Garage, both just half a block from Shattuck Avenue, the main
street through downtown Berkeley.

g- =4 =N+-12 DOK




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATIQRSAMEMERION

Figure 10-1  Parking Contrasts in Downtown Berkeley

Saturday, January 30, 2010, 10 pm - midnight: Harold Way, Shattuck Avenue, the Allston Way Garage and the Center Street Garage, Berkeley.
Source: NelsonNygaard

BRIEFING BOOK PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MAIA =t i=N 110-7




ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

combination of incentives, it becomes obvious

why that the curb parking is full while the garages
are half-empty. Further, for evening employees at
restaurants and bars working shifts starting at 5 or 6

P.M., under current rules, it makes most sense to drop

a few quarters in a meter that will turn off at 6 P.M,,
and then remain all night. Shoppers and diners who
arrive later often find the curb parking full.

These late night visitors are left with three options:

1. Circle the commercial blocks until a curb spot
opens up.

2.Pay $5 flat rate to park in a garage.

3. Search for parking on a nearby neighborhood
residential street and park there for free.

Given that current residential parking permit area
rules permit anyone to park up to two hours and
after 7 P.M. for as long as they want, it is understand-
able that curb parking on many residential blocks
near downtown is completely occupied for much of
the evening, while the garages remain empty. Even
during the weekday, studies have documented many
nonresidents park in the residential permit parking
blocks, often evading the spirit of the law by moving
their cars every two hours to avoid being cited.

The combined issues of perceived parking shortages
and acute neighborhood spillover parking while
nearby parking garages are vacant are not unique to
downtown Berkeley, but affect cities across Alameda
County. There are a few key conclusions that can be
drawn from this example that have broader implica-
tions for cities throughout the county:

1. Perceptions of an overall parking shortage may
be a case of acute spot shortages rather than an
overall lack of capacity. Nonetheless this misper-
ception can negatively affect economic vitality,
leading to demands for building more parking
combined with ever emptier garages impacting
the city’s ability to pay off construction debt.

2.Building more spaces cannot solve this type of
perceived parking shortage.

3. Better parking management can solve the
perceived parking shortage, without driving away
customers or damaging the downtown economy.

The Solution

The City of Berkeley has recently taken a number

of innovative steps in terms of parking recently and
continues to attract funds to take their parking man-
agement to a whole new level. The City recently won
a MTC Climate Initiatives Program Innovative Grant

10-8 | CHAPTER 10

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

Source: Nelson\Nygaard

and a U.S. DOT Federal Highways Administration Value
Pricing Pilot Program to implement efficient demand
responsive pricing through purchase of License Plate
Recognition technology and other implementation
steps.

Berkeley has a number of parking policies already in
place:

« Sustainable Parking Funding: Berkeley’s practice
of using parking fees to cover the cost of munici-
pal parking facilities is a sustainable way to fund
parking

« City of Berkeley Model TDM Employer: The City
of Berkeley has made considerable efforts to
establish itself as a model employer with regard
to transportation demand management.

o The City’s EasyPass program, established
in 2002, provides free unlimited rides on all
AC Transit buses to all City employees. As a
result, 20% of former drive-alone employees
now use AC Transit to commute to work;
59% of users reported they would reduce or
stop riding the bus without the EcoPass.

o Other programs include: secure bike parking
and showering facilities, carpool, vanpool &
car-sharing programs

o All these programs combined have led to
less driving and higher use of all non-auto
modes.

g- =4 =N+={+ DOK




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATIQMGRMIMAERION

o TDM as Development Condition of Approval:
In downtown (as well as at other locations in the
city), the city has frequently required that new
developments comply with transportation de-
mand management requirements as a condition
of approval of the project.

« Mandatory Employee Commute Benefit:
Berkeley (along with the cities of San Francisco
and Richmond in Contra Costa County) passed
an ordinance requiring all employers with 10+
employees to offer pre-tax commute benefits
(TRACCC Ordinance).

» New Technologies: New technologies have also
been integrated into Berkeley’s parking system.
Most recently, multi-space meters which accept
both coin and forms of credit/debit cards have
been installed throughout downtown Berkeley
and the Southside. These devices ease the ability
for users to pay by accepting additional forms
of payment while also reducing the amount of
parking fee collection infrastructure.

o Berkeley has also investigated additional
electronic wayfinding and guidance systems
to complement the current parking supply
to make searching for a parking space faster
for consumers while enabling more efficient
use of the city’s existing parking supply.

o Reduced parking requirements at Transit-
Oriented Development: Several award winning
TOD projects in Berkeley were made possible by
Berkeley’s willingness to allow projects with little
on-site parking. They also allow car-lift systems
which enable developers to maximize efficiency
in parking garages, freeing up space for ground
floor commercial and housing.4

« UC Berkeley’s TDM Program: UC Berkeley also
operates a robust TDM program for students,
faculty, and staff that is similar to that of the City,
such as the AC Transit Class Pass Program.

4 “Developing Parking Policies to Support Smart Growth in Local Jurisdic-
tions: Best Practices” 2006 Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC).

BRIEFING BOOK

Source: Nelson\Nygaard

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit
District (BART)

The Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) which
provides regional heavy-rail transit services in the
San Francisco Bay Area, has begun to transition
towards market-based parking pricing. For selected
areas, BART allows parking rates to vary by lot and
has adopted occupancy-based criteria for adjusting
daily and monthly reserved parking rates. In addition,
BART has recently facilitated construction of TOD by
eliminating the requirement that all displaced com-
muter parking be replaced as part of each project.

Parking at BART Stations

BART is actually one of the largest parking operators
in the Bay Area. For most of the agency’s history, the
cost of building, operating, and maintaining com-
muter parking facilities has been paid for by all riders
through fares and taxes, rather than through user
fees (as station parking was available to commuters
free of charge). Since 2005, BART has charged daily
parking fees of $1-$5 and monthly reserved parking
fees of $30 to $115 at all of its park-and-ride lots.
Demand-based criteria are used to set monthly
reserved parking fees and daily rates at selected sta-
tions and some members of the Board of Directors
have proposed transitioning toward pure market-
based parking pricing systemwide.

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MANAZEA =M+ 10-9




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A
Currently, prices vary by station as shown in Figure Figure 10-3  Hierarchy of Access Modes,
10-2. San Francisco BART

Figure 10-2 BART Station Daily Parking Fee

Daily Parking
Station(s) Fee
West Oakland $5.00 .
Daly City $2.00
Colma
Ashby North Berkeley $1.00
Castro Valley Orinda
Dublin/Pleasanton Rockridge
El Cerrito del Norte Walnut Creek _n Ani o .
El Cerrito Plaza Pleasant Hill wavking || B0 QULENERGD |
Fremont Pittsburg/Bay Point
Fruitvale Millbrae
MacArthur San Bruno T;::Imm;r:h
Lafayette South San Francisco TRANSIT (3 @ Sherrie
Lake Merritt Union City
Facilitating Station Area Development [ b
. . . . mevcee || doaw & An
As it conducts station area planning, BART is focused
on achieving the best combination of parking supply,
parking management practices (including pricing), ——— P
access facilities and services for all modes, and TOD - Fud
to maximize ridership and revenue for each station
and each corridor. To inform this planning work, Pl

BART commissioned development of an Access

BEREED | S oo

Methodology (2005) model that offers the most -
cost-effective mix of TOD, access improvements, and
replacement parking for each station site. This set Source: Nelson\Nygaard

the stage for the new approach to station parking and
development by establishing a hierarchy of station
access modes that clearly prioritized non-motorized
options and transit ahead of auto access and parking
(see Figure 10-3).5

5 BART Access Guidelines (October, 2003).

10-10 | CHAPTER 10 34 =F1L 4 ° 0 DOK




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATIQMSRMMEAION

Monitoring

Motivated by concerns about impacts to BART
ridership and revenues, as well as potential spillover
parking impacts on surrounding neighborhoods,

the BART Board directed its Marketing Department
to conduct detailed parking occupancy surveys for
two weeks before and two weeks after the initial
implementation of pricing and to analyze daily
station ridership in light of the survey results. Surveys
throughout the system showed no significant impact
on ridership or fare revenues.

Example: MacArthur Transit Village

This example briefly illustrates how BART’s approach
plays out in a real project in Alameda County. The
MacArthur BART Station is a heavily used transfer
station in the urban Temescal neighborhood of
Oakland. Planning for the MacArthur Transit Village
has been in the works since 1993. Given the high
density of residents and jobs in the surrounding area,
the pedestrian and bicycle accessibility of the site,
the density of the TOD planned for BART property,
and the availability of high frequency bus and shuttle
transfers for station passengers, model results
indicate that BART ridership and revenues would be
highest with a development plan that includes just
50% of the existing supply of 600 spaces. Instead,
responding to concerns about spillover parking and
fears of lost parking revenue, BART has settled on a
plan to replace 85% of current parking, and is working
with the City of Oakland to accommodate a limited
number of commuters parking on-street in surround-
ing neighborhoods.

Benefits
Benefits of BART parking policies include:

o Equity benefits: Parking fees that cover the
full cost of building, operating, and maintaining
station parking facilities, leave scarce transit
agency resources for use in fulfilling the agency’s
primary mission to provide high quality public
transportation services in the region. BART has
thus reduced the practice of utilizing fare revenue
from transit dependent commuters to subsidize
parking for suburban commuters.

« Increased revenue: With ever tightening capital
and operating budgets, parking pricing repre-
sented an opportunity to generate substantial
new revenue from users. As of April 2010, these
parking programs generate $13 million per year
for BART. BART has allocated these revenues to
the general fund, but some Directors have argued
for dedication of parking revenues to station
specific multimodal access improvements.

» Improving commuter choices and parking
availability: Before parking fees were adopted,
many lots were completely full by 8:00 AM.
Commuters from outside of the City of San
Francisco could not be sure that they would find
a parking space at a nearby BART station on any
given day, reducing their incentive to take public
transit. With BART’s monthly reserved parking
permits, commuters are guaranteed a parking
space until 10:00 A.M. Meanwhile, proponents
of dynamic, market-based daily parking pricing
argue that it could be used to guarantee the avail-
ability of station parking for arriving travelers,
regardless of the day or time of arrival.

Image from MacArthur Transit Community Partners, LLC

BRIEFING BOOK

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION DEMAND M.apA ZEVENT 110-11




ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Hayward

Most of Hayward has conventional auto-oriented
suburban parking standards, with minimum parking
requirements. However, over the last few years they
have been moving towards more transit-oriented
parking and demand management polices around
their BART stations. They have developed new
development codes and are innovating their parking
codes and development standards as well as design-
ing comprehensive demand management policies to
support their goals for these station areas.

The community’s goals for these areas include
creation of vibrant, livable neighborhoods with
high-quality, safe, well-used public spaces; encourag-
ing highest-intensity residential uses and essential
community services within a short walking distance
to the BART station; encouraging coordinated devel-
opment, facilitating coordination of public and private
parking resources to enhance neighborhood livability;
and encouraging well-designed development that
supports a high quality pedestrian realm and ap-
propriately scaled development for the surrounding
neighborhoods.

In 2006, the South Hayward BART/Mission Boulevard
Concept Design Plan established new, more transit-
oriented parking standards for several zones within
the South Hayward BART/Mission Boulevard Plan
area.® Within these zones, minimum parking require-
ments for residential land uses were eliminated and
replaced by maximum parking limits.

The standards for these zones, while allowing devel-
opers of transit-oriented projects to provide what-
ever amount of parking they find appropriate to meet
the demands of their particular target market, have
not, as is sometimes feared, resulted in the provision
of no parking at all. For example, the Wittek/Montana
mixed-use development at the South Hayward

BART Station, which proposes approximately 788
multi-family residential units, proposes to build
approximately 898 parking spaces for the residential
units despite no parking spaces being required.

6 The South Hayward BART/Mission Boulevard Parking Area is defined as
land zoned as Station Area Residential or Mission Boulevard Residential, as
well as that zoned Neighborhood Commercial-Residential in the area bounded
by Harder Road and Industrial Parkway along Mission Boulevard.

10-12 | CHAPTER 10

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

The city is taking the same approach in the Mission
Boulevard Specific Plan, also under development
currently, covering all portions of Mission Boulevard
lying outside of the Plan area mentioned above.

Hayward has also developed a Form-based Code

for this area which establishes a clear vision for the
future of the area and they are currently engaged in
a TDM study to figure out the most cost-effective
parking and transportation strategies to support and
advance that vision. They are considering policies
such as’

« Commercial and Residential Parking Benefit
Districts

« Investing meter parking revenues in TDM
programs

« Deeply-discounted group transit pass programs
« Mandatory parking cash-out
« Unbundling parking costs

« Broader removal of minimum parking require-
ments

7 South Hayward BART/Mission Boulevard Form-Based Code Parking &
Transportation Demand Management Strategy, January 2010
http://www.ci.hayward.ca.us/forums/SHBARTFBC/pdf/2010/SO_HAY-
WARD_Parking_Strategy_FINALDRAF T.pdf

34 =F1 4 FO0K




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATIQMSRMMEAION

Union City

Union City has also been moving towards a more
urban, transit-oriented approach to parking in their
BART station area. Union City broke ground on the
“Intermodal Station District” in 2007. This will trans-
form the Union City BART station area from a large
industrial area with commuter parking lots into a
vibrant, integrated downtown neighborhood. This will
serve as an intermodal transit hub with BART, a major
16-bay bus facility, Capitol Corridor and Altamont
Commuter Rail. It will also include new retail, job
centers, housing, and public amenities.

Futhermore, the recent Union City Parking Meter
Implementation Project resulted in the installation

of Union City’s first parking meters around the Union
City BART station on both city streets and in the
City’s municipal parking lots near the BART station.
The multi-space pay stations were installed just a
few months after BART started charging $1 per day
at BART parking lots in Union City. Commuters have
multiple parking options and Union City has priced
these options to incentivize commuters to park in off-
street facilities and less convenient on-street loca-
tions, while the most convenient on-street parking
near BART is prioritized for short term visitors and
customers to Union City businesses. Pricing is used to
ensure that BART parking does not negatively impact
residents and businesses close to the BART station,
while BART patron parking fees will be used to build
and maintain sufficient parking for these commuters.
Ridership at the Union City BART station actually
increased after the parking charges were initiated at
the station.

Union City is also currently engaged in TDM plans at
some of the new developments in the Intermodal
Station District. For projects in this District, parking
requirement may be reduced contingent on imple-
mentation of a TDM program. Programs can include
transit incentives, carsharing, and bicycle parking.

BRIEFING BOOK

Figure 10-4

Union City BART Station Parking Map

Kenned
Community
Park

peoy 030230

Logan

High
School
El Mercado
Center Soby ceator
Alvarado-Niles Road
.
Best for Ideal for For the occasional
BART commuters neighborhood visitors BART user
Area S Permit
Park 2 D | Union Square, 11th St Parking Lot 1
- Enter hours to park. Enter space number
_ Use credit/debit card or coin Enter hours 1o park
 Take receipt Use credit/debit card or coin
| Retumn fo carand ipl,
o;xra diplay xeepTzﬁgr no need to
$0.50 per hour « $3 mox.

'~ Mon-Sat,8am-8pm Moan - Fri, 8 am -6 pm

Two hours limited FREE parking is also available on Meyers Drive,
12th Street, J Street Parking Lot and Alvarado-Niles Road.

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MANZ(:4HE!N T |.0-13




ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Pleasanton

Hacienda Business Park
Trip Reduction Ordinance (TRO)

The Hacienda Business Park, located in Pleasanton,

is a 500-acre development containing approximately
eight million square feet of office, commercial and light
industrial uses. This area is zoned as a planned unit
development and, as such, landowners are subject to a
trip reduction ordinance (TRO). The TRO is unique in
that it was one of the first ordinances to be applied to
existing, as well as new employers, and it requires that
all employers participate regardless of size.

Employers in the Hacienda Business Park must
participate in an assessment district to fund any
roadway changes which are necessary to prevent the
intersection or freeway interchange level of service
(LOS) from falling below D during peak hours. Those
employers with 100 or more employees must partici-
pate in a trip reduction program.

The TRO establishes a performance standard for
peak hour drive alone commute trips with a threshold
of 55% or less of daytime workers driving alone
during the peak hour. The threshold was set to
enable all planned development to be accommodated
while still meeting the LOS guidelines. Employers
may meet this standing using any TDM measures
they choose and are given three years to meet this
standard. However, at a minimum, employers must
name a transportation coordinator, establish a traffic
mitigation program, and conduct an annual survey of
employees’ commute patterns.

In addition to meeting performance standards,
employers must also abide by monitoring and en-
forcement requirements and procedures established
in the TRO. This includes procedures for mandating
the implementation of additional transportation
management programs if monitoring results show
that they are necessary. A task force made up of
individuals from the business community rather than
city staff, is responsible for overseeing employers to
ensure that they are meeting the requirements of the
TRO. By using members of the business community,
the enforcement process becomes a peer review,
and potentially peer pressure, rather than relying

on government enforcement to ensure compliance.
However, the City does maintain the ability to assess
substantial fines if necessary.

10-14 | CHAPTER 10

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

Parking Cash-out in Pleasanton

The City of Pleasanton has a parking cash-out system
called “pRide” that reimburses employees for using
travel modes other than the single-occupant vehicle.®
The City reimburses employees $2 a day ($1 if one-
way). Participants register with the program, fill out a
monthly log indicating which modes they used each
day, and indicating any absences. This is reviewed

by a manager, and then submitted to payroll. The
reimbursement is added to the employee’s paycheck
as taxed income. Although the program is run on the
honor system, where the employee simply states
how they got to work, there are checks in place

such as manager review of the log and verification

of absences. Fraud appears to be minimal. This is
supplemented by a pre-tax transit subsidy.

BEST PRACTICES

There are a number of “best practices” that can be
found right here in Alameda County, as described
above. However, other parking and TDM best prac-
tices are profiled here that might be instructive for
Alameda County.

San Francisco’s
SFpark Pilot Project

San Francisco’s SFpark
project is using “demand-
responsive pricing to
manage parking demand
towards availability
targets.”® SFpark is cur-
rently installing parking
occupancy sensors on
streets in eight pilot
areas throughout San
Francisco. The wirelessly
networked sensors—
mostly in metered spaces, but some in unmetered
spaces—transmit data on parking space occupancy
to the computers of the San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency (SFMTA). The sensors are
paired with wirelessly networked single-space and
multi-space parking meters, which accept credit and
debit cards as well as coins. The meter installations
began in July and by December, nearly 5,100 spaces
will be regulated by the new networked meters.

Source: SF Park

8 Source: Interview with Becky Perry, Pleasanton Transportation Depart-
ment. www.ci.pleasanton.ca.us/

9 San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency. SFpark Updated Scope of
Work—Parking Pilot Projects Urban Partnership Program, August 6, 2008.

34 =F1 4 ° L DOK




BRIEFING BOOK

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATIQMSRMMEAION

Requiring projects to develop and implement
transportation demand management plans can
be a highly effective way of reducing vehicle
trips. However, to be effective, transportation
demand management requirements must meet
several conditions. Transportation demand
management can be required through the terms
of a development agreement for a specific
project, included as part of the requirements
of a Specific Plan, or mandated by a citywide
ordinance. In all these cases, several conditions
must be met. A City’s transportation demand
management plans and requirements must:

1. Work toward the achievement of a clear
goal set by the City.

2.Set measurable goals and clear require-
ments for each project.

3. Establish viable long-term mechanisms for
actively monitoring compliance with and
then enforcing those requirements.

Setting transportation demand requirements

is similar, in general terms, to the process of
setting many other requirements for new build-
ings. For example, for life safety, communities
require that a building’s elevators be: (a) clearly
shown on the plans submitted to the City; (b)
built to a certain standard; (c) properly installed
and tested before a certificate of occupancy
for the building is issued; and (d) regularly
inspected to ensure that they continue to

be maintained. Finally, if these conditions

are not met, cities have viable enforcement
mechanisms (e.g., assessing penalties, or
shutting down a site). To be more than words
on paper, transportation demand management
requirements must be approached in the same
manner. Cities with effective TDM plans have
thorough programs for monitoring, enforce-
ment, and when necessary, assessing penalties.

Moreover, the best and most successful trans-
portation demand management plans work

to create an active partnership between the
public and private sectors. This means crafting
requirements that work to achieve legitimate
public goals (such as minimizing traffic conges-
tion and air pollution) at the lowest possible
cost for property owners, developers and
employers. The best transportation demand
management requirements set for develop-
ment projects also often build on and are
supported by significant public investments in
public transit (such as San Marcos’ new Sprinter
rail stations), ridesharing programs (such as
SANDAG’s regional ridesharing services) and
citywide bicycle and pedestrian networks.

The occupancy sensors allow the city’s parking
managers to observe, on a continuous basis, parking
occupancy on each block. The networked meters al-
low managers to easily adjust parking rates and hours
of operation at each meter, simply by reprogramming
the meters from a central computer.

The goal is to adjust prices up or down in increments
of $0.25/hour every four to six weeks based on
availability data from parking sensors. Prices can be
adjusted block-to-block, in two-block units, or at any
other appropriate scale area. The new prices may also
be adjusted by time-of-day towards a goal of manag-
ing congestion, rather than strictly pricing based on
length of stay.

SFMTA'’s goal with SFpark is “to create a driver
experience in which drivers either (a) go directly to a
parking garage with available spaces; or (b) are able,
most of the time, to find an on-street parking space
as near to their destination as possible, preferably
within a block or two of their destination.”°

The SFpark project relies on the fact that parking
demand patterns are actually fairly predictable and
recurring. In neighborhood commercial districts on

a Sunday, for example, demand on many blocks is
higher at 11 A.M,, when restaurants are open, than at
6 A.M. So, on those blocks, Sunday rates may higher
for the hour from 11 A.M. to noon than the hour from
6to7AM.

The goal is to shift some demand from the curb to
private lots and garages and eliminate acute recurring
curb parking shortages. This will have the added
effect of lessening the phenomenon of cars circling
the block in search of a free parking space.

MTC Parking Toolbox/Handbook

Another resource that could be useful in address-
ing parking and demand management for the
Countywide Plan is a “Toolbox/Handbook” that

was developed by MTC: Reforming Parking Polices
to Support Smart Growth: Parking Best Practices

& Strategies for Supporting Transit Oriented
Development in the San Francisco Bay Area. This
tool was developed by MTC for a training seminar
on parking policies to support smart growth for local
jurisdictions held in 2007. The handbook helps local
jurisdictions define what type of area they are and
identifying parking strategies that are likely to be
effective in this type of area. It describes the various
strategies and provides examples of best practices
from around the region and country.

10 San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency. SFpark Updated Scope of
Work—Parking Pilot Projects Urban Partnership Program, August 6, 2008.

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MANZ (4~EL T |°.0-15




ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Bellevue, Washington

In downtown Bellevue, Washington, the drive alone
commute rate fell by 30% from 1990 to 2000, falling
from 81% driving alone to 57%.

Bellevue, Washington, (population 117,137) sits on the
east side of Lake Washington, about a ten mile drive
from downtown Seattle. Like many cities in Alameda
County, it is a relatively prosperous and growing
suburb in the orbit of a much larger city. Bellevue is
notable for the progress that it has made in reducing
drive alone rates in its downtown, despite the fact
that it is not served by rail transit and has relatively
little influence over its regional transit agency.

The City of Bellevue’s Commute Trip Reduction pro-
gram (CTR) was implemented by ordinance in 1993,
two years after the State of Washington adopted the
Commute Trip Reduction (CTR) Law, requiring cities
in the most populous counties of the State to develop
and implement a commute trip reduction ordinance.
The city CTR now encompasses 53 employers and
roughly 22,000 employees. The ordinance applies to
every employer (private, public or non-profit) with
100 or more full-time employees arriving at a single
worksite between 6 to 9 A.M.

The Bellevue Downtown Association, composed of
186 businesses, manages several voluntary programs
to limit commute trips. TransManage, the transporta-
tion arm of the association, has actively promoted
transit, ridesharing, and carpool services, partially
through an employee commute benefit package. The
package includes a FlexPass, to be used on differ-

ent transit services and taxis, as well as a Qualified
Transportation Fringe Benefits package, which allows
employers with 20 or more employees to contribute
up to $100 per month in transit or vanpool services
as a tax-deductible expense. FlexPasses, issued by
King County Metro, the Seattle area’s regional transit
agency, provide employees with free access to all of
the agency’s buses. Under this “universal transit pass”
program, employers pay $65 per year per employee
for every employee in their workforce: in return,
every employee receives an annual pass, a benefit
which has a normal annual price of $396-$1584.

Employers can require employees to pay for up to
half the cost of the FlexPass. Employers who do
participate in this program are eligible for a maximum
$5,000 King County telework grant. The size of the
incentive is based on the number of employees who
telework at least one day a week.

10-16 | CHAPTER 10

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

Parking Policy

Currently, Bellevue requires downtown office build-
ings of more than 50,000 square feet to identify the
cost of parking as a separate line item in all leases,
with the minimum monthly rate per space not less
than twice the price of a bus pass. For example, since
the price of a monthly bus pass was $72 in 2003, the
minimum price of a leased parking space was $144

a month. This requirement for “unbundling” parking
costs does not increase the overall cost of occupying
office space in a building because the payment for
the office space itself declines as a result. In other
words, unbundling separates the rent for offices and
parking, but does not increase their sum. Bellevue is
perhaps unique in routinely requiring the unbundling
of parking costs from office leases. This innovative
policy has several advantages. It makes it easy for
employers to “cash-out” parking for employees (that
is, to offer employees the value of their parking space
as a cash subsidy if they do not drive to work), since
employers can save money by leasing fewer spaces
when fewer employees drive. It also makes it easier
for shared parking arrangements to occur, since
building owners can more easily lease surplus parking
spaces to other users.

In addition, the city has shifted from high mini-

mum parking requirements to enforcing parking
maximums. The city code now set no minimums

for housing and mixed-use retail located in certain
downtown zones. All downtown residential units are
limited to no more than two parking spaces. This
move to less parking has had a noticeable impact on
private employers. The engineering firm CH2M Hill
still offers free parking to drive-alone employees,

34 =F1 4°.: DOK




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATIQMGRMIMAERION

but it also gives $40 per month to employees if
they opt instead to walk, bicycle, carpool, or take
transit. Ultimately, this saves employers money who
no longer have to provide expensive parking and it
lightens an employee’s transportation budget.

Trip Reduction Results

Bellevue’s CTR sets trip reduction goals in terms of
reducing the proportion of single-occupant vehicles
and vehicle-miles traveled per employee from the
1992 base year values. These targets started at the
goal of a 15% reduction by 1995, rising to 20% in 1997,
25% in 1999, and 35% in 2005. Vehicle commute
trips are calculated at one trip per person (two-
person carpools counting as 1/2 trips per occupant,
three-person carpools as 1/3 trips, etc.) Each vehicle
commute trip eliminated due to telecommuting,
alternative work schedules, bicycling, or walking
counts as 1.2 trips eliminated.

Results from the Commute Trip Reduction program
have been impressive. Overall in downtown Bellevue,
the drive alone commute rate fell by 30% from 1990
to 2000, falling from 81% driving alone to 57%. In
1993, after considerable progress in reducing drive
alone rates had already taken place, the Commute
Trip Reduction went into effect. Among the CTR-
affected worksites in the downtown, drive alone rates
then dropped from 72.9% in 1993 to 58.5% in 2001,
almost a 20% decrease. Among all CTR-affected
worksites citywide, the drive-alone rate has dropped
from 76.6% in 1993 to 69.2% in 2001—almost a 10%
decrease respectively. These numbers do not meet
the ambitious targets set under the Bellevue ordi-
nance, but are notable nonetheless.

FUTURE CONDITIONS AND
SUMMARY OF NEEDS

As the population grows and traffic gets worse,
innovative approaches to congestion management
will become more important. Most people agree
that parking management and TDM measures must
be addressed through the Alameda Countywide
Transportation Plan since they are such a useful tool
in meeting the goals of the plan, namely congestion
management and encouraging use of non-auto
modes. The following concepts describe the levels of
programs that could be developed to support better
management. In addition, this Countywide Plan will
need to consider system performance more broadly
than previous plans, including rewarding projects
that actually reduce demand rather than expanding

BRIEFING BOOK

capacity. Using energy policy as an example, projects
that reduce demand on the electric grid through ef-
ficiency or conservation are rewarded as “negawatt”
projects—understanding that reducing demand de-
fers the need for enhanced supply. While this concept
is less well developed for transportation plans, the
Countywide Plan will need to prioritize projects that
reduce demand on our limited roadway infrastructure
as a cost effective technique for reducing capacity
needs.

Fund Purchase of New Parking Technology: Parking
technology is quite expensive. For example, upgrading
all downtown single space meters to “smart” multi-
space meters or purchasing license plate recognition
technology and funding a staff person to collect and
interpret parking data, is a large up front, and on-
going, expense. Parking technology does not easily
fall within current regional MTC funding programs,
highlighting the need for local funding. However,
most cities cannot fund this through their General
Funds alone. So, county funding must be directed to
local entities for purchase of new parking technolo-
gies and/or data collection they require to implement
parking reforms.

However, there are also many components of parking
and TDM that are local policy changes, not requir-

ing funding per se. How can the Countywide Plan
encourage policy changes that will move us towards
our congestion reduction goals, but which the CWTP
does not have direct control over?

Incentivize policy changes: The county can give
cities financial incentives and matching grants to
encourage cities to reform their parking policies,
adopting measures such as removing minimum
parking requirements, actively managing curb park-
ing, unbundling parking costs from housing costs,
etc. These local parking reforms create significant
regional benefits of many kinds, such as reducing
traffic congestion, air and water pollution; making
housing more affordable; and spurring economic
development. Specifically, the Countywide Plan could:

» Provide grants to cities for the acquisition and
installation of parking meters (for curb parking)
and parking access and revenue control systems
(for off-street lots).

» Provide grants to cities to assist them with the
management of curb parking. This would include:

o Planning grants for the development of
residential parking permit districts, residen-
tial parking benefit areas, and commercial
parking benefit areas.

PARKING AND TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MAR: (=EME 1 T | (0-17




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

o Capital and operating grants for the pur-
chase and operation of enforcement ve-
hicles and license plate recognition systems,
parking stall occupancy sensors, handheld
enforcements.

» Provide matching funds to cities that raise park-
ing revenues by increasing curb parking rates,
off-street rates, and/or enacting parking taxes.
For example, providing cities with one dollar in
regional funding for every one dollar in new local
parking revenue that they raise would encourage
cities to reduce existing parking subsidies and/or
to enact parking taxes.

« Provide grants to cities to assist them in
establishing and/or enforcing parking cash-out
requirements and other transportation demand
management ordinances.

« Provide planning grants to cities to help them
reform outdated parking requirements.

« Fund training programs, technical assistance and
symposia on best practices in reducing traffic and
greenhouse gas emissions by reforming parking
policies and practices.

10-18 | CHAPTER 10 34 =F! 4° [ DOK




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment A

APPENDIX B: TDM AND PARKING
MANAGEMENT ISSUE PAPER

Page 109



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

APPENDIX B: TDM AND PARKING MANAGEMENT ISSUE PAPER
Attachment A

Alameda County Transportation Commission

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 2 Page 110



'l' 'l
ﬁ ?jR TRANSPORTATlON

DEMAN ANAGEMENT (TDM) AND
“ PARKING MANAGEMENT:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This issue paper outlines the key principles of transportation demand management (TDM) and parking
management, and how they may be implemented in Alameda County. Key conclusions include:

e TDM and parking management include a wide variety of different demand measures that can be
designed to influence travel behaviors in a variety of urban and suburban contexts.

¢ TDM and parking management have been shown to be highly effective at achieving the
transportation vision, goals, and objectives of the new Countywide Transportation Plan, most
notably the need to reduce vehicle trips in light of new statewide regulation.

e Determining a specific role for the Alameda CTC is one of the biggest challenges in regards to TDM
and parking management. TDM and parking management are often implemented at the local level,
yet there likely remains a robust regional role for the Alameda CTC to play in terms of guidance
and oversight, direct program administration (such as Alameda County’s Guaranteed Ride Home
program), and technical assistance for local jurisdictions.

e The Countywide Transportation Plan presents a unique opportunity to guide a growing regional
movement that emphasizes demand-side solutions to the county’s transportation challenges. The
Countywide Transportation Plan is also well-positioned to support the efforts of municipalities to
further innovate and utilize these strategies to achieve a shared vision for a sustainable and
efficient transportation network. Initial concepts include:

o Provide dedicated funding to the Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) program, the Alameda CTC’s
primary TDM program.

o Develop a comprehensive TDM program in which the Alameda County GRH program is
expanded.

o Develop Countywide TDM and parking management guidelines.
0 Create arobust technical assistance program to help jurisdictions implement TDM.

o Initiate a TDM and/or parking certification program for.

' For purposes of this paper TDM and parking management are largely discussed as separate strategies. However,
parking management by itself can also be categorized as one of many TDM tools.

2 Certain concepts and specific language in this paper were adapted from a previous Nelson\Nygaard report: “Regional
Parking Strategies for Climate Protection,” Metropolitan Transportation Commission, January 2010.

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATIONCOMMISSION HHEN Wge



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

e Ample precedent exists for the Alameda CTC to refer to in its efforts to establish countywide TDM
and parking management policies and programs. The case studies included in this issue paper
include:

0 San Mateo C/CAG Trip Reduction Guidelines
o San Francisco Commuter Benefits Ordinance

o National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board Technical Assistance Program and the
D.C. Performance Based Parking Pilots

0 Massachusetts Downtown Initiative (MDI)

0 GreenTRIP Certification Program

INTRODUCTION

The Alameda CTC Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan Briefing Book
provides an overview of transportation demand management (TDM) and parking management, identifies
best practices, and highlights what Bay Area jurisdictions and agencies are currently doing to utilize these
strategies. This issue paper builds on the information provided in the Briefing Bookto describe how TDM
and parking management can be supported through the Countywide Transportation Plan and
Transportation Expenditure Plan.

The development and implementation of the new Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation
Expenditure Plan are occurring within the context of a changed economic, regulatory, and social
environment in which the concept of creating a more sustainable way of living through transportation and
land use investments has become a primary focus. The passage of AB 32 and SB 375 requires that Alameda
County take a different approach to transportation planning — one that aggressively addresses the impact
of greenhouse gas emissions by reducing vehicle miles traveled (VMT). Managing travel demand through
TDM and/or parking management techniques offers cost effective and proven approaches to reducing
VMT, by leveraging existing investments, and can complement investments in transit systems and other
alternatives to driving. This issue paper further illustrates the efficacy and importance of TDM and parking
management, while offering a potential framework for ways in which the Alameda CTC might facilitate
supportive TDM and parking management policies.

The Briefing Book also addressed the related field of Transportation Systems Management, or TSM, at
some length. TSM measures seek to improve the efficiency of road networks using technology-based
solutions such as ramp metering and user information systems. By contrast, TDM measures seek to reduce
demands on existing roadway and parking capacity using incentives and disincentives designed to influence
travel choice. While TSM measures have an important role to play in developing a comprehensive
transportation strategy, they are already well understood and widely used in Alameda County, while TDM
strategies remain largely the purview of private employers. For this reason, this paper focuses on TDM and
parking management.

Page 2 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR Rt'lilaocln%%ll‘,‘/l{/lASSION

What is TDM and Parking Management?

As discussed in the Briefing Book, TDM and parking management strategies represent a new, and
increasingly prevalent, approach to transportation planning. This approach seeks to address transportation
challenges, such as congestion and the need for adequate parking, not with traditional supply-side
solutions, but rather with projects and programs that manage travel demand. Supply-side solutions focus
on increasing roadway capacity or building more parking, an approach that has been criticized for creating
additional congestion through “induced demand,”345 exacerbating parking inefficiencies,® and contributing
to a number of other public health and social impacts related to driving.” As discussed below, research
shows that TDM and parking management have had demonstrable and cost-effective success in influencing
people’s core travel choices and behaviors, thereby reducing vehicle trips, congestion, and vehicle
emissions; while improving mobility, accessibility, and the efficiency of local and regional transportation
networks.

TDM strategies are diverse and vary depending on the context, but typically fall into the following
categories:®

o Financial incentives, such as subsidized transit passes, parking cash-out programs, commuter
checks, or guaranteed ride home programes;

o Shared vehicle services, such as shuttles or carpools/vanpools;
e Alternative commute scheduling, such as telecommuting or compressed work weeks;

e Promotional activities, such as travel marketing programs, travel training, or on-site
transportation coordinators;

¢ Infrastructure, such as car or bicycle sharing services, secure bicycle parking, or on-site amenities
(lockers, showers, etc.);

o Parking management is a broad topic, but typically includes demand-responsive pricing of curb
spaces, “unbundling” of parking costs from rents and leases, reduced or eliminated minimum
parking requirements, use of new meter technologies to allow multiple forms of payment and
dynamic pricing, district-based parking management, shared parking strategies, and the use of
parking revenue to support other mobility programs.

It is important to note that TDM and parking management usually take place at the local level with local
jurisdictions approving TDM ordinances, establishing transportation conditions of approval and setting
parking policy. Similarly, execution of TDM strategies also typically happens at the local, and often at the
project level, as municipalities, employers, developers, and public or private institutions assume
responsibility for ensuring that TDM programs and parking management efforts are implemented.
However, parking and demand management can have regional impacts. This is discussed in greater detail
below.

® Hansen, M., & Huang, Y. (1997). Road supply and traffic in California urban areas. Transportation Research Part A:
Policy and Practice, 31(3), 205-218.

4 Goodwin, P. (1996). Empirical evidence on induced traffic: A review and synthesis. Transportation, 23, 35-54.

® Cervero, R. (2003). Road Expansion, Urban Growth, and Induced Travel: A Path Analysis. Journal of the American
Planning Association, 69 (2), 145-163.

6 Shoup, D. (2005). The High Cost of Free Parking. Planners Press, American Planning Association.

" American Public Health Association. (2010). The Hidden Health Costs of Transportation. Washington D.C.: American
Public Health Association.

8 For a complete description and list of these strategies, please refer to the Briefing Book.




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

BENEFITS OF TDM AND PARKING MANAGEMENT

The Countywide Plan must balance a multitude of competing priorities within a highly competitive funding
environment. Because TDM and parking management have been shown to be effective transportation
planning tools in a variety of urban and suburban contexts, it is likely that these concepts can play an
important role in ensuring that the Countywide Plan meets its goals and objectives. Some of the key
benefits are:

e Congestion and trip reduction: Numerous studies demonstrate the effectiveness of TDM and
parking management strategies in reducing vehicle trips and VMT. These include, but are not
limited to:

0 Pricing of parking: “Market-based” parking pricing strategies seek to achieve availability targets
(typically, 15% of spaces) by setting prices based on demand. A 2005 study showed that a 10%
increase in parking charges reduces vehicle trips by 1-3%, depending on demographic,
geographic, travel choice and trip characteristics.® Figure 1 shows how minimum employee
parking charges affected VMT, trips taken, and trip delay in four California regions. In the San
Diego region, a $3 employee parking charge reduced VMT by 2.4% and trip delay by 7%.™
Parking fees and pricing programs can also:

— Reduce vehicle emissions from cars circling around looking for a parking space;
— Generate funds for alternative modes, like bicycle and pedestrian improvements, and

— Discourage people from driving, and encourage them to take alternative modes.

Figure1 Impacts of Employee Parking Fees

Region Price VMT Trips Delay
Bay Area $1 -0.8% -0.9% -2.7%
$3 -2.1% -2.4% -7.0%
Sacramento $1 -1.0% -1.1% -2.5%
$3 -2.6% -2.8% -6.5%
San Diego $1 -0.9% -1.0% -2.5%
$3 -2.4% -2.6% -7.0%
South Coast $1 -0.9% -1.1% -2.9%
$3 -2.5% -2.8% -8.5%

Source: Harvey and Deakin, 1997, Table B.7,in 1991 U.S. dollars;
Accessed at VTP, http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm26.htm

® Erin Vaca and J. Richard Kuzmyak (2005), Parking Pricing and Fees, Chapter 13, TCRP Report 95, Transit Cooperative
Research Program, Transportation Research Board, Federal Transit Administration
(www.trb.org/publications/tcrp/tcrp_rpt_g5c13.pdf). Accessed on Victoria Transport Policy Institute,
http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm26.htm

10 Greig Harvey and Elizabeth Deakin (1997), “The STEP Analysis Package: Description and Application Examples,”
Appendix B, in Apogee Research, Guidance on the Use of Market Mechanisms to Reduce Transportation Emissions,
USEPA (Washington DC; www.epa.gov/omswww,/market.htm). Accessed on Victoria Transport Policy Institute,
http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm26.htm

Page 4 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper



http://www.trb.org/publications/tcrp/tcrp_rpt_95c13.pdf�
http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm26.htm�
http://www.epa.gov/omswww/market.htm�
http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm26.htm�

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR RtTt'aOc'“E\%N{V'ASS'ON

0 Subsidized transit passes: Passes purchased in bulk at a discount can be provided free to users
(such as residents of an area, students at a university, or other groups) or at a discount. Figure
2 shows the drive-alone and transit mode splits before and after subsidized transit pass
implementation in different locations. These programs all led to reductions in driving alone, as
well as a 3-16% increase in transit use.

Figure 2 Mode Shifts Achieved with Free or Discounted Transit Passes

Location Drive to work Transit to work

Municipalities Before After Before After
Santa Clara (VTA)" 76% 60% 1% 27%
Bellevue, WA" 81% 57% 13% 18%
Ann Arbor, MI® N/A (4%) 20% 25%

Universities

UCLA™ (faculty/staff) 46% 42% 8% 13%
Univ. of Washington"® 33% 24% 2% 36%
Univ. of British Colombia®® 68% 57% 26% 38%
Univ. of Wisconsin, Mil.” 54% 41% 12% 26%
Colorado Univ. (students)"® 43% 33% 4% 7%

" santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority, 1997.

12 1990 to 2000; http://www.commuterchallenge.org/cc/newsmaroi_flexpass.html.

'3 White et. al. “iImpacts of an Employer-Based Transit Pass Program: The Go Pass in Ann Arbor, Michigan.”

' Jeffrey Brown, et. al. “Fare-Free Public Transit at Universities.” Journal of Planning Education and Research 23: 69-
82,2003.

15 1989 to 2002, weighted average of students, faculty, and staff; From Will Toor, et. al. Transportation and Sustainable
Campus Communities, 2004.

'® 2002 to 2003, the effect one year after U-Pass implementation; From Wu et. al, “Transportation Demand
Management: UBC’s U-P ass — a Case Study”, April 2004.

7 Mode shift one year after implementation in 1994; James Meyer et. al., “An Analysis of the Usage, Impacts and
Benefits of an Innovative Transit Pass Program”, January 14, 1998.

'8 Six years after program implementation; Francois Poinsatte et. al. “Finding a New Way: Campus Transportation for
the 21st Century”, April, 1999.



http://www.commuterchallenge.org/cc/newsmar01_flexpass.html�

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

0 Parking Cash Out: Parking cash out is a TDM program that provides a subsidy to employees
who choose to commute by alternative modes rather than making use of on-site parking. The
primary benefit of parking cash out programs is their proven effect on reducing auto
congestion and parking demand. Figure 3 illustrates the effect of parking cash-out at seven
different employers located in and around Los Angeles. Additionally, a 1997 demonstration
program including Alameda County and the Cities of Oakland, Pleasanton and Albany showed
great promise: in the county, Oakland and Albany, 16-20% of participants changed their
commute behavior (in Pleasanton, participation declined, but the existing program there had
already grown substantially since implementation). Incentives consisted of Commuter Check
transit vouchers or cash incentives ranging from $1.50 to $2.50 per day. All of the program sites
were within one-quarter mile of transit and offered BART connections.

Figure 3 Effects of Parking Cash Out on Parking Demand™

1
0.9 > a
g 08 \ *
s 0. ——
206
X
s 05
o
o 04
3
< 03
2
5 02
5 0.1
N
0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180
Amount offered to employees who do not drive alone ($/month)

0 Ridesharing: Ridesharing programs nationally have been shown to reduce daily auto commute
trips to specific worksites by 5-15% if they consist solely of educational efforts, and up to 30% if
combined with cash incentives such as parking cash out or vanpool subsidies.2° Furthermore,
because rideshare passengers tend to have relatively long commutes, mileage reductions can
be relatively large. Rideshare programs have also been shown to reduce commute VMT by up
to 8.3%, total regional VMT by up to 3.6%, and regional vehicle trips by up to 1.8%.

® source: Derived from Donald Shoup, “Evaluating the Effects of Parking Cash-Out: Eight Case Studies,” 1997. Based
on the cost in 2005 dollars.

20 Reid Ewing (1993), TDM, Growth Management, and the Other Four Out of Five Trips.

21 Apogee (1994), Costs and Cost Effectiveness of Transportation Control Measures; A Review and Analysis of the
Literature, National Association of Regional Councils (www.narc.org). Accessed at VTPI,
http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm34.htm

TDM Resource Center (1996), Transportation Demand Management; A Guide to Including TDM Strategies in Major
Investment Studies and in Planning for Other Transportation Projects, Office of Urban Mobility, WSDOT
(www.wsdot.wa.gov).

Page 6 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper



http://www.narc.org/�
http://www.vtpi.org/tdm/tdm34.htm�
http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/�

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR Rt'lilaocln%%ll‘,‘/l{/lASSION

0 Carsharing: Carsharing programs are short-term, members-only rental arrangements in which
cars can be obtained on short notice (typically, by making a reservation online) from various
unstaffed locations using cards or fobs. Research demonstrates that each carsharing vehicle
takes nearly 15 private cars off the road — a net reduction of almost 14 vehicles.?2 Additionally,
the average reduction in vehicle ownership in North American cities with carsharing programs
was 20%. Finally, a UC Berkeley study of San Francisco’s City CarShare found that members
drive nearly 50% less after joining. The study also found that when people joined the carsharing
organization, nearly 30% reduced their household vehicle ownership and two-thirds avoided
purchasing another car.23

0 Guaranteed Ride Home Program: A GRH program provides “commuter insurance” for
employees, in the form of vouchers allowing participants who do not drive to work to make a
limited number of free (excepting tips and gas) after-work trips via taxi or rental car under
certain conditions. In Alameda County’s GRH program, these include medical emergencies,
unscheduled overtime, or times when a rideshare vehicle is unavailable (because the vehicle has
broken down or the driver had to leave early or stay late). One survey found that 59% of
rideshare and transit users said GRH was a factor in their decision not to drive24. GRH
programs are also relatively inexpensive: another study found average costs of less than $5 per
employee, per year2s.

¢ Quick results and longer-term impacts: Capital projects can take years to design, clear
environmental review, and construct. TDM and parking reform efforts can be implemented on a
relatively fast timeline. Moreover, impacts from these programs and projects are often immediate.
TDM programs have been shown to have immediate effects on travel behavior and mode choice,
while implementation of parking reforms, such as dynamic pricing, can result in instantaneous
changes to parking availability and local congestion related to “cruising” for parking. Finally, many
of the behavioral impacts result in long-term and systemic changes. As described above, as an
example, the use of car sharing has been shown to fundamentally reduce household vehicle
ownership and travel behavior.

e Cost-effective: TDM programs and parking reform efforts are cost-effective, a crucial factor for
the Countywide Transportation Plan to consider in the context of competing priorities.2® First, TDM
strategies can be implemented quickly, have relatively small up-front capital costs, and relatively
low ongoing operating costs. Second, TDM programs can leverage existing infrastructure
investments, such as transit service or high occupancy vehicle (HOV) lanes. For example, as shown
in Figure 2, substantial mode shifts to transit can be achieved through transit pass programs,
thereby increasing transit ridership and making transit systems themselves more cost-effective.
Third, TDM programs can leverage the resources of the private sector. Many TDM programes, such
as new shuttle services, financial incentives, ridesharing services, and marketing, are actually
funded by private employers and institutions. Finally, effective parking management can be an
additional source of revenue for local jurisdictions, although this aspect of parking management
should be managed carefully, as discussed below.

22 Transportation Research Board (2005), Carsharing: Where and How it Succeeds, Transit Cooperative Research
Program Report 108. http://onlinepubs.trb.org/Onlinepubs/tcrp/tcrp_rpt_108.pdf

2 Cervero, R., & Tsai, Y.-H. (2003). San Francisco City CarShare: Travel-Demand Trends and Second-Year Impacts.
University of California at Berkeley, Institute of Urban and Regional Development, Berkeley.

24 K.T. Analytics (1992), TDM Status Report; Guaranteed Ride Home, Federal Transit Administration, USDOT
(www.fta.dot.gov/library/planning/tdmstatus/FTAGUAR2.HTM).
25 Comsis Corporation (1993), Implementing Effective Travel Demand Management Measures: Inventory of Measures
and Synthesis of Experience, USDOT and Institute of Transportation Engineers (www.ite.org). Available at
www.bts.gov/ntl/DOCS/474.html.

For example, see the cost effectiveness of TDM in Portland for reducing GHG. Portland Bureau of Transportation.
“Technical Memorandum #2: Strategies for Reducing GHG Emissions.” July 2010. Prepared by Nelson\Nygaard
Consulting Associates.



http://onlinepubs.trb.org/Onlinepubs/tcrp/tcrp_rpt_108.pdf�
http://www.fta.dot.gov/library/planning/tdmstatus/FTAGUAR2.HTM�
http://www.ite.org/�
http://www.bts.gov/ntl/DOCS/474.html�

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

¢ Politically viable: Whether it is carpooling, using the company shuttle, utilizing commuter checks,
or even riding a bicycle to work, large numbers of people already participate in a TDM program. In
fact, many public and private employers highlight their TDM efforts and commute benefits as a
means to attract employees. Consequently, these programs appear to be a politically viable option
for additional funding and expansion throughout the County.

Parking management, however, can be more politically challenging, as parking policy decisions tend
to generate vociferous debate, as seen in the City of Oakland in the summer of 2009 when the City
raised parking rates and lengthened meter hours in several commercial districts. However, if “done
right” in terms of program design and responsiveness to community concerns, the implementation
of dynamic pricing and other parking reforms can result in strong support from the public and local
business community. Experience in Redwood City, Pasadena, and numerous other jurisdictions has
shown that clear articulation of policy goals such as parking availability, as well as reinvestment of
additional revenue back in the community in the form of infrastructure improvements or
complementary mobility strategies, can overcome the typical public objections to changes in
parking policy.

¢ Region-wide applicability and flexibility: TDM and parking management strategies are adaptable
to local conditions, needs, and policies. As an example, clearly, the parking challenges facing
Berkeley are quite different that those in Hayward or Pleasanton. However, the core philosophies
and methodologies behind each of the strategies remain the same, and can be tweaked or refined
to meet the goals and objectives of different municipalities.

e Pro-market: Most municipal codes require that developers build more parking than the market
warrants, thereby artificially distorting the market for parking. Parking reforms, such as reduced,
maximum or eliminated minimum parking requirements, can improve the efficiency of the regional
economy in general. In particular, reducing parking requirements reduces the overall cost to build
new housing and commercial developments, especially in transit-rich and walkable locations.

CHALLENGES

One of the Alameda CTC’s primary challenges is to determine exactly what its role will be in regards to
TDM and parking management. Currently, the Alameda CTC does play a direct, but limited role in these
areas. For example, the Alameda CTC currently administers the County’s Guaranteed Ride Home program.
However, parking management is typically under the control of local jurisdictions, while many TDM
programs are implemented at the project level. Moving forward with the development of the Countywide
Transportation Plan it is crucial that the Alameda CTC find the appropriate balance between regional
involvement and local implementation.

One potential countywide role would be to support smart parking and transportation demand management
at the local level through technical assistance and incentive programs. There are a number of challenges at
the local level that a countywide program could assist cities to overcome. Many of these are driven by the
fact that local governments are increasingly constrained by limited budgets. Many cities simply do not have
the capital or staffing resources to expand their TDM efforts or engage in comprehensive parking reform.

First, technical assistance directed at helping cities design TDM programs, write TDM ordinances and
conditions of approval, and tailor strategies to local conditions could be a worthwhile role for the Alameda
CTC. Second, any successful TDM program requires ongoing enforcement and evaluation. Traditionally,
enforcement and evaluation efforts for TDM programs fall to local jurisdictions, and private entities.
However, local jurisdictions often lack the resources to continually monitor TDM programs, while private
developers and employers do not always prioritize the ongoing implementation of their TDM efforts. There
is also potential for the Alameda CTC to provide a universal framework for program development,
implementation, and ongoing management. For example, the Alameda CTC could fund a countywide
evaluation of existing TDM and parking management efforts, which would likely involve developing a
universal and consistent reporting format and/or contracting for a single evaluator. The Alameda CTC
could also help develop model TDM ordinances, thereby helping to reduce the concern some communities

Page 8 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR Rﬁl&%%%NyASSDN

might have that higher parking rates, for example, would drive development to the next city or town.
Finally, the Alameda CTC could develop countywide guidelines similar to those used in San Mateo County,
which would then be implemented at the local level.

Parking reform efforts are resource intensive. Their success depends on a process that is well-designed,
highly transparent, supported by robust data, and responsive to public input. However, many cities have not
comprehensively reviewed their parking codes in years or decades, while even fewer have conducted a
recent inventory of their existing parking supply or gathered data on parking demand. Consequently, even
cities that have clear policy direction and political will to address parking challenges lack the required data
to make informed and transparent decisions. The need for parking technical assistance is substantial, and,
potentially offers the most appropriate role for the Alameda CTC in regards to parking management. As
discussed in the case studies below, other regional agencies throughout the country have had success in
supporting locally-driven TDM and parking reform efforts through technical assistance programs.

CASE STUDIES
San Mateo C/CAG Trip Reduction Guidelines

The San Mateo City and County Association of Governments (C\CAG) serves as the state designated
Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County. As such, C/CAG is responsible for preparing a
periodic Congestion Management Program for the County. To comply with Air District Regulation 13, Rule
1, C\CAG developed a set of guidelines for the implementation of the land-use component of the
congestion management program that includes TDM requirements for new development?’. Whereas many
other Congestion Management Agencies have retreated from TDM requirements in the face of opposition
from employers and developers, the flexible nature of the program implemented in San Mateo County has
led to continued success and innovation.

As required in county Congestion Management Programs, C/CAG guidelines must be followed for all
projects that are projected to generate a net increase of 100 or more peak hour vehicle trips, and local
governments are encouraged to apply the guidelines to all projects that the jurisdiction believes may have
an impact on local or countywide traffic conditions.

Rather than requiring or prescribing specific actions by local governments, the C/CAG guidelines provide a
framework and a recommended set of options for achieving vehicle trip reduction goals. Local
governments are responsible for ensuring that the developer, property-owner, and/or tenant will “reduce
demand for all new peak hour trips projected to be generated by a development [and] can select one or
more of the options that follow,” or may propose other methods for mitigating vehicle trips. C/CAG
recommended options include:

1. Reducing the scope of the project

2. Accepting a one-time payment from the project sponsor of $20,000 per peak hour trip to fund
ongoing TDM implementation (if a jurisdiction collects its own transportation impact fee, the
“portion used to mitigate the impacts of the project’s traffic will count as credit toward the
[required] reduction in trips.”)

Adopt CMA guidelines for projects

Require the developer and subsequent tenants to implement a package of TDM programs that
have the capacity to fully reduce demand for new peak hour trips (the developer/tenants are not
held responsible for the extent to which these programs are actually used)

5. Negotiate with C/CAG staff for other acceptable ways to mitigate trips

" City and County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), “Guidelines for Implementing the Land
Use Component of the Congestion Management Program, “ as amended by the C/CAG Board of Directors, September,
2004. Note that Air District Regulation 13, Rule 1: Employer Trip Reduction Requirements was suspended in 1996,
following passage of SB 437.




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

These C\CAG guidelines are not meant to limit choices, and note specifically that “it is up to the local
jurisdiction, working together with the project sponsor to choose the method(s) that will be compatible
with the intended purpose of the project and the community that it will serve.”

Project sponsors and tenants that are required to implement TDM programs may choose a combination of
complementary TDM measures from a checklist developed by C/CAG. Each of the TDM strategies has
been assigned a peak hour vehicle trip reduction value that is based on evidence from transportation-
related academic and professional research and the best professional judgment of C/CAG staff. TDM
measures include the parking related measures, as shown in Figure 4 below.

In addition to these measures, C\CAG offers to credit each employer/tenant with reduction of up to three
peak hour trips for conducting a twice-yearly survey of employees, to examine their travel patterns and
assess performance of specific TDM measures and the program as a whole. Although individual commuters
are not subject to monitoring and enforcement of TDM provisions by cities or other outside agencies, and
developers/property owners and their tenants are not responsible for actual participation rates, or trip
reduction performance, employers are accountable to local governments for program implementation.2®
This combination of auto-enforcement and accountability can serve as a model for implementation of a
flexible but results-oriented regional parking reform agenda.

Figure 4 C/CAG San Mateo County TDM Checklist

TDM Measure Trip Reduction Credit ‘

Charging employees for parking Two peak-hour trips will be credited for each parking spot
charged out at $20 per month for one year. Money shall be used
for TDM measures such as shuttles or subsidized transit tickets.

Implementation of a parking cashout program One peak-hour trip will be credited for each parking spot where
the employee is offered cash payment in return for not using
parking at the employment site.

Encourage shared parking Five peak hour trips will be credited for an agreement with an
existing development to share existing parking

Participate in/create/ or sponsor a Transportation Management Five peak hour trips will be credited

Association

Coordinate TDM programs with existing developments/employers Five peak-hour trips will be credited

Lessons Learned

e One possible role for the county would be to develop guidelines which could then be
implemented by cities.

e A“menu” of options for achieving trip reduction targets can offer flexibility and contribute to
employer acceptance.

e TDM trip-reduction impacts can be quantified using available research and professional
judgment.

e Offering trip-reduction credits for surveys is a way to collect data and ensure ongoing
monitoring.

% C/CAG TDM guidelines state that, “the developer/tenants will not be held responsible for the extent to which these
programs are actually used [but] the developer shall pay for a monitoring program for the first three years of the
development. The purpose of the monitoring program is to assess the compliance of the project with the final TDM
plan.”

Page 10 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR Rt'lilaocln%%ll‘,‘/l{/lASSION

San Francisco Commuter Benefits Ordinance

In January 2009, San Francisco’s Commuter Benefits Ordinance (Ordinance 199-08) went into effect.
Under this local ordinance, all employers with 20 or more employees are required to offer a commuter
benefits program to their employees. This ordinance promises to contribute to reduced parking demand,
reduced VMT, and ultimately reduced greenhouse gas emissions in the Bay Area by seeking to make more
comparable the subsidies and benefits available to commuters using all modes of transportation (similar to
parking cashout).

The federal government currently allows employees to deduct up to $230 per month from their paychecks,
pre-tax, to pay for transit and vanpool expenses. Under the Commuter Benefits Ordinance affected
employers are now required to allow their employees to participate in the existing federal government’s
program as described above. Employees who work an average of at least 10 hours per week while working
for the same employer within the previous calendar month are eligible.

Employers have three options for providing commuter benefits to their employees and may offer a
combination of options 1 and 2:

1. Pre-tax Transit: Under existing Federal Tax Law 132(f), employers set up a program that allows
employees to use up to $230 a month in pretax wages to purchase transit passes or vanpool
rides.

2. Employer Paid Transit Benefits: Employer pays for workers’ transit fares on any of the San
Francisco Bay Area mass transit systems or reimburses workers for their vanpool expenses.
Reimbursements for transportation expenses must be of at least an equivalent value to the
purchase price of a San Francisco MUNI Fast Pass.

3. Employer Provided Transit: Employer offers workers free shuttle service on a company-funded
bus or van between home and place of business.

Employers can administer the benefit themselves by purchasing transit tickets or vouchers that can be
redeemed for passes, tickets, and vanpool expenses each month and distributing them to employees or
employers may hire a third-party administrator to manage their program.

The Department of the Environment may issue employers a fine for non-compliance. The current fee
structure is: $100 for a first violation, $200 for a second violation within the same year, $500 for each
additional violation within the same year.

Lessons Learned

e The San Francisco program offers another example of a flexible approach to achieving TDM
objectives.

National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board Technical
Assistance Program and the D.C. Performance Based Parking Pilots

The National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board (TPB) is the federally designated Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO) for the District of Columbia and surrounding jurisdictions in Maryland and
Virginia. In addition to its core responsibilities as an MPO, TPB provides a variety of technical assistance
programs to its local partners, such as congestion monitoring, travel forecasting, traffic counts, and surveys
of personal travel behaviors. Technical assistance is funded by formula as each jurisdiction is allocated a
flexible technical assistance budget.

In recent years, the District Department of Transportation (DDOT) in D.C. has begun to focus on parking
management as a means to address severe parking challenges. In particular, the DDOT wanted to utilize
variable pricing of parking as a means to: 1) ensure adequate parking for residents; 2) encourage turnover
as a means to support local business; and 3) promote non-automotive transportation and reduce
congestion. Parking challenges and congestion related to high demand for curbside spaces in the Capitol




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

Hill/Ballpark and Columbia Heights neighborhoods was particularly acute, and these two areas were
targeted for a performance-based parking pilot program.

The first step in implementing the pilot program was to gather a robust data set on existing parking
conditions that would enable the DDOT to accurately set meter rates to achieve desired occupancy and
turnover rates. The resource challenges presented by the data collection effort, however, were immense.
The study area for the Columbia Heights zone was 43 blocks, while the study area for the Capitol
Hill/Ballpark zone was 145 blocks. Furthermore, the DDOT wanted to collect data for a variety of parking
conditions, especially around the Washington Nationals ballpark where data was needed for days/nights
when the Nationals were playing and days/nights when the Nationals were not in town. Data was also
needed for a combination of days, nights, weekdays, and weekends.

The data collection effort involved the use of License Plate Reader (LPR) technology, which involves
outfitting data collection vehicles with LPR cameras and laptops to count vehicles, record license plates,
and cross-check with vehicle registrations ($7,500 to $10,000 installation costs per vehicle). The raw data
is then used to generate occupancy and turnover rates by block. The LPR technology requires two
individuals to conduct the counts, one to drive and one to monitor the data collection software. Data
collection and analysis was managed by staff at TPB. DDOT was required to submit a formal letter
requesting technical assistance. TPB provided a draft scope of work and budget, which DDOT had to then
review, modify, and approve. The approximate budget for the data collection and analysis was $150,000 to
$200,000 per pilot area.

The pilot program just completed its second year of data collection, and while there have been challenges,
both MPO and DDOT staff indicate that the partnership has been a success and resulted in positive
outcomes. More specifically, the data collection has enabled the DDOT to obtain an accurate inventory of
its on-street spaces, determine occupancy and turnover rates, and highlight “hot spots” of high demand
and parking congestion. The data has also enabled the DDOT to initiate dynamic pricing, as well as adjust
district boundaries. For example, the DDOT has proposed both increases and decreases to parking meter
rates as a means to achieve its target occupancy rates. The pilot zones have also generated additional
parking revenue, which has since been allocated to a variety of projects within each zone, such as
streetscape work, sidewalk improvements, additional bike sharing stations, wayfinding signage, as well as
additional transportation studies. Finally, the data collection vehicles offer a means by which to “piggyback”
enforcement onto the data collection efforts. While not a focus of this effort, the LPR technology could
also be tailored to enforcement of parking regulations.

When evaluating the pilot projects, TPB and DDOT staff highlighted some of the challenges they
encountered. First, the LPR technology is expensive, thereby limited by the number of data collection
vehicles. This can be problematic with study areas over a certain size. Second, the LPR camera and
software is effective, but does have its deficiencies. For example, the LPR camera and software have
trouble reading dirty license plates and plates from certain states. In addition, the technology requires
ongoing maintenance to ensure accurate data collection. The software is updated frequently and costs
approximately $3,000 per year. Another drawback is that the data collection vehicles must be driven slowly
(5-10 miles per hour) in order to get accurate readings, which makes data collection challenging for larger
study areas.

Another challenge is that the data is not “real-time.” Given the volume of data records obtained by the LPR
technology it does take a significant amount of time to analyze and “scrub” the data. At its fastest, the data
analysis for the two pilot projects could take two months, but for the first two years of the pilot project it
has taken 9-12 months. It is likely that the turnaround time for the data analysis will improve in recent years
as TPB staff becomes more familiar with the analysis process. The DDOT believes that as the pilot
programs continue they will be able to obtain quarterly data to make additional pricing adjustments.

The Performance Based Parking Pilots in D.C. highlight the potential for a technical assistance partnership
between a regional agency and a local jurisdiction. While there are some challenges to overcome, this
partnership model and the use of LPR technology appear to be crucial to effective parking management in
the future.

Page 12 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR Rt'lilaocln%%ll‘,‘/l{/lASSION

Lessons Learned

¢ Another useful role for county or regional bodies is to provide technical assistance in areas that
may be difficult for cities for financial or other reasons.

e Parking management requires robust data collection.

e License plate reader technology enabling parking data collection can be expensive, and its
purchase and use by cities would likely be prohibitive.

Massachusetts Downtown Initiative (MDI)

The Massachusetts Downtown Initiative (MDI) is a program of the State of Massachusetts’ Department of
Housing and Community Development (DHCD). As part of DCHD’s Division of Community Services, the MDI
is a core component of DCHD’s various technical assistance programs. Its primary mission is to assist local
jurisdictions in revitalizing their downtowns through workshops, “desktop” technical assistance with DCHD
planning staff, an on-call consultant database, and an annual grant program to fund downtown planning
processes. The MDI is managed by one dedicated DCHD staff member and has a three-year budget of
approximately $300,000.

While the MDI stresses a “holistic” approach to downtown revitalization that includes both economic and
community development needs, parking management has become a primary focus of the initiative in
recent years. In 2007, MDI hosted a workshop for municipal planners, city staff, and elected officials to
provide an overview of parking management practices and how they could benefit and support downtown
revitalization. The workshop focused on parking theory, best practices, and implementation of parking
reforms. The workshop was viewed as a success by program participants and MDI staff. As a result, MDI
now hosts an annual parking workshop, where parking management theory and best practices are
highlighted, but the primary focus is on the practical challenges of implementation, such as legal authority,
new technology, and funding. The popularity of the workshop also resulted in the creation of a dedicated
“parking” category within MDI's annual technical assistance grant program.

Since 2008, MDI has awarded $10,000 in on-site technical assistance to several jurisdictions in
Massachusetts. For example, a 2009 the grant was awarded to the Town of Needham, where a parking
study resulted in a set of parking recommendations that included shared parking arrangements to manage
existing supply, better management of on-street parking through pricing, zoning changes, and the creation
of an in-lieu fee program. In 2010, work in the Town of Lexington resulted in a similar set of
recommendations, including the establishment of variable pricing to meet newly defined availability goals,
improved parking information, access improvements to existing parking supply, and establishment of a
shared parking program.

In addition to the immediate project outcomes, the MDI technical assistance program has catalyzed
additional parking work — grant recipients have allocated additional local resources to the implementation
of the parking recommendations, while several local jurisdictions have funded independent parking studies.
Finally, the MDI's recent work in parking management has enabled the MDI to support one of its top
priorities — the creation of downtown business improvement districts (BIDs). The MDI program manager
has capitalized on the increasing awareness of the nexus between effective parking management and
downtown economic vitality to facilitate the development of BIDs new within several downtowns.

Lessons Learned

e Another approach to technical assistance would be to offer workshops for local staff and
officials.

¢ Yet another approach would be to offer grants for on-site technical assistance.

e Grants can serve as a catalyst for additional local investment.




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

GreenTRIP Certification Program

GreenTRIP is a certification program which seeks to reward residential projects located within “infill”
development areas that reduce vehicle trips and associated greenhouse gas emissions in the San Francisco
Bay Area. The program was initiated by TransForm, a non-profit that focuses on Bay Area transportation
issues. Eligibility requirements include:

e  Primarily multi-family housing with a maximum of 20% single family homes,
e Minimum 50 units,

e Minimum project density of 20 units/net acre,

e Project cannot violate a jurisdiction’s urban growth boundaries,

e Projectis within the nine-county Bay Area.

Developers submit their projects for consideration by filling out a detailed application form that requires
the developer to provide a host of project information, including size, number and type of units, number
and type of parking, trip reduction strategies, transit proximity, and other TDM measures. The project is
then evaluated according to specific project characteristics and project location, as opposed to a single set
of universal standards that do not take into account local context (for example, parking can range as high
as 1.5 spaces per unit).

If a project is approved and certified, the GreenTRIP program is designed to support the development of
the project to see that it is actually built. More specifically, the developer is provided with a number of
benefits, including:

o Letters of support to appropriate agencies and decision-making bodies

e Testimony at public hearings

e Customized project reports, including traffic models

e Customized press releases

e Tailored technical assistance to help implement TDM and parking strategies

The GreenTRIP program recently completed its pilot phase in which five new residential projects were
awarded certification.?® The outcomes of these five projects are substantial. For example, the reduction in
parking in one project allowed the developer to save $3.9 million in construction costs, allowing for
construction of 30 more affordable units. In addition, the five GreenTRIP projects will result in the
distribution of more than 2,000 subsidized transit passes and over $7 million will be paid by the developers
to VTA and AC Transit over the next 40 years.

Lessons Learned

e An existing incentives-based strategy within the county encourages development that reduces
trips by offering public support, customized publicity and reports, and technical assistance.

o Developers can reduce costs substantially by reducing the amount of parking in their
developments, savings which can then be used to generate additional housing or other uses.

Vehicle Trip “Cap and Trade”

Overview

% Three of these initial projects were located in Alameda County: South Hayward BART Affordable Family & Senior
Housing, The Crossings in San Leandro and Parker Place in Berkeley.

Page 14 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR Rt'lilaocln%%ll‘,‘/l{/lASSION

The concept of “cap and trade” has typically been discussed in the context of reducing greenhouse gas
emissions, but there has also been limited application of the “cap and trade” as a transportation demand
management (TDM) tool. An initial research scan reveals that vehicle trip cap and trade has been applied on
a geographically limited basis, primarily at the community, campus-wide, or project level. In short, a city will
set a limit, or “cap,” on the number of daily vehicle trips allowed for a project (e.g., no more than 1,000 daily
motor vehicle trips to and from the site). Alternatively, a trip cap can be set to limit only peak period trips
(e.g. no more than 100 trips allowed during the evening rush hour period of 4-6 pm). The “trade” part of
the concept in these instances usually takes the form of the developer or land owner “buying down”
vehicle trips in excess of the cap in the form of per-trip fees.

Whether a trip cap is expressed as a limit on daily trips or peak period trips, the limit is normally monitored
and enforced by conducting regular traffic counts. Typically, if the project exceeds the allowable number of
trips during any particular count period, a grace period is allowed during which the project is given time to
make additional efforts to strengthen its TDM programs. If a subsequent count shows that the allowable
number of trips continues to be exceeded, then a per-trip fee is often assessed. The proceeds of the fee
are then used to help develop additional transportation infrastructure and services (e.g. additional roadway
capacity, public transit service or public transportation demand management programs).

A trip cap can be compared to the practice used in many communities of limiting the number of square feet
of development allowed on a property, in order to avoid generating too many vehicle trips. Rather than
limiting development on a site /in order to limit traffic, a trip cap directly limits traffic — the real public goal
of many development caps - and then allows the property owner to develop at considerably higher
intensity, provided that the resulting traffic is kept within the agreed-upon limit. Trip caps can be adjusted
based on the occupancy of a particular building so that trip reduction can be realized before the project is
fully occupied.

As currently developed, trip caps require a project site that can be isolated - at least reasonably well — for
counting purposes. If a development project has only one, or only a limited number, of entries and exits,
then counting entering and exiting vehicles is relatively easy. A trip cap can also be applied to an entire
district (such a large office park or mixed-use development), provided that the district has an institutional
framework - such as a master property developer with the power to assess dues and implement rules, or
an assessment district with the power to assess fees.

One potential drawback to trip caps is that employers or land owners can respond to them by simply
reducing or capping the number of employees on a property, while continuing to maintain heavy employee
subsidies for driving to work alone. Employers often just expand operations in a different local jurisdiction,
such as a nearby suburb with an auto-oriented zoning code and limited transit service where there are no
transportation demand management requirements.

Case Study
Stanford University

As Stanford University continued to grow and develop throughout the 1980s, the impacts from increased
traffic were impacting the surrounding neighborhoods. In an effort to manage this growth, limit its impacts,
yet ensure that Stanford could continue to develop in a manner that would ensure its prominence as one of
the country’s preeminent academic and research institutions, Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors
approved the Stanford University General Use Permit (GUP) in 1989, which placed many conditions on
Stanford’s land use, growth, and development. By agreeing to the GUP and meeting its requirements
Stanford was granted approvals to develop its land. The 1989 CUP was revised and updated in 2000.

A major component the GUP was a cap placed on the number of vehicle commute trips. In short, the
university’s goal is not to exceed the 2001 measured number of vehicles entering and exiting the university
during peak periods over the life of the GUP. The vehicle trip cap is monitored through three cordon
counts conducted each year. The County provides Stanford a great deal of flexibility in how it meets the
trip cap - it does not mandate a specific employee trip reduction program, but rather sets a cap and allows




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

Stanford to figure out what array of programs are best to meet the cap. As a result, Stanford as a robust
and varied campus-wide transportation and TDM program that includes: a free campus shuttle, subsidized
transit passes, ridesharing, a commute “club”, various financial incentives, commute planning services, car-
sharing and car rental, emergency-ride-home services, and various parking policies designed to reduce
vehicle trips to and from campus.

In addition to ensuring it retains its development approvals, one of Stanford’s primary motivations for
meeting the trip is the financial costs of CUP-defined mitigations. More specifically, if the cordon counts
exceed the baseline volume by 1% or more for any two out of three consecutive years, Stanford will be
required to pay for intersection mitigations in several nearby jurisdictions and fund additional trip-
reduction programs. The cost of such mitigations, especially the intersection mitigations, is significant.

As a result of its TDM efforts, the drive-alone at Stanford for all commuters decreased by more than 13%
from 2003 to 2007. In addition, Stanford has benefited from the flexibility of the GUP and its approval
process. In short, Stanford has been highly competitive for research and development grants because its
land use approval process is streamlined and allows for quick turnaround on development projects.

Applicability to Alameda County

An initial scan of research on vehicle trip “cap and trade” programs indicates that the concept has been
applied on a limited basis, and not at a regional or countywide level. However, cities have begun to look
more closely at citywide trip caps. For example, the City of Santa Monica is exploring how a citywide trip
cap and trade program might be implemented through a network of sub-area transportation management
associations (TMAs). In short, each TMA would be allocated a trip cap and a “market” would be established
that would allow TMAs to buy and sell trips.

Given the diversity of Alameda County and issues facing the four planning areas, the use of regionwide
vehicle cap and trade program might be overly ambitious and complex at this time. However, the County
could play a role in helping cities better utilize trip caps at the district or project-level by providing
guidelines and best practices for such efforts.

Lessons Learned

o Not applied extensively. Limited examples have been focused on small geographic areas, such
as individual development projects or campuses.

o Another approach to technical assistance would be to offer guidelines to jurisdictions for “cap
and trade” programs for new development.

Page 16 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR Rﬁl&%%%NyASSDN

STRATEGIC INVESTMENTS

The Countywide Transportation Plan presents a unique opportunity to guide a growing regional movement
that emphasizes demand-side solutions to the county’s transportation challenges. The Countywide
Transportation Plan is also well-positioned to support the efforts of municipalities to further innovate and
utilize these strategies to achieve a shared vision for a sustainable and efficient transportation network.
Outlined below are some concepts for specific actions that the Alameda CTC could take, and programs
that the Countywide Plan could include, to support TDM and parking management. This list is not
exhaustive, but offers an initial framework for moving forward.

1. Provide dedicated funding to the Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) program, the Alameda CTC’s
primary TDM program.

The Alameda County GRH Program is currently administered by the Alameda CTC. When a
registered employee uses an alternative means of transportation to get to work, they are
guaranteed a means of getting home should they have medical emergency or unexpected changes
to their work schedule. Twelve years of employee and employer surveys to enrolled participants
have shown that employees’ assurance that they have a “back-up” way to get home is often
incentive enough to encourage them to not drive alone. This program has eliminated approximately
180,000 vehicle round trips per year since its inception.

Since its inception, the Alameda County GRH program has been funded exclusively through grants
from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District’s Transportation Fund for Clean Air (BAAQMD-
TFCA) and has been free of charge to employers and employees in Alameda County. Despite the
fact that GRH has been highly competitive in the TFCA program over the past twelve years, being
reliant on a sole funding source may not be sustainable, particularly in today’s fiscal climate.

Given the program’s continued success in eliminating vehicle trips, the Alameda CTC could expand
this program by including the GRH program within the next Countywide Transportation Plan either
alone or as part of an overall TDM Program as described below. A dedicated revenue source would
help to diversify GRH’s funding sources while ensuring greater program stability. Furthermore,
additional funding would enable the Alameda CTC to expand its outreach and marketing of the
program to additional employers, as one of the biggest obstacles to higher use of the GRH program
is simply lack of information about the program’s existence. Locally, other counties such as Contra
Costa, San Francisco, and San Mateo fund their guaranteed ride home programs through similar
provisions that enable sales tax funds to be used for TDM programs.

2. Expand the Alameda County GRH program into a comprehensive countywide TDM program.

This concept was one of the primary recommendations of the “Performance Evaluation of the
ACCMA (now Alameda CTC) Guaranteed Ride Home Program,” adopted by the Board in 20093°.
The full recommendation is included below:

“We recommend that the CMA expand the GRH program into a comprehensive TDM
program. Of all the GRH programs we examined, the CMA program is the only one
that is not operated as part of a comprehensive program that includes other TDM or
commute alternative efforts. Expanding the program would allow the CMA to
broaden the range of commute alternative services it provides to residents of
Alameda County while fulfilling the Travel-Demand Management Element of its
Congestion Management Program. It would also work toward meeting the objectives
of AB 32 and SB 375, state legislative mandates to reduce emissions of greenhouse
gases. Additional commute alternative services that the CMA could offer include
ridematching, financial incentives for carpooling and vanpooling, discounted transit
passes, personalized transit itineraries, subsidized bicycle parking racks and lockers,

3¢ Prepared by Eisen Letunic.




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

bicycle commuting maps and promotions and other marketing strategies. To fund
these additional services, the CMA should investigate the county’s sales tax for
transportation, the TFCA and funding sources from other public agencies.”s'

Best practices show that a well-balanced and comprehensive TDM program, which offers a variety
of measures which support each other, will be more effective than a TDM program built around a
single trip reduction measure. Many TDM measures are mutually supportive and offer an excellent
opportunity to leverage the trip reduction effects of other measures. A sample of potential TDM
measures that the Alameda CTC could also fund include additional ridematching services,
subsidized transit passes, bicycle infrastructure at work places, and additional marketing and
promotion. The County’s GRH program has thus far been successful at reducing vehicle trips.
Through additional dedicated funding, the Alameda CTC could build on the success of this program
by incorporating other TDM measures that are mutually supportive.

3. Develop Countywide TDM and parking management guidelines.

Given the countywide transportation oversight and planning responsibilities of the Alameda CTC,
the agency is well-positioned to provide guidance to local jurisdictions. The development of
countywide guidelines has several potential benefits. First, though some Alameda County cities
have already been aggressively developing TDM programs and parking reform efforts, others have
not implemented such strategies. A set of countywide guidelines could help cities begin to “tackle”
those questions, and ensure that jurisdictions integrate best practices. (See Case Study San Mateo
C/CAG)

Of course, the question of how those guidelines are applied and implemented is also crucial. On the
one hand, “guidelines” could remain just that — a set of regional advisory statements or “best
practices” that local jurisdictions could refer to as they move forward with developing their own
TDM or parking management policies and programs. On the other hand, regional “guidelines” could
also be tied to regional funding allocations to ensure that local jurisdictions follow them and meet
certain targets. One Bay Area precedent that illustrates this dynamic is MTC’s 2005 Transit-
Oriented Development (TOD) Policy for transit expansion projects, discussed in greater detail in
the case studies. (See Case Study MTC TOD Policy)

It is beyond the scope of this paper to answer these questions and develop a specific set of such
guidelines. However, based on best practices in TDM and parking management it is recommended
that any set of guidelines related to TDM and parking management emphasize some, or all, of the
following core characteristics.

e Outcome based, with specific performance targets. Performance-based strategies with specific
project-level, corridor-level or regional targets promise to be the most effective and politically
viable, and the easiest to implement and administer. Performance-based strategies will
facilitate more locally-appropriate solutions and can tap into the innovation and
entrepreneurship of the public, private and non-profit sectors to a greater extent than
strategies that prescribe specific implementation methods.

e [Effectiveness at achieving regional goals.

e Well-balanced and comprehensive. Experience has shown that the most effective TDM
programs are ones that have varied and mutually supportive demand management measures.
For example, a TDM program that includes both subsidized transit passes and a guaranteed
ride home program has the potential to reduce vehicle trips to a greater degree than one of
those measures by itself. In short, TDM programs should offer as broad a choice to employees
and travelers as possible in order to encourage a variety of travel behaviors and populations.

¥ Alameda County Congestion Management Agency. “Performance Evaluation of the ACCMA Guaranteed Ride Home
Program,” February 27, 20009.

Page 18 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR Rﬁl&%%%NyASSDN

e Flexible, so implementers can “play or pay.” Some employers — particularly those with labor
contracts and multiple work sites — are limited in the changes they can make to their existing
parking and commuter benefits programs at all their work sites. Some jurisdictions will be more
willing to reform parking codes and management policies than others.

e Non-punitive, so that stakeholders are not penalized for compliance with previous parking
policies. For buildings that were constructed to meet local minimum parking standards, any
new parking taxes, fees, or regulations should be calculated based on audited parking utilization
rates. Limits on the expansion or reconstruction of existing parking lots are appropriate if
audits reveal excess supply.

e Politically viable. As discussed before, parking decisions are one of the more high-profile
components of local land use decisions. As is often the case with proposed policy changes,
there are many stakeholders with different perceptions of the problem and potential solutions.
Local businesses often believe that free and available public parking is crucial to their economic
health, banks often refuse to lend to development that does not meet traditional parking
requirements, and elected officials may understand the need to manage parking supply, but
may not fully understand the linkage between managing parking and managing congestion.
Implementing parking management strategies depends on extensive education and outreach
with many stakeholders.

e Effective marketing and public outreach. As local experience has demonstrated, the manner in
which TDM programs, and parking management policies in particular, are rolled out is crucial to
their success. If the public perceives that such policies and programs have been developed
without community input, it is very likely they will actively reject such measures, irrespective of
their intent. Therefore, any countywide TDM and parking policy should require a local
jurisdiction to demonstrate a proactive communication strategy with opportunities for
education to, and feedback and input from the public.

e User friendly. Furthermore, TDM programs and parking management must be easy for the
public to understand and use. Policies and their objectives should be clearly articulated and
supported by data, while new technologies (such as parking meters) should be designed for
straightforward public consumption.

e Financially feasible and cost-effective. Prioritize strategies that are low cost or no cost and
provide the biggest “bang for the buck” should be encouraged.

e FEasy and efficient to administer. Difficulties with implementation, administration, and
enforcement highlight the importance of considering the implementation steps of all relevant
stakeholders in program design. Strategies that are easy and efficient to administer (a) will be
transparent and simple to understand for the public and implementers; (b) will be supported
with proper funding and targeted technical assistance; (c) will have clearly defined roles and
responsibilities for stakeholders, including enforcement agencies; (d) provide a clear nexus; and
(e) be accountable, with periodic monitoring and evaluation. Those responsible for
enforcement need to be funded, staffed and informed of additional responsibilities.

Individual jurisdictions or groups of jurisdictions could also initiate local or subregional programs.
These would ideally include opportunities to measure success so that they might serve as a pilot
for future countywide and regional efforts.

4. Create arobust technical assistance program.

Perhaps the most obvious and crucial role that the Alameda CTC could fill in regards to TDM and
parking management is in the area of technical assistance. For the most part, Alameda County
jurisdictions understand the concepts of TDM and parking management, and would like to, at a
minimum, gain a better understanding of how these strategies could address local challenges.
Meanwhile, some cities are ready to implement new TDM and parking management policies, yet are
unable to move forward without additional resources.




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

The types of technical assistance that the Alameda CTC could provide are numerous. Outlined
below are a number of potential “categories” of technical assistance concepts, many of which are
illustrated in greater detail in the case studies.

e Information clearinghouse: As TDM and parking management play an increasingly important
role in improving the region’s transportation network; it is crucial that elected officials, staff,
developers, financial institutions, employers, and the public have a shared understanding what
TDM and parking management are, how they can benefit their communities, and how they can
be implemented in a local context. In order to facilitate this dialogue, the Alameda CTC could
fund a number of “shared learning” activities (see Case Study: Massachusetts Development
Initiative). These include:

o A full-time position at Alameda CTC to coordinate and monitor TDM and parking
management efforts throughout the county.

0 Aregional TDM and parking management sub-committee that could serve as an
advisory body to both the Alameda CTC and local jurisdictions. The sub-committee
would be comprised of local and regional staff, as well as individuals representing
developers, financial institutions (lenders), employers, local business, and the public.

o TDM and parking management workshops and trainings that emphasize key concepts,
best practices, but, more importantly, the practicalities of implementation.

o On-site assistance, such as one-day charrettes that evaluate a well-defined local
challenge and outline potential solutions.

Development and distribution of easy-to-understand reference materials.
Marketing and promotional materials for local and regional TDM programs.

A list of on-call TDM and parking management consultants to assist local governments.

o O O O

Model ordinances.

MTC and Alameda CTC have already undertaken a number of these technical assistance
programs as part of the campaign on regional parking reform and local assistance for Priority
Development Areas.?2 For example, MTC currently hosts parking fundamentals workshops and
in 2007 put on a regional parking “seminar,” which had over 125 participants. Furthermore,
MTC funds six customized “Parking Advanced Implementation Labs” that are designed to assist
local jurisdictions with a “particular actionable policy.” One of these labs focused on parking at
the San Leandro BART station. Finally, MTC recently developed a parking
“Toolbox/Handbook”: Reforming Parking Polices to Support Smart Growth: Parking Best
Practices & Strategies for Supporting Transit Oriented Development in the San Francisco Bay
Area. The handbook helps local jurisdictions define what type of area they are and identifying
parking strategies that are likely to be effective in this type of area. It describes the various
strategies and provides examples of best practices from around the region and country.

Additionally, the Alameda CTC, through its Transit Oriented Development Technical Assistance
Program (TOD TAP), has funded two parking studies, a shared parking study at MacArthur
BART and a parking and stormwater study at Coliseum BART, in Oakland.

Alameda CTC continues to fund technical assistance activities that complement other regional
efforts. The Alameda CTC could expand the TOD TAP program to further focus on local
parking needs in Alameda County, supplement MTC'’s activities or continue to work with MTC
to ensure some of its efforts continue to be directly tailored to the experiences of Alameda
County jurisdictions, such as the San Leandro parking labs example. One possibility would be

32 http://mtc.ca.gov/planning/smart_growth/parking/

Page 20 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper



http://mtc.ca.gov/planning/smart_growth/parking/�

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPOR RtTt'aoc'“%%mv'Ass'ON

for Alameda CTC to fund additional MTC “parking labs” specifically within Alameda County.
Alternatively, individual jurisdictions could implement programs within their cities or
subregionally within the County, again, serving as pilots for the County.

TDM and parking management grant programs: The success of TDM and parking management
efforts depends on a planning process that is well-designed, highly transparent, supported by
robust data, and responsive to public input. In addition, capital expenses for TDM programs
(such as carsharing or on-site amenities) and parking management (new meter and sensor
technology) are also substantial. To help overcome these basic resource challenges, the
Alameda CTC could expand its technical assistance grant program to include:

o Planning grants:

Development of local TDM and commute benefits ordinances (see Case Study:
SF Commuter Benefits Ordinance).

Development of project-specific TDM programs.

Parking studies to revise local parking codes and/or develop parking ordinances
for jurisdictions to adopt, develop district-based management, etc. (see Case
Studies: Massachusetts Development Initiative and National Capital Region
Transportation Planning Board Technical Assistance Program and DC
Performance Based Pilots).

Parking impact fee studies.

Data collection and analysis (see Case Study: National Capital Region
Transportation Planning Board Technical Assistance Program and DC
Performance Based Pilots).

o Capital grants:

On-site transportation coordinators for employers or institutions of a certain
size.

Installation of on-site amenities, such as secure bicycle parking,
lockers/showers, etc.

Acquisition and installation of parking meters (for curb parking) and parking
access and revenue control systems (for off-street lots).

Purchase and operation of enforcement vehicles and license plate recognition
systems, parking stall occupancy sensors, or handheld enforcements (see Case
Study: National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board Technical
Assistance Program and DC Performance Based Pilots).

o Monitoring, enforcement, and evaluation grants:

Local monitoring and enforcement of TDM ordinances and project-specific
TDM programs.

“Follow-up” evaluations of planning or capital grants to measure outcomes of
studies and resulting policies, programs, and projects.

Travel demand surveys.

Data collection and analysis.




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Attachment A

Alameda CTC’s current TOD TAP program is funded by MTC’s Transportation and Land Use
Program and the transportation sales tax. This program does not require a local funding match.
The details and requirements of an expanded grant program merit additional research and
planning. If the Alameda CTC were to move forward with such a program it would likely need to
address some key program parameters. First, eligibility requirements would have to be
determined. Currently, local jurisdictions are eligible for the TOD TAP program but private and
public developers, employers, and institutions would also benefit from such technical
assistance. Second, it would have to be determined if County dollars would leverage local and
private dollars by requiring a local match.

Finally, how such an expanded grant program is funded is a fundamental, yet complicated
question. It is beyond the scope of this paper to identify a specific funding mechanism or the
details of allocations. The most obvious choice, and the one in which the Alameda CTC has the
most influence over, is through the local sales tax measure. More specifically, Alameda CTC
could consider expanding the funding category within the next Countywide Plan and
Transportation Expenditure Plan that allocates a certain percentage of the local sales tax
measure to TDM and parking management. Moving forward, this is an issue that must be
addressed in much more detail.

5. Initiate a TDM and/or parking certification program.

Much as the Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) certification program
administered by the U.S. Green Building Council has spurred a sustainable building boom, a TDM
and/or parking certification program could help achieve widespread regional adoption of TDM
programs and parking reforms. Such a program could bestow recognition upon communities and
individual employers and developers who lead the way forward as the first to implement policy and
program reforms.

e Such a program would establish policy and program reform targets for local governments,
developers, and employers that vary based on the transit accessibility of their location and for
employers by their industry sector (e.g. regional medical clinics would have different standards
than offices housing professional service firms).

e Through a coordinated marketing strategy, regional agencies would highlight the successful
implementation of parking reforms by certified cities, projects, and employers, articulating the
connection between parking policies and climate change.

e Local governments may also consider requiring communities to meet certain certification
standards in order to receive planning assistance, infrastructure, or service funds.

As stated earlier, TransForm, a Bay Area non-profit focused on regional transportation issues,
recently created GreenTRIP, a certification program for residential infill projects within the nine-
county Bay Area. This certification program rewards residential projects that seek to reduce
vehicle trips and greenhouse gas emissions through TDM and parking management. Alameda CTC
may wish to explore ways in which to partner with TransForm to see how this program could be
expanded, applied to commercial developments, or tailored to specific contexts with Alameda
County. The biggest challenge for the GreenTRIP program is expanding its reach and ensuring that
developers, local agencies, and decisions makers are aware of the benefits of the program. One
option is to require GreenTRIP certification in certain locations, such as Alameda County’s priority
development areas (PDASs).

Page 22 | Transit Sustainability and Integration Paper




W 4 ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

_ ALAMEDA Agenda Item 5A

= County Transportation

Lo Attachment B
AN\

BAy ARFA

AR QUALLTY

[

i r NELSON
e Pagk 133 ARD



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5A
Attachment B

Page 134



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
PROGRAM UPDATE AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

INTRODUCTION

This report presents the results of the 2012 Alameda County Transportation Commission
Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) Program Evaluation. It provides an analysis of how well the
program achieved its goals of reducing the number of drive-alone trips Alameda County
commuters took to work in 2012. It also includes a review of the program'’s operations and
compares the results of the program in 2012 to previous years. The evaluation provides
information about:

The program’s success in increasing the use of alternative travel modes
GRH program operations and marketing
Employer and employee participation and usage

The status of the Commission recommendations made for the GRH program in 2012 and
proposed recommendations for 2013

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

The Alameda County Guaranteed Ride Home gives
commuters an “insurance policy” against being stranded
at work if they need to make an unscheduled return trip ~ BUS express bus between Pleasant Hill
home. By providing commuters with assurance that they  gaRT and California Center in

can get home quickly in an emergency, GRH removes

one of the greatest barriers to choosing an alternative to  Pleasanton. My shift was changed so the
driving alone. GRH addresses concerns such as, “What bus is no longer an option. GRH makes
if I need to get home because my child is sick?” or “What
if I have unscheduled overtime and miss my carpool ride
home?” In doing so, GRH empowers employees to take won't be stranded.”

alternative modes when they might not otherwise view . .

them as viable options, resulting in less traffic ~ Michael Smith, AT&T
congestion and pollution. GRH also benefits businesses,
as it enables stress-free, reliable employee commuting and helps them save money on payroll
taxes by deducting the amount employees spend on transit or vanpools from their reported gross
salary.

Hpw D

“For a long while | was taking Wheels

taking transit that much better knowing |

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 1 Page 135



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

The GRH program is one of many Transportation Demand Management (TDM) programs in
Alameda County that aim to reduce strains on existing roadway and parking capacity without
engaging in expensive capacity additions. GRH is unique in that it is the only program that
provides a vital safety net for other commute alternatives.

The Alameda County GRH program has been in operation since April 9, 1998. Over the last 15
years, the program has matured from a demonstration program with a handful of participating
employers to a robust one with 5,104 registered employees and 282 active registered employers
throughout Alameda County.

The Alameda County GRH program is administered by the Alameda County Transportation
Commission (Alameda CTC), whose mission is to plan, fund, and deliver a broad spectrum of
transportation projects and programs to enhance mobility throughout Alameda County.! The
GRH program was developed to help reduce the number of single-occupant vehicles on the road
and as a means of reducing traffic congestion and improving air quality. The Alameda County
GRH program is funded entirely through grants from the Bay Area Air Quality Management
District’s Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA).

MAJOR FINDINGS OF THE EVALUATION

The program evaluation consists of an examination of the program’s operations and outreach
functions, statistics on employer and employee participation and use, data from the surveys of
participating employees and employers, and recommendations for program changes and
enhancements. For the first time, the GRH recommendations for future years are being developed
in conjunction with a proposed Alameda County Comprehensive TDM Strategy. The following
sections present the major findings and recommendations from the evaluation.

Employers of all sizes located in Category 2012 Savings

Alameda County have been eligible ,
to participate in the GRH program Cost per Trip Reduced $0.33
since June 2009. Prior to that time,  [Drive-alone roundtrips reduced per year 167,961
the GRH program required an Drive-alone one-way trips reduced per year 335,921
employer to have at least 75 GRH 110 cen in 2012 o1
employees to register with the rides taken in
program. Opening the eligibility to  |Average commute distance of GRH users 28
all employees in Alameda County Average miles saved per workday 36,176
coincided with an increased number Annual mil ] " 9.042.000
of employees making the Nual MITes Saved per work year i
commitment to travel to work by Tons of CO2 notreleased 1,873
alternative modes. The combination | Aerage U.S. vehicle fuel economy (MPG) 33.8
resulted in the program’s all time
highest enrollment of 5,104 Average gallons of gas saved per workday 1,070.3
employees in 282 businesses in Annual gallons of gas saved per work year 267,574
2012. It has also resulted in a Average gas price in 2012 $4.03
reduction of 335,921 one-way
vehicle trips in 2012, or 3,230 Average dollars not spent on gas per workday $4,313
Annual dollars not spent on gas per work year $1,078,323

! The Alameda CTC is a newly formed countywide transportation agency, resulting from a merger of the Alameda
County Congestion Management Agency and the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority. The merger
was completed in February 2012.

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 2 Page 136



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

vehicle roundtrips per week.2 During the same year, the number of rides that were taken in the
program was a record low of 51 rides. This represents less than one percent of eligible rides that
employees could have taken. It also illustrates the “insurance” nature of the program. Insurance
programs tend to be used infrequently, but they help give users peace of mind. Commuters are
often concerned about the perceived inflexibility of alternative modes like transit or carpools and
how they would return home if an emergency or if unexpected circumstances arise. The GRH
program eases fears about being able to get home by ensuring that the user has a ride home if an
emergency were to occur.

Fifteen years of employee and employer surveys of enrolled participants have shown that the
availability of a “back-up” way to get home is incentive enough to encourage employees not to
drive alone. According to the 2012 survey results:

= 34% of participants stated that without the GRH program they would not use an
alternative travel mode or would use one less frequently.

= 23% of participants stated that, with the program, they use alternative modes four or
more times a week.

=  93% of respondents stated that the GRH program likely encourages participants to use
alternative modes more often.

= 59% of respondents stated that the program was at least somewhat important in
encouraging them to use alternative modes at least one more day per week.

Based on the average reported commute distance by GRH

participants and the number of registered participants, “Fortunately, | have not yet had to use
the GRH program eliminated approximately 9 million
vehicle miles from roadways in 2012.3 It is estimated that
the program saved participants over one million annually me to know it is available, ifiwhen | may
on fuel expenses in 2012, which is the equivalent of saving
267,574 gallons of gas or 1,873 tons of CO2.4 These goals
were accomplished at a cost of 33 cents per trip removed. — Safeway Employee

this benefit, but it is VERY important to

need it.”

The charts below show that while program enrollment grew substantially in 2011 and 2012, the
number of rides taken has actually decreased. The cost per trip reduced has ranged between $0.37
(2009) to $0.30 (2011).

2 Based on 2012 survey results described in Chapter 4.

3 3,230 drive alone roundtrips per week = 6,640 one-way trips per week = 1,328 one-way trips per weekday (based
on 1,328 reported reduced weekday one-way trips by participants from the annual survey, 250 days in a work year,
and the average reported commute distance of 28 miles).

4 Based on the calculated number of annual miles reduced, the annual US vehicle fuel economy reported by the US
Bureau of Transportation Statistics (33.8 MPG), and the average Bay Area fuel price per gallon reported by MTC in
2012 ($4.03). Each gallon of gas produces about 14 pounds of carbon dioxide.

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 3

Page 137



Total Program Enrollment

One-Way Trips Deferred

GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report

Alameda County Transportation Commission

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

GRH Annual Enrollment and Rides Taken

Agenda Item 5A
Attachment B

140

5,300

5,100

N\

4,900

AN

4,700

~.

4,500

4,300

4,100

3,900

450,000
400,000
350,000
300,000
250,000
200,000
150,000
100,000
50,000
0

2007

2008 2009 2010 2011

I Total Enrollment  ===Rides Taken

Number of Trips Deferred and
Cost per Trip Reduced

2012

120

100

80

Rides Taken

60

40

20

$0.50

2007

- $0.45

2008 2009 2010 2011

mm Rides Deferred === Cost per Trip Reduced

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 4

2012

- $0.40
- $0.35

- $0.30

Cost per Trip

- $0.25
- $0.20

- $0.15

- $0.10

Page 138



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

Program Operating Principles and Outreach

The Alameda County GRH program assigns a paper voucher to employees that can be
redeemed for a ride home using a taxi or rental car. The limitation of six trips per
employee per year continues to be appropriate. Very few program participants reach this
limit.

Program literature is available in hard copy and electronic formats. Employees and
employers can download registration forms (as PDF files) and other program information
from the program’s website and employees can register online.

Program staff participated in information sessions such as employee benefit and
transportation fairs in different parts of Alameda County in 2012. These face-to-face
opportunities have been successful in spreading the word about the program and
encouraging employees and employers to sign up.

Employer and Employee Registration

In 2012, the program added 491 new employees and 34 new employers. As of December
31, 2012, there were 282 employers and 5,104 employees enrolled in the GRH program.

Thirty-four new employers enrolled in the GRH program in 2012. This was a slight
decrease compared to 2011 (when 49 new employers enrolled), but is in line with
historical trends.

North and East Alameda County continue to be the areas with the greatest number of

employers enrolled in the program. Oakland has the most registered employers, followed
by Berkeley and Pleasanton.

Taken and Employee Commute Patterns

In 2012, 51 trips were taken (37 taxicab, 14 rental car). The average trip distance was 30.1
miles and the average trip cost was $70.51.

“Personal illness” was the most common reason for taking a trip in 2012 (27% of trips)
followed by “unscheduled overtime” (18% of trips).

The most prevalent users of guaranteed rides home are car- and vanpoolers. Historically,
people who used these modes accounted for 61% of emergency rides taken.

In 2012, the most common GRH trip origin cities were Oakland, Pleasanton, and
Berkeley. The most common GRH trip destination cities were Antioch, Emeryville, and
San Francisco.

The majority of employee participants live in Alameda and Contra Costa counties. A
significant number also live in San Joaquin, San Francisco, Stanislaus, and Solano
counties.

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 5 Page 139



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

Employee Survey

An annual evaluation survey was sent to employees in February 2013. Of the 5,104 active
participating employees, 782 surveys were returned, a 15% response rate.5 According to 2012
survey responses:

When asked how important GRH was in their decision to stop driving alone, 59% of
respondents said that it was at least somewhat important. Most respondents (93%) stated
that they thought the program encourages others to use alternative modes more often.

If the program were not available, 25% of respondents reported they would use an
alternative mode, but less frequently than before, and 9% reported that they would stop
using an alternative mode and go back to driving alone. This finding illustrates that for
some employees GRH is the decisive factor while for others it provides a critical incentive
that helps them develop familiarity with and habits around using alternative modes.

Using the survey findings, impact of the program on travel behavior of all participants
was extrapolated. In 2012, approximately 3,230 drive-alone roundtrips or 6,460 drive-
alone one-way trips per week were replaced by alternative mode trips by those who are in
the program. This is equivalent to 335,921 total drive-alone, one-way trips per year.

The most common alternative modes for program participants are BART, carpool, or bus.
Survey respondents reported driving less by approximately one-third (39%) compared to
before they enrolled in the GRH program. All alternative modes experienced an increase
after participants joined the GRH program. Vanpooling and commuting on ACE train and
ferry experienced the largest increases, according to the survey.

Commuting Behavior

Survey respondents reported that their commute distances are generally 50 miles or less
(84%). Over half (56%) are below 30 miles, and 18% live less than 10 miles from home.
The average commute distance for program participants is 28 miles.

Customer Service

The administrative functions of the GRH program continue to receive very high ratings
for the quality of customer service including the telephone hotline and printed materials,
consistent with previous years’ evaluations. The vast majority of respondents had no
opinion about hotline assistance (82%).

Passengers were very positive in their evaluation of the transportation services provided
through GRH. In 2012, the participants reported wait times for a taxi to be on average 15
minutes.

Program Involvement

Most participants found out about the GRH program through their employer or onsite
representative (49%), 11% from an on-site posting, and 16% from a co-worker. This
indicates that workplace advertising and an employer representative contact is an
effective and important part of the GRH program.

5 According to the Constant Contact Resource Center, 10-20% is a common survey response rate. It is also worth noting
that the survey sample size is roughly 10 times that of the number of people who actually used a ride voucher, indicating
that the sample is broadly representative (i.e. those surveyed were not just those who have had occasion to take a ride).

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 6 Page 140



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

In 2012, the majority of participants registered for the GRH program online (54%). This
number has continued to rise since online registration was introduced in 2010.

Employer Survey

An annual evaluation survey was sent to employers in

“This program has given me the

February 2013. Of the 282 active participating employers, _
66 surveys were returned, a 23% response rate. According  confidence that | can return home

to the 2012 survey responses: quickly in an emergency. My husband
Alternative Modes has health problems that are
= Alarge majority (85%) of employer sometimes critical, and the thought of

representatives that responded reported that they  peing stuck at work when he needs me
thought participation in the GRH program is
“very important” or “somewhat important” in
encouraging employees to commute to work using — LLNL Employee
alternative modes more often.

is very stressful.”

Most employers reported that they provide some type of commuter benefits in addition to
GRH. The most common transportation benefit was Commuter Checks, now offered by
over 50% of employers, which was only offered by one-third of employers in the 2011
survey. Bicycle parking, shower/changing room, and telecommuting also remained
among the top benefits provided by employers.

Program Management

Almost all employer contact respondents stated that their GRH workload is either
“manageable” or that they “could do more work if needed.”

Customer Service

The administrative functions of the GRH program received very high ratings for the
quality of customer service, which is consistent with the employee survey results. As with
employees, most have not used the hotline, and those who have rated it excellent or good.

Ovutreach and Marketing

Employer representatives were then asked how they market the GRH program to their
employees. The majority (37%) indicated that they make periodic companywide
announcements and 24% said they use email “blasts” or include information in company
newsletters.

Twenty-six percent of employer representatives include information on the GRH program
as part of their employee benefits orientation for new employees. Thirteen percent of
employer representatives said they rely on word of mouth to market the GRH program to
their employees.

In addition, employer contacts were asked if they have used the new GRH website
(www.grh.alamedactc.org) for information, and 43% responded that they have used the
site recently. Several made comments about the new design:

— “The new website and marketing materials look great!”

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 7 Page 141


http://www.grh.alamedactc.org/

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

— “The website is thorough and informational. I've not had a need to call the hotline.”
“Really like the new look!”

Program Value

= Program value in the eyes of employer representatives continued to grow considerably. In
2012, 64% stated that they thought that their employees value the GRH program as much
as or more than other transportation benefits offered by their employer (an increase from
55% in 2011).

= Thirteen percent of respondents stated that their employer does not offer any other
transportation benefits.

GUARANTEED RIDE HOME 2013 RECOMMENDATIONS

Through the Guaranteed Ride Home Program, the Alameda CTC has continued to be successful in
changing Alameda County employees’ mode choice for work commutes from driving alone to
using alternative transportation modes. Data from this year’s participant survey indicate that the
program is continuing to reduce the number of drive-alone trips made within the county by
eliminating one of the significant barriers to alternative mode use — namely, the uncertainty of
being unable to return home in the event of an emergency or unplanned overtime.

The 2013 Guaranteed Ride Home recommendations are based on an evaluation of the program
issues raised by the Alameda CTC, and the following funding and schedule considerations:

= Current TFCA funding for the GRH program has been approved by the Air District and
Alameda CTC through November 2013

=  Future TFCA funding for the GRH program for 2013 to 2015 is anticipated to be approved
by the Air District and the Alameda CTC;

= The Alameda CTC recently prepared Countywide Transportation Demand Management
(TDM) Strategy, which is presented together with this report. The TDM Strategy includes
recommendations for the Alameda CTC'’s role in the Guaranteed Ride Home Program, as
well as other countywide TDM strategies that aim to reduce vehicle trips and greenhouse
gas emissions, and comply with the Congestion Management Plan, AB32 and SB 375.

The following recommendations for 2013 aim to move the Alameda CTC’s GRH program into a
new era of more efficient administration, increased ease of use, and higher visibility, and to place
it in the context of an overall Comprehensive TDM Strategy.

1. Investigate feasibility of switching from the current paper voucher system to
either an online voucher system or a reimbursement system and implement
appropriate solution.

Moving from paper vouchers to an online voucher system or a reimbursement system has
significant potential to increase ease of use for GRH participants, reduce administrative
costs, and improve program tracking and security. Many other GRH programs around the
country have made such a switch and realized benefits from doing so. As a first step
towards a possible transition, GRH staff performed a peer review of other GRH programs
that have switched from paper vendors and contacted software vendors that could
support an online voucher system. This investigation identified both online vouchers and
a reimbursement based system as possible alternative service delivery models, and
identified advantages and disadvantages associated with each. It is recommended that, as

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 8

Page 142



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

a next step, GRH staff use this information to determine if transitioning to an online or
reimbursement system is feasible for the Alameda CTC in light of program budget, legal
issues, and possible future regional TDM integration considerations.

An Online Voucher system allows registered users to print a voucher on the day when
they have an emergency and need a ride home. Users must be registered in the GRH
program and create an account prior to using a voucher. Employees (and GRH staff) can
track the number of vouchers used (limited to six per calendar year). An online voucher
system would require a new database and operating system in order to track use and
enrollment and generate a voucher when requested. A Reimbursement system allows
registered employees to take their ride home whenever they need. This program could be
structured to allow employees to use any mode or provider they choose (taxi, car rental,
transit, etc.), or could include a set list of transportation providers. Employees would still
be required to first register in the GRH program before taking their ride. After they
register, if they experience an emergency, they take the ride and then submit their receipt
to be reimbursed. Employees could mail, scan/e-mail, or fax a copy of their receipt to the
GRH program. The table below summarizes advantages and disadvantages associated
with each model.

While both an online voucher system and a reimbursement system seem to hold potential
for the Alameda County GRH program, a more detailed feasibility assessment is needed.
Such an assessment would estimate the cost implications of a transition including start-
up costs, ongoing costs of operating an alternative system (software platform
subscription, etc.), and cost savings from reduced administrative activities. A more
detailed assessment would also consider any legal issues pertaining to opening up the
GRH program to more taxi and rental car companies as part of a switch to an online
voucher or reimbursement system. Finally, a more detailed assessment would consider
what selection of a particular model means for possible future regional integration of
GRH programs. While the Alameda CTC remains committed to operating an Alameda
County program for the foreseeable future, there are advantages to leaving the possibility
of regional consolidation open given the tendency of GRH trips to cross county lines and
possible cost savings from pooling resources between programs.

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 9 Page 143



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report

Alameda County Transportation Commission

Attachment B

Advantages Disadvantages
e  GRH staff no longer have to assign and mail e Requires access to a computer during the time of
printed vouchers to employees the emergency
= o  Employees have the ability to manage their e Requires access to a printer to print voucher
o) GRH registration and view information on
2 used vouchers.
%)
g e Registered participants will be able to print a e Upfront costs to develop database and software
S voucher when an emergency occurs platform
(@)
i o  Significantly reduces the amount of e  Back-up vouchers still have to be provided at
= administrative time spent on mailing program worksites without access to computers
S materials
e Very minimal delay between registration and e Requires contracts with taxi and car rental
program use companies
e  Still need a signed waiver (can be done online)
o No need for voucher or printed form during e  People may not have access to a credit card or
time of emergency cash to pay for ride home
e  Canuse any taxi, car rental, ride-sharing, or e Limits the amount that can be reimbursed each
% transit alternative to get home year (under $600 per person/calendar year)
§ e  Reduces issues with liability and the need for e  People may not like paying up front and
D a signed waiver submitting a receipt; could be an equity issue
c
g e  Consistent with other Bay Area Guaranteed e  Back-up vouchers may be needed for people who
@ Ride Home programs (San Francisco and do not have a credit card or cash to pay for the
2 Contra Costa) ride home
IS
‘D o Significantly reduces the amount of
o= administrative time spent on mailing program e Upfront costs to develop database and software
materials platform
e Could eliminate the need for contracts with
taxi and car rental companies if so desired

Explore updating the current Access Database of registered employers and
employees to a cloud-based database.

The current Access database system is unwieldy, especially in light of the number of
participants it is required to handle, and lacks a user-friendly online interface. It is
recommended that if a new system is chosen for GRH vouchers (either online voucher
system or reimbursement system), the GRH program database be updated to a cloud-
based database to allow an improved online user interface for registration and voucher
distribution. This would allow greater functionality by enabling employees to log in and
update contact information, enhance communication with participants, improve ease of
accessing information, and more securely store information as the program grows. The
costs of database transition would be largely shared with the costs of transitioning away
from the current paper voucher system.

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 10 Pa ge 144



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

Investigate changing GRH employee enrollment requirements such that
being part of an employer with an Employer Representative is recommended
but not required, and modify program if appropriate.

Currently, employees may only enroll in the GRH program if they belong to a
participating employer that has a designated Employer Representative. This requirement
adds a barrier to immediate enrollment for any employee whose company is not already
enrolled. It particularly disadvantages smaller employers where it is difficult to find
someone willing to serve as an Employer Representative. There may also be geographic
equity implications because the larger employers in Alameda County are concentrated in
certain parts of the County.

Employer Representatives, while helpful in a variety of ways, are not essential to program
operations. As noted throughout this report, Employer Representatives assist the
program in a variety of ways. However, Employer Representatives are increasingly
optional because of the GRH program'’s use of social media marketing and the GRH
website to reach and maintain contact with employees and answer questions; a switch to
online vouchers or a reimbursement system may further diminish the need for Employer
Representatives.

It is recommended that GRH staff explore the feasibility of changing program rules and
operations such that employees can join GRH even if their employer is not enrolled with a
designated Employer Representative and modify the program if it proves to be feasible;
such a change should continue to aim to recruit Employer Representatives (even if they
are not required). The registration form could have an optional field in which the
employee can list the name of his or her HR administrator or someone who can be a
champion for the GRH program in their workplace. As with a switch away from paper
vouchers, the practices of other GRH programs around the region will be considered in
such an investigation.

Continue to enhance marketing and outreach through coordination with
Alameda CTC for events, print, and social media marketing to promote the
GRH program to employers and employees throughout Alameda County.

An updated Marketing Plan was developed in late 2012 and submitted to the Alameda
CTC in January 2013. This plan hinges on the co-marketing opportunities with Alameda
CTC in publicizing the GRH program. Coordinating with the ongoing marketing and
communications efforts at the Alameda CTC will continue to improve visibility of the
GRH program and reduce administrative costs associated with attending outreach events
and marketing the program. The Alameda CTC attends hundreds of events each year in
Alameda County. The Alameda CTC also has excellent connections with local businesses,
chambers of commerce, and transit providers, and will promote the program and
coordinate release of information to these outlets, such as program changes and
milestones.

A key feature of this marketing plan is the continued development of the GRH Facebook
page. Social media tools, such as Facebook, are commonly used by other programs and
services in Alameda County, including Alameda County Safe Routes to School Program,
Oakland Broadway Shuttle, BART, and Alameda Harbor Bay Ferry. Social media
marketing will allow GRH to promote events in Alameda County and stay in

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 11 Pa ge 145



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 5A
GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2012 | DRAFT Report
Attachment B

Alameda County Transportation Commission

communication with major employers and other program partners. The Alameda CTC
began tweeting and posting to Facebook about the program in early 2013, including
welcoming new employers and employees on a regular basis. Social media marketing is a
great means to harness user anecdotes and engender a sense of participants promoting
the program to other participants. In addition, social media allows more constant contact
and visibility with participants, reminding people in a very unobtrusive way about the
opportunity that GRH provides.

Expand the GRH program in Alameda County to include a countywide TDM
“One-stop-shop” clearinghouse website and TDM Fact Sheets as part of the
proposed Comprehensive TDM Program Approach recommendations.

A continued recommendation from previous years is to investigate ways to expand the
Alameda CTC's overall TDM portfolio. These evaluation reports recognized that GRH
cannot provide its full benefit as a stand-alone program. GRH is a program that makes
other TDM options like transit, shuttles, vanpooling, etc. viable, but it is not in and of
itself a transportation option. Good alternative transportation options and other
supportive incentives to use alternative transportation must be in place before GRH can
reach its maximum potential. There are a number of other TDM programs that already
exist in Alameda County with a range of providers including the region, cities, and
employers. Unfortunately, centralized information about the range of TDM options in
Alameda County is not easily available for users. It is recommended that the GRH
program be expanded to include a TDM information “One-stop-shop” clearinghouse
website and TDM Fact Sheets.

The current GRH program provides a strong foundation for an expanded role for the
Alameda CTC in providing TDM information. The GRH hotline has functioned as a
general TDM information tool for some time now, albeit on an informal basis. GRH
program staff already has strong relationships with many of the large employers in
Alameda County and connections with over 5,000 registered employees. Finally, the GRH
website currently provides a separate page listing the transportation options in Alameda
County. The webpage contains links to various transportation providers (such as ACE
Train, AC Transit, BART, Capitol Corridor, WHEELS, Union City Transit, Emery-Go-
Round, San Francisco Bay Ferries, Amtrak, VTA, and Dumbarton Express); ridesharing
options (511.org and East Bay Casual Carpool); and biking/walking information (East Bay
Bicycle Coalition, Walk Oakland Bike Oakland, Alameda County Bicycle and Pedestrian
Program). The web presence will be expanded to provide a “one-stop-shop” with
additional information for employers and employees. This would include expanding and
rebranding the GRH program to contain more information about Alameda County TDM
opportunities. New printed materials would be given to people enrolled in GRH that
further encourage use of more sustainable modes of transportation. In all of these
materials, the GRH program can be emphasized as the “safety net” that makes other
commute options work well.

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | 12 Page 146



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

;"/ / //// Agenda Item 5B
= ALAMEDA

= County Transportation

7 Commission

Memorandum

DATE: April 23,2013
TO: Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC)

FROM: Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer
Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer

RE: Approval of Three-Year Project Initiation Document Strategic Plan for
Alameda County

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Commission approve the Three-Year Project Initiation Document
(PID) Strategic Plan for Alameda County (FY 2013/14, 2014/15 and 2015/16).

Summary
Caltrans has requested the Alameda CTC to update the Three-Year PID Strategic Plan for
Alameda County (FY 2013/14, 2014/15 and 2015/16).

Discussion

A Project Study Report / Project Initiation Document (PSR / PID) is a document that details a
scope, cost and schedule of a proposed project and is required to be completed prior to receiving
programming in the STIP. Caltrans may act as the lead agency or provide quality assurance /
oversight services for projects wherein local agencies act as the lead agency.

Caltrans has requested the Alameda CTC to update the Three-Year PID Strategic Plan for
Alameda County (FY 2013/14, 2014/15 and 2015/16) (Attachment A). Per Caltrans’ Non-
SHOPP Workload Guidance (Attachment B), any PSR/PID work that needs Caltrans oversight
must be listed on this 3-year Strategic Plan.

Similar to prior years, local agencies that wish to complete a PSR/PID document would need to
execute a cooperative agreement and reimburse Caltrans for their oversight services. The only
exception is if the proposed project is entirely funded using state resources.

The FY 2013/14 list includes projects carried over from FY 2012/13. Projects with an identified
fund source i.e. SR-238 LATIP funds, are proposed to be considered in FY 2014/15. Projects with
less secured fund sources are proposed in FY 2015/16. Project sponsors would be provided an
opportunity to re-prioritize projects when this list will be revisited in the upcoming FYSs.

The PSR / PID strategic plan process in future will be coordinated within the Alameda CTC’s

Strategic Planning and Investment Policy framework that establishes a comprehensive approach for
allocating federal, state, regional and local funds.

Page 147



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5B

The Three-Year Strategic PID Plan will be presented to the Programs and Projects Committee
(PPC) and Commission for approval. A final list will be transmitted to Caltrans upon approval of
the Commission.

Fiscal Impact
There is not fiscal impact at this time.

Attachments
Attachment A: Draft Three-Year PID Strategic Plan
Attachment B: Caltrans Non- SHOPP Workload Guidance

Page 148



A3i01id Jo uapdo ui paisi] LON S123[oid :910N

Mnm<g )
= wn 4
~ c
NEg i
S v
< s E a
Ln -
m @ & *6-HS J0 YInos 08g-| uo Ajuewiid 6 g
c ’ X X ‘ease AJuno) yinos ay) 01 syuswa|d (SOL) A d suonesado 8 n._ﬂ
..m o um,q 210V SAd-4Sd 0'€ 0'CT | ¥102/90 swayshs suonesado ougesy pue (1) M[iqow aaoidw| suges anoaduly 1ep 1eA 957 VOI agaL N wisy oﬁl
a 00 JuswaSeuew JopliI0d pajeidalul apInod 088
g <
. X snoue Buusrsw dweu anndepe pue weiSoud suonesado e e 088 wis
J 210V 210V SAd-4Sd 0'€ 0¢T | ¥T0Z/90 HUeA (1) AMIGOIA J0p1LI0Y patesSajul ouges anoaduly A A 08S vOI adgL N Y| 6
=1 8€T
G o puepjeQ ul ade|d puejssury
A A : : : : :
P puepieg 40 ANy | puepeQ jo Avd YSSAN 0c 00T | ¥T02/90 ¥7600€T puE|SSUIY PUE "PAIG INYLYIBIN USMIDG pue ‘pA|g INYUYIBA US3MIS] uonesIA 9sIoN|  T'0v 8'6€ 08S VOI adgL N wey | 8
085-| Suoje Jalieg 9SION 19NJISUOD
Aouasy Aouady
SYIOM 1|qnd S}OM 21|gnd SQd-usd ST S'€ | ¥10Z/90 A3|jep onsed/a8plqons sdul uone(naity suoneiado 1eA 1eA 08S VOI adgL N wey | £
i § ’ : Jlyjeu| ealy [e207 A9||eA 0J1SED) o1y4eu3 anoadw| :
Auno) epawely | Ajuno) epawe|y
210V 210V
’ . X 9AV Y10ST/1S uoljedlyipow [eusis ‘aue| suoljesado . .
:MH“M.__U cMHMmMu S £e N M YT 3 pue ‘pAg uenadsaH/iS YiyT'3|  Sulppy :sjuswanoidw] uondasiaiu| oyjeuy anosdwi 6 e S8t vol ast A R
Aouady Aduady
S}OM 21|qnd SYI0M d1jqnd SAd-4Sd ST S'9 | ¥102/90 A1 premAen o A cMM“:._ uswanosdwi mn:m_“mmmmwn; adedsipans| L€ [ S8T VOI adL N wey | 9
Aauno? epawiely | Aunos epatwely P H 03 2/0 8ET-YS PAIF UOISSIN bl ! 19918
suesjje) suesyed
AouaBy AouaBy . : /0 (11 @seyd) 3uswanoidwi adedsiaau adeosiaal : X IE)
Juswdojarapas | juawdojanspau SAd-¥Sd ST S'L | ¥10Z/90 SE7-HS 03 9AY PUZIT WO IS YIHT 353 11 9seyd) ¥ ! 19915 199115 6'C 00 S8T VOI agaL N By | ¥
Auno) ey Auno) ey
X - 03 ssed Uoadid wou uapl Suel suopesadol - : (WIE)
plie) 210V SAd-4Sd Oty | OveET | ¥T0Z/90 ¥¥2oeT 089-1 03 ssed Id 4 #8-4S USPIM LOH/AOH ‘saue| Aserpixne Joj Suluapim a3 snosdul ove 081 8 vOI aaL N 1|y | €
NV1d YHOM ST/¥10Z A4 a3SOd0¥d
989]100 Asue pue |ied] Aeg odsipuelq 28plg uelysapad
A A - X :
PuepieQ Jo Al | puepeQ jo Ao SAd-4Sd 0c S0T | ¥T0Z/90 Lzeove ues 8y} UBBMIa] 088! MOJ3G ‘PUEED Ul aphoig [auUeY) LB 3YeT pad g 088 VOI agaL N wRy | ¢
plie))
210V : : suonesado . . 89€T
Aopospiag 40 Ay Asjsuagyo Ay | sad-¥sd 0c 0L | €T02/90 | v00T/¥/€ | wYIlT Asjaspag ul o/11s uew|io uoneinsyuodal /| ogen anosdw| 59 €9 08 VoI 40 A |VHS | T
(s1e94 J014d SaPNPRUI) NV1d NHOM YT/ET0Z A4 AISOd0Yd
= M - [ [e) o m = 5 o — = o m [-] o [~ > > m [7) 5
3 3 3 5 |8 |28 £ 3 g 3 £ 2 | & | 2 |8 |& a5/ %28
> @ ® o = ® 3 =g o 3 o = = o o |® a o
] a o o 1Y =3 S - Ry =3 o o > S o ~ o o c o x
3 - = a = - [~} o o < @ 2 ° W 3 33| = *
g £ = | 5| g |EE|gE | 7 > 3 ® g | 3 2 |& |35 =
= c S |8 |2 |3=)38 | 2 5 = =3 5|2 |22|%
® 2 2w | 20| 2% z 2 o ® 2 g z 25| 5
o 7 < < c o © © < = 3
> = < <0 - 3 o 3 20| T
(1] = = = o ] T || ¢
© = 3 g a8 ] A | &
H] "]
o T° = 3. = o o
< o T w 3
=2 =3 3
g S 212

(9T/ST ‘ST/YT ‘PT/ETOZAL Jueld 21891e43S Ald 4ed9A-924YL ALNNOD YAINVIY 14vdd



A3i01id Jo uapdo ui paisi] LON S123[oid :910N

ma<g o
NEg i
)
a=E )
tn =
O ® O (oT]
wT © (0]
£5 M Q.
e
T
(]
<
suonesado
J 210V 210V SAd-¥Sd 00T | 0°0ST |9T0Z/90 Asjlepa L] syuswanosdw) a8ueydiaiul 089/ 08SI 01T 00T 08S VOI aaL N wRy | 0z
g 14443 anoadw|
O suonesado
A 14va 14ve SAd-4Sd aglL 000T | 910Z/90 SJowsAn 9JOWISAIN 01 14Vd 3 adl adl 08s VOI agL N widy | 61
: i 1441 anoadw| .
Aouady Aoua8y
SYI0M 21Iqnd SY40M d1jqnd SAd-¥Sd 0t 0L | 9102/90 AsjjeA onsed/asplqons o A2llEA suoneiado v'Ied | v'6Ty 08S VOI aaL N wiRy | 8T
! § ’ : 0J3se)/a8plqouls suoiealyipow dwey 1441 anoadw| :
Auno) epawely | Ajuno) epawely
suonesado
2I0UWLIBAIT JO AN | BI0WIdAIT JO AUD | SAd-¥Sd 0's S'LT | 9T0TZ/90 00TTC SIOWLISAIT Ul J/| PY 0ISBA uoneayipow /| aiyges anoadul ot 6 08S VOI aaL N wiey | /T
‘PAIG 1143004 pue "3AY Y186 U9IMIaq
A A . . . . 3 . .
puepeQ J0 AN | puepeQ jo AN HSSAN 0t 00T | STO0Z/90 ¥600€T PAIg []1Y3004 pue "3AY Yige Usamiag 085-1 BUOJe JBLIEg BSION JONAISUOD uonesiiAl 3SION| ¥€'9¢ | 6°0€ 08S VOI asL N wRy | 9T
} X oJpuea ue 01 J0}03UU0D UBPI suopesadoy " VO (WIE)
210V 210V SAd-¥Sd 0'¢z | 0°00T |9T0Z/90 pueaq ueg 088 9N 01 40X PIM aiyes anoadul L9T €97 8€T | aaL N 19y | 6T
(3foid suonesado
210V 210V SAd-4Sd 0'¢ ozt ¥10Z/90 90S176 10323UU0) 3S3M 35B3 33 JO ANUDIA By} Ayajes 3 syuswanosdw jeuoiessdo Jygen m.\,oLQE_ T1T S0t 8€C VOI agL N wiRyY | 1
ul sjuawanoidw] pA|g UOISSIIAl )8EZ-YS :
suonesado
piemAey jo Aud | psemheq jo Ao SAd-4Sd 0L 0'S¥ | ST0Z/90 €60T¢C piemAey uoiedlyipow J/| JUMe|) ayges3 snoadwy 6'vd T'vd 6 VOI agL N wiRyY | €T
suolnesado
piemAey jo Ay | psemheq jo Aud SAd-4Sd ST SY ST02/90 piemAeH uoI19N1ISU034 J/| PAIG [eLISNpU| €'qd 6'vd 6 VOI agL N wiRyY | ¢T
21441 anoadw|
SQAd-¥Sd dwel-30 suonesado
A A A. A : . A i .
d||IAMAIBW3 Jo AND | 3|IAAIBWT JO AN 01 o€ S102/90 80TOET SIUSELE| 19313 |]3MOd PUNOGISET 08| UBPIM ape3 snosdul ot S'e 08 VOI agaL N wRy | 1T
NV1d YHOM 91/ST0Z A4 A3SOdO¥d
H hy - [ [e) o m = 5 -] [~ 5 o m [=3] ) - > > m 7)) 5
3 3 3 5 |8 |28 £ 3 g 3 £ 2 | & | 2 |8 |& a5/ %28
> @ ® o = ® 3 =g o 3 o = = o o |® a o
] a o o 1Y =3 S - Ry =3 o o > S o ~ o o c o x
3 - = a = 2= =13 o o < @ ] o W 3 33| = *
2 8 u o | 2 |28 83 | % : 3 o 3 | 8 28 322
= g S | § |2 |32 38| 2 2 z = | i g | 21|22 ¢
® 2 2w | 20| 2% z 2 o ® 2 g z 25| 5
o 7y =2 =2 c © o > 3
> = < 20 = 3 4 o 3 |ZT| &
(1] = = = o ] T || ¢
© = 3 g a8 ] A | &
H] "]
o T° = 3. = o o
2 @ ! 3| 3
=3 o | e
S E 3 hu.w\

(9T/ST ‘ST/YT ‘PT/ETOZAL Jueld 21891e43S Ald 4ed9A-924YL ALNNOD YAINVIY 14vdd



A3i01id Jo uapdo ui paisi] LON S123[oid :910N

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

0 < i
N LN
m =
] Lo |
2 E
= J
<
(-3 o0
28 ©
s & a
g <
<<
sueJsyje) sueJye)
- : A /90 Ao uoiun “4eman ‘uowauy SSIIN-OPEIEAIY suopesado 0€T 0T 088 VOI agL N widy | 0€
LV Qv 50d-4sd 0's 00z | 910z . : 01 8ulpuet uoxiq ‘saue| Aseljixne 08g-| o13jed3 anosdw) :
B suonesado
210V 210V SAd-4Sd 0's 0'cz | 9T0Z/90 L¥00€C plemAe 192115 v 1S9M U0119nJ15U0234 /] IS V 1S9M auyes3 snoadwy 9'81 08T 088 VOI aglL N widy | 6¢
. X oIpUBST Ue u0I139N43SU0I3 suonesado . . W
210V 210V SAd-¥Sd 0's O'vE | 9T0Z/90 pueaq ueg J/1 8uljjama 03 uoBulysepn auges3 snoadwy 8'0¢ coe 088 VOI asL N 19y | 8¢
Auno) ey g oipuea ues ul suonesado
210V 210V SAd-4Sd o'sy 0'0LT | 910Z/90 8800€7 |49849quasaH 03 uoldulysep 40 yiou pue saue| LOH/ AOH @N pua1x3 aygen m.>o‘_aE_ T4 o'zey 088 VOI aglL N wiRy | LT
u013ulysepn JO Yliou 0} BpualdeH Wol4 ;
suonesado
A uotun A uotun SAd-4Sd 0's 0'v€ | 9T0Z/90 Aup uotun 98ueyauaiu| peoy 3|ddiym / 088-I [44" 0'€T 088 VOI aglL N wiRy | 9¢
o13jed3 anosdw)
suonesado
ULm>>>NI jo >u_U ULN>>>NI Jo >u_U SAad-¥Sd 0s ove wﬁON\wO 7S00€¢C _u\_m\5>mI "9AY UOJUIAN uo1dNJIIsuodal U\_ UoluIM\ aygen w>0‘_QE_ 8T L9T 088 <O_ aglr N wiay Y4
i . piemAeH 19| 159 Amyd |elasnpu] 03 peoy a|ddiym suonesado . .
210V 210V SAd-4Sd v 0'ST | ST0Z/90 7S00€¢C Amyid [euasnpul 03 peoy ajddiym wold saue| AJeljxne gs 13 GN 088-1 PPY ayyens anosduwy Y1 L'ET 088 VOI aglL N wiRy | ¢
’ . . piemAeH J/1 UOlUIAA 01 D/| "3S BpuelD 03sed suolesado . .
210V 210V SAd-dSd 0's S'LT | STOZ/90 ¢500€C Ul 5/1 UOUIA 03 3/] 1S Y ISOM LIS saue| ALeljIXne g5 3 AN 088-1 PPY ayyens anosduwy €81 9'LT 088 VOI aglL N widy | €¢
plie)) 210V . . suonesado| .
piemAen Jo Ay | plemAen 30 Ay SAd-4Sd 0's 0'9€ | ST0Z/90 €500€¢C piemAeH /1159 Aemyjied |eliasnpul au4es3 snoadwy 8Vl 1 088 VOI aglL N widy | ¢
210V 210V SAd-4Sd 0'0s 0°0TE | 9T02/90 €890¢€¢C 2u faund V84S 031 ‘PAIg stohelado 8'1¢Y "TTd VO aglL N wisy
150D BJIUOD ¥8-YS USIMIB] 089-| | BISOD|Y WOJy 3ue| JOH/AOH 9S Pue gN ouge anoadw) 01T 089 | ! 1z
(panunuod) NV1d YYOM 9T/ST0Z A4 A3SOdO¥d
5 M - [ [e) o m = 5 o — = o m [ o [ > > m [ 5
3 3 3 5 |8 |28| B 3 2 2 £ 2 | & |28 |8 |s =5/ £ |3
> ® ® o = ® 3 =85 o 3 o = = o o |® a o
] a o ) I =3 S 2 R =3 ] o o 3 o ~ © o S| o x
3 - = a = 2= =13 o o < @ ] o W 3 33| = *
o (%] - a (o) 2 o O 35 5 3 o > w o o a =
S 2 o o 2 E Zo ! 3 2 3 Q s 3 |3 3|3
= @ -+ bl - [} = 3 - - F3 o
5 > a fag <2 <9 > 3 P 5 3 2 > |=0o| B
[} 4 — v < O <& = o = £ < 3
o 7y =2 =2 c © o > 3
& h < £ |29 = 3 g o 3 |25 &
© = = 3 T @ T T 5| 5
3 =l g £ 2 o 8
2 0y 2 3|3
2 =3 2| &
=3 5
S E 3| 2

(9T/ST ‘ST/YT ‘PT/ETOZAL Jueld 21891e43S Ald 4ed9A-924YL ALNNOD YAINVIY 14vdd



This page intentionally left blank

Page 152



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 5B
Attachment B

Non-SHOPP Workload Guidance

District Non-SHOPP work program for projects planned in Fiscal Years 2013-14, 2014-15, and
2015 -16
Non-SHOPP related PID work must be part of the workload and may be resourced using one of two

methods.

1.  Use State Highway Account {SHA) funds.

2. Use reimbursement authority after a cooperative agreement has been executed. The
cooperative agreement will need to be fully executed before PID work is ready to be charged.
Districts may use the cooperative agreement templates that are provided on the Design’s
website at http://onramp.dot.ca.gov/hg/design/coop/pid-template.php.

For SHA Non-SHOPP PID work, the project must be funded entirely using state resources, such as ARRA
(Caltrans), bonds, CMAQ (federal pass-through funding), RSTP, STIP, TCRP, or other state programs.
Use of any funds not administered by the State for project work after the completion of the PID will
require that the Department’s PID work be reimbursed by the local agency.

FINANCIALLY CONSTRAINED PROJECTS

Only RTP financially-constrained projects may be included in the Non-SHOPP as SHA workload. This
means that the regional agency must provide documented inclusion of the project in the financially
constrained tier of an RTP. The project and its funding information must be identified in the Districts’
workload template. Projects not contained in the financially constrained tier of an RTP may only be
added as reimbursement. Districts will need to ensure their existing and proposed reimbursement
projects are identified in the Non-SHOPP spreadsheet.

DISTRICT Non-SHOPP PID INVENTORY VALUE

Districts will also need to consider any completed Non-SHOPP PIDs that are listed in their inventory
when assessing their total available state funding. Any completed PIDs listed in the PID inventory will
count toward their available state funds. Similar to the SHOPP Inventory, the district will need to
assess the need to keep, refresh, or discontinue the PID from the Inventory list.

Page 153



This page intentionally left blank

Page 154



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

“l’/ ///// Agenda Item 6C

= ALAMEDA
= County Transportation
6/3":, Commission
-, l'| ‘\\\\\\
Memorandum
DATE: April 23, 2013
TO: Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC)
FROM: Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer

SUBJECT: Federal Inactive List of Projects: New Caltrans Guidance

Recommendation
This item is for information only.

Summary

Federal regulations require that agencies receiving federal funds invoice against their obligations at
least once every six months. Projects that do not have invoicing activity over a six month period are
placed on the Inactive Obligation list, and those projects are at risk of deobligation of the project’s
federal funds unless Caltrans and the Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) receive either an
invoice or a valid justification for inactivity. Caltrans is tracking inactive obligations, and updating a
list of inactive projects every week. If Caltrans and FHWA do not receive adequate invoicing or
justification for the project’s inactivity, the project may be deobligated.

Discussion

In response to FHWA’s recently distributed new guidance for processing Inactive Obligations,
Caltrans has developed new guidelines for managing federal inactive obligations (Attachment A).
These new guidelines treat all federal-aid as well as the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
(ARRA) inactive projects equally. In order to manage these changes more proactively Caltrans is
changing the management of “inactive projects” as follows beginning July 1, 2013:

e |If the Department does not receive an invoice for more than six months, the project will be
deemed "inactive" and posted on the Department's website. Local Agencies will be notified the
first time projects are posted.

e If the Department does not receive an invoice within the following six months (12 months
without invoicing), the Department will deobligate the unexpended balances.

e It is the responsibility of the local agencies to work in collaboration with their respective
District Local Assistance Engineer's to ensure their projects are removed from the list to avoid
deobligation.

Page 155



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 6C

e The Inactive project listing is posted at the following website and will be updated weekly:
http://www.dot.ca.gov/ha/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm

Fiscal Impact
This item is for information only. There is no fiscal impact at this time.

Attachments
Attachment A: Caltrans Letter: Revised Guidance for Inactive Obligations
Attachment B: Justification form

Page 156


http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

STATE OF CALIFORNIA—BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY AEgng%ﬁ%C‘iB_Eﬁ#E é Governor
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Attachment Ag

DIVISION OF LOCAL ASSISTANCE i
P.O. BOX 942873. MS-1
SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001
PHONE [9 16) 653-1776 Flex your power!
FAX (916) 654-2409 Be energy efficient!
TTY 711

www.dot.ca.gov

April 4, 2013

To: Local and Regional Transportation Partners
Dear Transportation Partners:

As you know, once federal funds are obligated to projects, local agencies are expected to invoice
the Department on a regular basis in accordance with 23 CFR 630.106. Failure to do so will
deem the project “inactive” and is subject to deobligation if proper justification is not provided to
the Department and approved by Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). The intent of this
regulation is to make sure the federal funds available are used timely on federal aid projects.

In spite of complying with this regulation, a recent audit by Office of Inspector General (OIG)
found “material weakness” in the way FHWA is managing the “inactive obligations”. Asa
result FHWA has already changed the definition of the “inactive projects” twice. These changes,
without advance notice, cause undue hardship to local agencies and the Department. In order to
manage these changes more proactively, the Department is changing the management of
“inactive projects” as follows beginning July 1, 2013:

1. If the Department does not receive an invoice for more than six months, the project
will be deemed “inactive™ and posted on the Department’s website. Local Agencies
will be notified the first time projects are posted.

2. If the Department does not receive an invoice in the next six months (12 months
without invoicing), the Department will deobligate the unexpended balances.

3. Itis the Local Agencies responsibility to work in collaboration with their respective
District Local Assistance Engineer’s to ensure their projects are removed from the list
to avoid deobligation.

4. Inactive project listing is already posted at the following website and will be updated
weekly: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm

Inactive obligation policy information can be accessed at the following link:
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPrograms/lam/prog p/p0O4agree-04-08-11.pdf#page=18

It should also be noted that American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) projects will not
be treated differently than non-ARRA projects in the new procedures.

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”

Page 157



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 6C
Attachment A

Local and Regional Transportation Partners
April 4, 2013
Page 2

If you have any questions regarding this policy, please contact Chris Jensen at (916) 653-3085
or Curt Davis at (916) 653-4221. Remember the best way to avoid inactivity is to invoice on a
regular bhsis for reimbursable costs.

DENIX D. ANBIAH
Chief
Division of Local Assistance

c: District Local Assistance Engineers, Caltrans
Office Chiefs, Division of Local Assistance, Caltrans
Gilbert Petrissans, Local Programs Accounting, Caltrans
Janice Richardson, Director, Financial Services, FHWA
Fardad Falakfarsa, Chief, Office of Federal Resources, Caltrans
Curt Davis, Chief, Office of Project Delivery & Accountability, Caltrans
Chris Jensen, Senior Transportation Engineer, Office of Project Delivery
Accountability, Caltrans

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”

Page 158



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

——
i M%% QUARTERLY REVIEW OF INACTIVE PROJECTS
NI JUSTIFICATION FORM SUMMARY

1. CT DIST - FEDERAL AID 2. STATE PROJECT

3. RESPONSIBLE AGENCY
PROJECT NO. NUMBER

5. GENERAL LOCATION

6. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK (INCLUDE PROJECT PHASES WITH OBLIGATED FUNDS)

7. AUTHORIZATION 8. FEDERAL-AID FUNDS 9. PGM CODE 10. PHASE 11. FEDERAL FUNDS EXPENDED TO  12. UNEXPENDED FEDERAL
DATE AUTHORIZED ' (from E-76) DATE FUNDS

TOTAL:

13. LAST ACTIVITY
(BILLING DATE)

Important note: Caltrans and/or FHWA reserve the right to reject a Justification and deobligate the Federal Funds.

14. JUSTIFICATION (CHECK ONE OR MORE IF APPLICABLE)

U Litigation Filed U Environmental Delays U Right of way, Utility Relocation Delays

Justification Forms without proper supporting documents will be rejected and returned to Agencies by Caltrans.
Decision to accept or reject a Justification may be based exclusively on this form and supporting documentation.

15. LIST PROJECT HISTORY FROM INITIAL AUTHORIZATION OR FROM LAST BILLING. LIST CURRENT PROJECT STATUS/REASON FOR PROJECT BEING INACTIVE.

PROVIDE BACKUP DOCUMENTATION.

16. ACTIONS TAKEN TO RESOLVE EXISTING ISSUE(S)

17. DATE ACTIVITIES TO BE RESUMED 18. DATE BILLINGS OR OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (e.g. closure, withdrawal, etc

20. IF ESTIMATE IS LESS THAN UNEXPENDED BALANCE, AMOUNT TO BE DEOBLIGATED
(Attach copy of E-76 requesting deobligation)

21. CONSEQUENCES IF FUNDS ARE DEOBLIGATED

19. CURRENT COST ESTIMATE NEEDED TO COMPLETE PROJECT

22. ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION (LIST ATTACHMENTS) TO SUPPORT VALIDATION OF THIS OBLIGATION

23. AGENCY CONTACT SIGNATURE PHONE NUMBER

24. FORM REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY:

CT DISTRICT CONTACT NAME/TITLE SIGNATURE PHONE NUMBER DATE

Page 159



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF INACTIVE PROJECTS
JUSTIFICATION FORM SUMMARY

Please go through the check list before submitting your justification form
( leave anything blank)
Additional Information

Information Required

1 Enter the District number and federal project number (including the
project prefix, e.g. STPL)
2 Enter State Project Number, if applicable
3 Enter Responsible Agency
4 Enter date you've completed the form
5 Enter route information and location description
6 Enter work description including project phases with obligated funds
7 Enter date when funds were authorized. Use a separate line for each|Refer to the current inactive list/file
phase with authorized federal funds posted in the web
8 Enter authorized federal funds http://WWW..dot.ca..gov/hq/LocaIPro
grams/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyRe
9 Enter all program code(s) viewoflnactiveProjects.htm
10 Enter project phase (e.g. PE, RW, CON, etc.) Use E-76 for this item
11 Ent lated diture b d Refer to the current inactive list/file
nter accumulated expenditure by program code posted in the web
12 Enter unexpended funds http://WWW..dot.ca..gov/hq/LocaIPro
grams/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyRe
13 Enter last billing date viewoflnactiveProjects.htm
14 Select the appropriate reason(s) for justification; for litigation filed, |http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPro
submit copy (with stamp) of the documents filed grams/Inactiveprojects.htm
Include project timeline from the
time of authorization or last
15 List project history flnanmgl.trans'actlo.n to present.
e.g. original bid rejected - costs
exceeded engineer estimate by
XX%
Explain why previous commitment
. . has not been met.
16 Action(s) taken to resolve the issue e.g. to be re-advertised after
additional funding determinations
17 Enter date activities to be resumed e.g. Revised date for contract
award
18 Enter billing dates or other corrective action to be taken
19 Enter current cost estimate needed to complete
20 Enter amount to be deobligated for unneeded funds
21 Enter reason/consequences if funds are deobligated
Copy of environmental approval;
litigation; r/w acquisition; copy of
22 Additional back-up documentation mvmcg; proof that' they.havc'e l?gen
working on a project since initial
authorization; project timeline and
funding plan; PSA; etc.
23 Enter contact person from local agency Person preparg d the justification
must sign the form
A - Person reviewing and approving
24 DLAE approving official the justification must sign the form
ANY INCOMPLETE JUSTIFICATION FORM WILL BE SENT BACK TO DLAE

Page 160



http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 6D

! 'l/////
"ALAMEDA

County Transportation
Commission
A

»4-: "y \\\\\

Memorandum
DATE: April 29, 2013
TO: Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee
FROM: Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer

Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst

SUBJECT: Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Timely Use of Funds
Monitoring Report and Summary of Applications Received for FY 2013/14

Recommendations
This item is for information only.

Summary
ACTAC is requested to review and comment on the following TFCA items: (1) Timely Use of
Funds (TUF) report, dated May 31, 2013 (Attachment A), and (2) Summary of applications
received for the FY 2013/14 program (Attachment B). Project sponsors are requested to review both
items and provide comments and/or corrections to Jacki Taylor, jtaylor@alamedactc.org, by Friday,
May 17th.

Information

TUF Report
The report includes currently active and recently completed projects programmed with Alameda

County TFCA Program Manager funds. The report segregates the 22 active projects into “Red”,
“Yellow”, and “Green” zones based on upcoming project delivery milestones. For this report cycle,
there is one Red Zone project with required activities due within the next four months, 15 Yellow
Zone projects with activities due within the next five to seven months, and six Green Zone projects,
with required activities due beyond seven months. As noted at the end of the report, five projects
have been completed and will be removed from future reports. The Timely Use of Funds report and
the updates received by May 17" will be the basis for the TFCA At Risk Report which is scheduled
to be brought to the Commission in June 2013.

FY 2013/14 Applications Received

Applications for the FY 2013/14 TFCA program were due April 5, 2013. Attachment B is a
summary of the applications received. The FY 2013/14 TFCA program is currently under
development. A draft program is scheduled for review during June 2013 and a final program
approval is scheduled for July 2013. Project sponsors are requested provide comments and/or
corrections to the application summary by Friday, May 17th.

Page 161


mailto:jtaylor@alamedactc.org

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 6D

Fiscal Impact
This item is for information only. There is no fiscal impact at this time.

Attachments
Attachment A: May 2013 TFCA Timely Use of Funds Report
Attachment B: FY 2013/14 TFCA Program Summary of Applications Received

Page 162



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 6D

TFCA County Program Manager Fund Attachment A
Timely Use of Funds Report
Report Date: May 31, 2013
Activity
Project Required Date Completed
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances Activity Due (D_a_te or Y/N)|Notes
RED ZONE (Milestone deadline within 4 months)
10ALAO02 [Alameda CTC |I-80 Corridor Arterial TECA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 07/09/10 [|Expenditures complete
Management - inal invoi i
9 $ 100,000 |Project Start Mar-11 Jul-10 EE";‘{' mg‘m)‘l’?l'g
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 10/15/12 (Project completion
$ 100,000 |JFMR May-13 scheduled spring 2013)
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12 Yes
YELLOW ZONE (Milestone deadline within 5-7 Months)
08ALAO01 |Alameda CTC |Webster Street Corridor |TECA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 12/16/08 |Expenditure deadline Dec '13
Enhancements Project P 420,000 |Project start Jan-09 Jun-09 Expenditures r}ot complete
FMR due Mar '14
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 3rd 1-yr extension approved
$ 236,372 |FMR Mar-14
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/13
09ALAOL (Alameda CTC ‘(/:V;bzt:rfsSt SMART TFCA Award Agreement Executed 17110 717109 EXPE;S?IUY? dﬁgtd"gi Dlzttie'13
" $ 400,000 JProject start Oct-09 Jul-09 FQPR du'e“:w; by 4° p
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14 2nd extension request
$ 327,145 |FMR Mar-14 approved 9/27/12
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/13
09ALAO07 |AC Transit Easy Pass Transit TECA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09 |Extension approved Oct'11
Incentive Program P 350,000 |Project Start Sep-09 Nov-09 E.xpenditu_res com_plete
Final Invoice received
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 FMR received
$ 236,535 |FMR Mar-13 Mar-13
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/13 Yes
10ALA04 [Hayward Traffic Signal Controller |TEcA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/26/11 [|Expenditures complete
Upgrade and $ 614,000 |Project Start Mar-11 Dec-10 |\ MR due date TBD
Synchronization - - (2 years post-project)
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14 01/07/13 |1st extension request
$ 614,000 JFMR Jan -15 (est.) approved 9/27/12
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/13 Yes
11ALA01 [Alameda Park Street Corridor TECA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 06/13/12 [|Expenditure deadline Nov '13
Operations Improvement P 230,900 |Project Start Dec-12 Dec-12 FMR due Feb '14
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
$ - |[FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
11ALAO02 |Alameda Mattox Road TECA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 01/24/12 |Expenditure deadline Nov '13
County Bike Lanes $ 40,000 |Project Start Dec-12 Dec-12  |FMR due Feb'14
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
$ - |FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
11ALAO03 |Albany Buchanan Bike Path TECA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 06/01/12 [|Expenditure deadline Nov '13
$ 100,000 |Project Start Dec-12 oct12 |FMRdue Feb 14
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
$ - |FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
11ALA04 [Cal State - CSUEB - 2nd Campus |TECA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 11/08/11 |Expenditure deadline Nov '13
East Bay t(lcifﬁﬂlszh;ttl'zll?’) $ 194,000 |Project Start Dec-12 Aug-11 _|FMR due Feb'14
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
$ 113,404 |FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
11ALAQO5 [Cal State - Transportation Demand |TEcA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 11/08/11 |Expenditure deadline Nov '13
East Bay Management $ 52,000 |Project Start Dec-12 Sep-11 Project co_mpleted .
Pilot Program Final Invoice to be received
(FY 11/12) TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 FMR received
$ 49,000 |FMR Dec-12 Dec '12
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
Page 1 of 3

Page 163




TFCA County Program Manager Fund

Timely Use of Funds Report

Report Date: May 31, 2013

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 6D

Attachment A

Activity
Project Required Date Completed
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances Activity Due (Date or Y/N)INotes
YELLOW ZONE (Milestone deadline within 5-7 Months), continued
11ALA06 |Fremont North Fremont Arterial  [TEcA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 01/04/12 [|Expenditure deadline Nov '13
Management $ 256,000 |Project Start Dec-12 Nov-12 |FMR due Feb'14
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
$ - |FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
11ALAQ07 [Hayward Post-project Monitoring/ [TEcA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 06/01/12 [|Expenditure deadline Nov '13
Retiming activities for - FMR due Jan '16
Arterial Mgmt project $ 50,300.00 P_rolect S_tart Dec-12 Feb-12 (FMR to be coordinated with
10ALAO4 TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14 10ALA04)
$ - |FMR Jan-15
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
11ALAO08 |Hayward Clawiter Road Arterial  [TEcA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 02/27/12 |Project to start by Dec '12
Management - Expenditure deadline Nov '13
$ 190,000.00 JProject Start Dec-12 Feb-12 FMR due Feb 14
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
$ - |FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
11ALAQ9 |Oakland Traffic Signal TECA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 03/08/12 |Project to start by Dec '12
Synchronization along - ] ] Expenditure deadline Nov '13
Martin Luther King Jr. $ 125,000 P_rolect S_tart Dec-12 Mar-12 FMR due date Feb '14
Way TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
$ - |FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
11ALA12 [San Leandro |San Leandro TECA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 11/08/11 |Expenditure deadline Nov '13
LINKS Shuttle - FMR due Feb '14
(FYs 11/12 & 12/13) $ 59,500 P‘r0]ect S‘tart Dec-12 Jul-11
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
$ 47,500 |FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
11ALA13 [Alameda CTC |Alameda County TECA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 07/05/11 |Expenditure deadline Nov '13
Guaranteed Ride Home s 245 000 |Proiect start Dec-12 Jan-12 FMR due Feb '14
(GRH) Program * - ! -
(FYs 11/12 & 12/13) TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
$ 123,214 |FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months)
12ALA01 |Oakland Broadway Shuttle: Fri TECA Award Agreement Executed 2/1/13 12/14/12 |Expenditures not complete
and Sat Evening $ 35,300 [Project Start Dec-13 Juk12  |FMR due Sept'13
Extended Service - -
(FY 12/13) TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/15
$ 17,650 [FMR Sep-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/17/14
12ALAQ02 [Pleasanton |Pleasanton Trip TECA Award Agreement Executed 2/1/13 2/6/13 Project to start by Dec '13
Reduction Program - ] Expenditures not complete
(FY 12/13) $ 57,507 P_rolect S_,tart Dec-13 FMR due Sept '13
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/15
FMR Sep-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/17/14
12ALA03 |Cal State - CSUEB Second Shuttle -|TEcaA Award Agreement Executed 2/1/13 2/6/13 Project to start by Dec '13
East Bay Increased Service Hours ] ) Expenditures not complete
(FY 12/13) $ 56,350 P.r01ect ?tart Dec-13 FMR due Sept '13
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/15
FMR Sep-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/17/14
Page 2 of 3

Page 164




TFCA County Program Manager Fund

Timely Use of Funds Report

Report Date: May 31, 2013

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 6D

Attachment A

Activity
Project Required Date Completed
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances Activity Due (Date or Y/N)INotes
GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline within 4 months), continued
12ALA04 [LAVTA Route 10 - Dublin/ TECA Award Agreement Executed 2/1/13 1/9/13 Project to start by Dec '13
Pleasanton BART - ] Expenditures not complete
to Livermore ACE $ 144,346 P_rolect $tart Dec-13 FMR due Sept '13
Station and LLNL TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/15
(FY 12/13 Operations) FMR Jan-15
Expend Deadline Met? 10/17/14
12ALA05 [LAVTA ACE Shuttle Service -  |TECA Award Agreement Executed 2/1/13 1/9/13 Project to start by Dec '13
Route 53 ] ) Expenditures not complete
(FY 12/13 Operations) | 34,180 {Project Start Dec-13 FMR due Sept 13
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/15
FMR Sep-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/17/14
12ALA06 [LAVTA ACE/BART Shuttle TECA Award Agreement Executed 2/1/13 1/9/13 Project to start by Dec '13
Service - Route 54 - ] Expenditures not complete
(FY 12/13 Operations) |- 30.700 JProject Start Dec-13 FMR due Sept '13
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/15
FMR Sep-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/17/14
Completed Projects (will be removed from the next monitoring report)
07ALA06 |BART Multi-Jurisdiction Bike  [TEcA Award Agreement Executed 1/1/08 3/8/08 Expenditures complete
Locker Project ] ) Final Invoice paid
$ 253,520 P‘r0]ect S‘tart 2/1/08 Feb-08 $21,884.87 relinquished
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/12 Mar-13 FMR received
$ 253,520 |FMR Mar-12 Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11 Yes
08ALAO0S5 |Alameda CTC |Oakland San Pablo TECA Award Agreement Executed NA 8/22/08 |Expenditures complete
Avenue TSP/Transit - Final Invoice paid
Improvement Project $ 174,493 P_rolect S_tart Apr-09 Jul-09 FMR received
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 07/29/11 (2-year post-project report)
$ 174,493 |FMR Feb-13 Mar-13
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes
10ALAO03 |Fremont Signal Retiming: Paseo |TEcA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 02/24/11 [|Expenditures complete
Padre parkway and Auto ] _ ) Final invoice paid
Mall Parkway $ 202,210 P‘r0]ect start Mar-11 Jul-11 $7,790 relinquished
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 03/06/13 |FMR received
$ 202,210 |FMR Jan-13 Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12 Yes
10ALA08 |AC Transit TravelChoice- TECA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/05/11 [|Expenditures complete
New Residents (TCNR) s 139,166 |Project Start Mar-11 Jul-11 Final invoice paid
: - - $25,834 relinquished
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 Jan-13 FMR received
$ 139,166 |JFMR Jan-13 Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12 Yes
11ALA10 |Oakland Broadway Shuttle - 2012 [TEca Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 05/07/12 [|Expenditures complete
Daytime Operations P 52,154 |Project Start Dec-12 Jan-12 Final Invoice paid
* - - FMR received
TFCA Expended |Final Reimbursement 12/31/14 Apr-13
$ 52,154 |[FMR Mar-13 Mar-13
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13 Yes

Report Milestone Notes

Agmt Executed = Date TFCA Agreement executed
Project Start = Date of project initiation

FMR = Date Final Monitoring Report (Final Project Report) received by Alameda CTC
Exp. Deadline Met? = Expenditures completed by deadline (Yes/No)

Page 3 of 3

Page 165




This page intentionally left blank

Page 166



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 6D
Attachment B

FY 2013/14 TFCA County Program Manager Funding
Summary of Applications Received

. . L Total Project TFCA
Sponsor Project Name Project Description st Requested
70% City/County Share
Alameda County | Tesla Rd Class Il Bike Class Il Bicycle Lane Gap Closure on Tesla Road between Greenville Rd and Cross $390,000 $200,000
Lanes Road which is East of Livermore, in Unincorporated Alameda County.
Berkeley Berkeley Citywide Bicycle | Purchase and installation on the public right-of-way of at least 278 bicycle racks $155,000 $155,000
Parking Project citywide, including six (6) pilot in-street "bicycle corral" locations along commercial
corridors. The City will install racks primarily on sidewalks near commercial areas,
schools, and parks.
Fremont City of Fremont Arterial This project will improve arterial operations along three corridors: Ardenwood $218,000 $218,000
Management Boulevard, Stevenson Boulevard, and Mission Boulevard by implementing new
signal coordination timings and upgrading most of the existing traffic signal
equipment to enhance the operation of the traffic signal coordination.
Hayward "A" Street Signal Upgrade | Provide traffic signal retiming and coordination along "A" Street at 10 intersections $209,000 $190,000
and Coordination between Mission Boulevard and Hesperian Boulevard, including upgrading existing
controllers and closing the gap between the existing signal interconnect system to
allow communications between the Traffic Operations Center (TOC) and the on-
street controllers.
Oakland Adeline St Bikeway Gap The project will install Class 2 bike lanes on Adeline St, 47th to 61st Sts. The new $73,000 $58,000
Closure facility will adjoin existing bikeways at each end. The street will be slurry-sealed prior
to bike lane installation.
Oakland CityRacks Bicycle Parking | This project will fund Phase 10 of Oakland's CityRacks Bicycle Parking Program. $100,000 $100,000
Program Phase 10 Over the two year grant period, the project includes installation of approximately 500
bike rack parking spaces, four electronic bicycle lockers to serve the 12th St BART
Station.
Oakland City of Oakland Broadway | The Free Broadway Shuttle (the "B") operates between the Jack London Oakland $1,051,000 $140,268
Shuttle Amtrak Station and Broadway at 27th Street at 11-16 minute frequencies. Starting
July 2013, the B's service hours will be Monday-Thursday 7am-10pm; Friday 7am-
12am; and Saturday 6pm-12am. TFCA request is for a 1.5 year period, July 2013 -
Dec. 2014.
Pleasanton Pleasanton Trip Reduction| The project consists of a three-pronged approach to reducing trips including $114,000 $58,916
Program employer-based, residential-based and school-based programs. The project also
consists of monitoring efforts
by conducting transportation surveys to gather data. TFCA request is for FY 13/14
program operations.
San Leandro San Leandro LINKS The free shuttle provides service from the San Leandro BART station to businesses $633,000 $104,000
Shuttle in West San Leandro. Service is provided every 20 minutes, Monday through Friday
during peak commute hours from 5:45AM to 9:45AM and starting again at 3:00PM to
7:00PM. The TFCA request is for FYs 13/14 and 14/15.
Subtotal TFCA 70% Requested $1,224,184
TFCA Balance Available $1,082,516
Amount Requested over Amount Available ($141,668)
. . L Total Project TFCA
Sponsor Project Name Project Description st Requested
30% Transit Discretionary Share
AC Transit Bus Electrification The conversion of an existing hybrid gasoline bus to a fully electric vehicle to achieve| $ 484,000 $387,276
Demonstration Project reductions in emissions, noise and operational costs. The electric bus would replace
an existing conventional diesel fuel bus from the AC Transit revenue fleet.
Alameda CTC Alameda County The Program provides a "guaranteed ride home" to registered employees in $ 270,000 | $ 270,000
Guaranteed Ride Home Alameda County as an incentive to use alternative modes of transportation to get to
and Countywide work. TFCA request is for continued program operations for FY 13/14 and FY14/15
Transportation Demand and includes the creation of new educational materials providing comprehensive
Management Services information on different TDM services and commute alternatives available in
Information Program Alameda County.
CSU East Bay Second BART to Campus | Continue existing operations of a second free campus to BART shuttle. The route $ 159,314 | $ 159,314
Shuttle operates in a loop between CSU East Bay campus and the Hayward BART station
7am-930pm, 240 days per year. Request is for FY 13/14 operations.
LAVTA Route 20X and RAPID Routes 20x and Rapid operations for FYs 13/14 and 14/15. These routes serve West| $ 6,600,000 | $ 450,000
Operations and East Dublin/Pleasanton BART and the Livermore Transit Center. Additionally, a
new EcoPass/Transit Incentive Program, for employees traveling to work along these
corridors, is proposed.
Subtotal TFCA 30% Requested |$ 1,266,590
TFCA Balance Available | $ 806,305
Amount Requested over Amount Available | $ (460,285)
Total FY 13/14 TFCA Requested $ 2,490,774
Total FY 13/14 TFCA Available $1,888,821
Total Amount Requested over Amount Available | $ (601,953)

Page 167




This page intentionally left blank

Page 168



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 6E

METROPOLITAN JOINT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY/
TRANSPORTATION LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS WORKING GROUP MEETING
MM T 101 - 8" St., 1% Floor, Auditorium
COMMISSION Monday, April 15, 2013
9:30 a.m. —12:30 p.m.
AGENDA
Estimated
Topic Time
1. Introductions (Eileen Ross, Chair) 3 min
2. Review of Working Group Minutes* 5 min

A. Partnership Local Streets and Roads Working Group — March 14, 2013* (Craig Tackabery, LSRWG Chair)
B. Partnership Programming and Delivery Working Group — March 18, 2013* (Eileen Ross, PDWG Chair)

3. Standing/ Programming Updates:
A. Federal Programs Delivery Update (STP/CMAQ, STIP-TE, HBP, Local Safety)* (Marcella Aranda) 10 min
e Inactive Obligations Update

(The current Quarterly Inactive Obligations listing is available online at:
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/L ocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm.)

B. CTC/Legislative Update* (Kenneth Kao/ Rebecca Long) 15 min
C. OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) Q&A (Craig Goldblatt) 15 min

4. Federal/State Program Announcements:

A. Caltrans Division of Local Assistance Web Update Announcements (DLAWUA)* (Memo Only)
(Caltrans Division of Local Assistance has posted program updates/announcements to their website.
Jurisdictions are encouraged to review the bulletins for program changes.)

i. DLA-OB 13-02 - LAPM Ch 6 Environmental Procedures*
(DLA-OB 13-02 - LAPM Ch 6 Environmental Procedures has been posted to the Local Assistance
website at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/ha/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA_OB.htm)

ii. Caltrans Local Assistance Training — LTAP News Spring 2013*
(Caltrans Local Assistance has posted a schedule of upcoming training sessions. Registration will be
open until one week prior to the date of training.
http://www.cce.csus.edu/conferences/caltrans/localAssistance/training_upcTraining.cfm )

iii. Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS) — Call for Updates*
(Caltrans is requesting assistance in updating the Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS). The
HPMS study provides data to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) on the physical condition and
the performance characteristics of public roads in the Nation. Deadline to submit is April 19, 2013.)

iv. [DLAWUA] HBP funds are available
(Caltrans is now advancing all projects with funds programmed in Federal Fiscal Years (FFY) 12/13,
13/14, 14/15, and 15/16. For a list of candidate projects see the project status lists posted at:
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPrograms/hbrr99/4yearstatus/)

5. Discussion Items:
A. 2014 STIP Development Update* (Kenneth Kao) 5 min
B. Release of the Draft 2013 TIP* (Sri Srinivasan/ Adam Crenshaw) 10 min
i. 2011 TIP Update*
(The current TIP and subsequent TIP Revisions are available online at:
http://ww.mtc.ca.gov/funding/tip/2011/revisions.htm)

C. FHWA Overview: Federal-Aid Construction Contracts (Jean Mazur, FHWA) 20 min
D. 2013 LSRWG Work Plan Update* (Theresa Romell/ Craig Tackabery) 30 min
i. Complete Streets Design and Engineering Workshops*
ii. Statewide Needs Assessment Agency Contribution Status

Chair: Eileen Ross, SFMTA MTC Staff Liaison: Kenneth Kao

Vice-Chair: Craig Tackabery, Marin Co. LSRPDﬁ& /éSlfg e1of113
JACOMMITTE\Partnership\Partnership Joint LSRPDWG\ 2013 Joint LSRPDWG\13 Joint LSRPDWG Agendas\02_Apr 15 13 LSRPDWG Agenda.doc @ g


http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/DLA_OB.htm
http://www.cce.csus.edu/conferences/caltrans/localAssistance/training_upcTraining.cfm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/hbrr99/4yearstatus/

JOINT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY/LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS WORKING GROUP

Meeting Agenda — April 15,2013 ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Page 2 of 2 Agenda Item 6E

iii. Cap and Trade Discussion
E. 2013 PDWG Work Plan Update* (Kenneth Kao) 15 min
F. Project Delivery Federal Efficiencies Update (Kenneth Kao) 10 min

6. Informational Items: (““Memo Only”” unless otherwise noted)
A. Draft Plan Bay Area: Outreach Schedule*
(The Draft Plan Bay Area has been released for public comment; the deadline to submit comments is 4:00pm,
Thursday, May 16, 2013. The Draft Plan is available online at:
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/planning/plan_bay area/draftplanbayarea/ )
B. P-TAP Update (Christina Hohorst) 5 min
C. PMP Certification Status*
(P-TAP 13 recipients are reminded to submit their certification letter by April 30, 2013 or be reverted back to two
years past their “Last Inspection Date”. Current PMP Certification status is available online at:
http://www.mtcpms.org/ptap/cert.html)
D. Free Live Stream Webinar: Highway Preservation Starts with Effective Communication
(TRB is sponsoring a free live stream webinar based on TRB’s NCHRP Report 742 on April 18, 2013. Registration
information is available online at: http://www.burnsmcdmedia.com/registration/livestreaming/index.html)
E. Rightsizing Streets Webinar*
(This free webinar is brought to you by FHWA, in partnership with the Project for Public Spaces, and INDUS
Corporation. The webinar will be held on Tuesday, April 30th from 2:30 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. EDT)
April 2013 ITS Berkeley Tech Transfer Training Courses™

2013 Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting Calendar

(The 2013 Local Streets and Roads Working Group meeting calendar is available online at:
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/agendas.htm)

H. 2013 Programming and Delivery Working Group Meeting Calendar

(The 2013 Programming and Delivery Working Group meeting calendar is available online at:
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/agendas.htm)

o

7. Recommended Agenda Items for Next Meeting: (All) 5 min

The next LSRWG meeting:
Thursday, May 9, 2013
9:30a—11:30a, 2 Floor, Claremont
101-8" Street, Oakland 94607

The next PDWG meeting:
Monday, May 20, 2013

10:30a — 12:30p, 3™ Floor, Fishbowl
101-8" Street, Oakland 94607

* = Attachment in Packet ** = Handouts Available at Meeting

Contact Marcella Aranda at maranda@mtc.ca.gov if you have questions regarding this agenda.

LSRPDWG 04/15/13: Page 2 of 113

JA\COMMITTE Partnership\Partnership Joint LSRPDWG\ 2013 Joint LSRPDWG\13 Joint LSRPDWG Agendas\02_Apr 15 13 LSRPDWG Agenda.doc (26) P a g e 1 7 0


http://www.mtc.ca.gov/planning/plan_bay_area/draftplanbayarea/
http://www.mtcpms.org/ptap/cert.html
http://www.burnsmcdmedia.com/registration/livestreaming/index.html
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/agendas.htm
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/agendas.htm
mailto:maranda@mtc.ca.gov

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

"-"////// Agenda Item 7A
\"""\\\\\\
Memorandum
DATE: April 23, 2013
TO: Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee
FROM: Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Legislation and Public Affairs

SUBJECT: Legislative Positions and Update

Recommendations
This item is for information only.

Summary

This memo provides an update on federal, state and local legislative activities including an
update on the federal budget, federal transportation issues, legislative activities and policies at
the state level, as well as an update on local legislative activities.

Alameda CTC’s legislative program was approved in December 2013 establishing legislative
priorities for 2013 and is included in summary format in Attachment A. The 2013 Legislative
Program is divided into five sections: Transportation Funding, Project Delivery, Multi-Modal
Transportation and Land Use, Climate Change, and Partnerships. The program was designed to
be broad and flexible to allow Alameda CTC the opportunity to pursue legislative and
administrative opportunities that may arise during the year, and to respond to political processes
in Sacramento and Washington, DC. Each month, staff brings updates to the Commission on
legislative issues germane to the adopted legislative program, including recommended positions
on bills as well as legislative updates.

Background
The following summarizes legislative information and activities at the federal, state and local
levels.

Federal Update
The following updates provide information on activities and issues at the federal level and
include information contributed from Alameda CTC’s lobbyist team (CJ Lake/Len Simon).

President’s 2014 Budget: On April 10, 2013, the President submitted a budget for $3.78 trillion
in FY 14 spending, and combines both revenues and cuts to reduce the deficit by $1.8 trillion
over the next 10 years in a manner that would replace sequestration. The President’s plan
anticipates $3.03 trillion in tax revenues if his policy proposals are implemented. About $580
billion in additional revenues over ten years would come from tax reform that would close tax
loopholes and reduce tax benefits for high income earners. Proposed cuts of about $200 billion
over ten years are proposed from both defense and non-defense programs. The non-defense
programs would cover nearly all of the local government grant-making agencies, including the
Department of Transportation.

Page 171



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 7A

President’s FY 2014 Budget and Transportation: The President’s FY 2014 budget request for
the Department of Transportation is $77 billion, which is 6% above last year’s enacted levels.
Increases are primarily in the areas of rail, transit and safety. The President’s Budget also
includes a $50 billion program to provide immediate transportation investments in key areas that
would immediately fund critical transportation investments and create jobs. One area for
expenditure of $2 billion of the $50 billion includes transportation leadership awards that
encourage states and regions to implement innovative strategies to address pressing
transportation needs.

The Alameda CTC staff has advocated that if the $2 billion become available, they could be used
to reward self-help states like California by creating a Federal-Local Partnership Program
modeled after California’s State and Local Partnership Program (SLPP). The SLPP rewarded
self-help counties by allocating $1billion of bond funds to counties for transportation purposes
that passed transportation sales tax measures. The proposal for paying for these $50 billion
immediate investments is from funds that would not be spent in Afghanistan as the United States
reduces defense efforts there, making the realization of these funds uncertain.

President Obama’s Proposed Transportation Budget'

Proposed 2014 budget and comparison to 2012 DOLLARS IN MILLIONS
ADMINISTRATION FY 2012 ACTUAL FY 2014 REQUEST
Federal Aviation Administration 15,902 15,551
Federal Highway Administration 41,5451 40,995
Federal Motor Carrier Safety 555 572
Administration

National Highway Traffic Safety 800 828
Administration

Federal Transit Administration 10,6081 10,910
Federal Railroad Administration 1,632 6,635
Pipelines and Hazardous Materials 191 255
Safety Administration

Maritime Administration 350 365
Saint Lawrence Seaway Development 32 33
Corporation

Office of the Secretary 2 849 937
Inspector General 80 86
Surface Transportation Board 29 31
Total DOT Budgetary Resources 72,571 77,197
Immediate Transportation Investments 0 50,000
Grand Total for DOT 72,571 127,197

President’s 2014 Budget and Municipal Bonds: The President’s budget also includes a
proposal to limit the municipal bond interest tax exemption by imposing a 28% cap on the
interest exempted. If enacted, it is predicted that investors will demand higher yields on
municipal bonds to make the investment attractive, increasing the financing costs for local
government entities that issue municipal bonds. The costs of the increased tax rates will be
borne directly by local governments that issue bonds, making it more costly to raise the capital

1 http://www.dot.gov/sites/dot.dev/files/docs/FY%202014%20Budget%20Highlights.pdf

Page 172


http://www.dot.gov/sites/dot.dev/files/docs/FY%202014%20Budget%20Highlights.pdf

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

. . . . . Agenda Item 7A
needed to finance long-term infrastructure projects like roads, bridges, water projects, schools,

and hospitals. Because Alameda CTC is considering financing, this proposal in the President’s
budget could increase costs for the County. Staff recommends sending a letter to the President
and our Congressional members to share concerns with provisions in the White House’s FY
2014 budget proposal that seek to end the long-standing tax exempt status on municipal bond
interest. Elements of the letter would include the following key points:

e The tax exemption has been a successful cornerstone of state and local infrastructure
development for over 100 years, and is responsible for financing a majority of the
nation’s infrastructure needs for state and local governments of all sizes.

e Proposals to cap the exemption would introduce uncertainty into the municipal market,
causing investors to fear additional federal intervention in the market where none has
existed for the past 100 years. Ultimately these investor concerns translate into demands
for higher yields from increased costs to state and local governments.

e Proposals to reduce or repeal the tax exemption would have severely detrimental impacts
on national infrastructure development and the municipal bond market, raising costs for
state and local borrowers and creating uncertainty for investors.

e We cannot afford to abandon the great success of this important financing instrument,
especially as state and local governments continue to recover from the economic
downturn.

State Update
The following update provides information on activities and issues at the state level and includes
information contributed from Alameda CTC’s state lobbyist, Platinum Advisors.

Budget

The Department of Finance’s April Monthly bulletin, which reports on March figures, indicated
that California’s General Fund cash for March was $254 million above the 2013-14 Governor’s
Budget forecast of $5.7 billion and that overall year-to-date revenues are $5 billion above the
forecast of $59.6 billion. The Governor will release his May Budget Revise in early May which
will reflect updated figures for the 2013-14 budget. Another element that will be included in the
Governor’s May Revise is the Cap & Trade Expenditure Plan, which identifies how Cap & Trade
auction proceeds should be spent over the next three years as summarized below.

Cap & Trade Expenditure Plan: On April 16, 2013, the California Air Resources Board
released its draft Cap & Trade Investment Plan. CARB also held a public hearing on the draft
plan on Thursday, April 25, 2013. A final expenditure plan will be unveiled as part of the
Governor’s May Budget Revise.

Given the uncertainty of the cap & trade revenue, the draft plan is less of an expenditure plan and
more of an outline that identifies priority programs. The plan does not specify any dollar or
percentage amounts for the funding categories identified, but it identifies three priority
investment sectors. These sectors include, from largest to smallest, the following:

e Sustainable Communities & Clean Transportation

e Energy Efficiency & Clean Energy, and

o Natural Resources & Water Diversion.

The Sustainable Communities & Clean Transportation sector prioritizes funding for livable
communities investments such as funding to increase transit mode share, rail modernization,
active transportation, and infrastructure investments in complete streets, traffic management,

Page 173



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

] ) ) ] Agenda Item 7A
and pavement improvements. The expenditure plan also includes in each proposed area a

percentage goal for projects benefiting disadvantaged communities as required by state law.

Further the plan states that inclusion in this plan does not guarantee funding. Only a small subset
of the programs identified are anticipated to be funded in the first year. The plan recognizes that
legislation, such as AB 574, may be enacted creating new allocation methods for implementing
the expenditure plan. AB 574 is described in further detail below and staff recommends a
support position on the bill.

Policy
Working Groups: The State has established two working groups to address freight and goods

movement as well as to address transportation finance and project implementation policies.

California Freight Advisory Committee (CFAC): The California Department of Transportation
(Caltrans) assembled a freight advisory committee consisting of a representative cross-section of
public and private sector freight stakeholders in response to the reauthorization of the federal
surface transportation bill, Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21). The
CFAC will initially play a key role in the identification of a national freight network and the
development of a California Freight Mobility Plan, and will also serve as a standing committee
that will advise the state on freight issues beyond those required by MAP-21. The CFAC will
advise the state on freight-related priorities, issues, projects, and funding needs, as well as to
serve as a forum for discussion for state transportation decisions affecting freight mobility. The
Alameda CTC Executive Director, Art Dao, has been selected to serve on this committee.
Attachment B includes a list of committee participants.

Transportation Finance Working Group: The Business, Transportation & Housing Agency
convened the first meeting of the Transportation Finance Working Group. This first meeting
was attended by about 60 individuals representing a wide range of organizations and state
agencies, but it does not include a representative from the legislature.

The goal of this group is to explore long-term funding options and evaluate the best ways to
deliver transportation needs in California. At the first meeting four subgroups were formed to
examine highways, mass transit, local roads, and active transportation. These subgroups are
expected to start meeting in May. The entire working group will meet periodically, and be
informed by the work of subgroups. In addition, a status reports will also be provided during the
California Transportation Commission’s monthly meetings.

Key outcomes for the group will include prioritizing infrastructure needs, identifying funding
options, identifying the appropriate level of government for delivery of projects, and establishing
performance measures. Integrating into all of these issues will be the implementation of SB 375.
The results or findings made by this group are not expected to be completed until much later this
year, and will likely not influence the budget or legislation until next year at the earliest.
Alameda CTC does not have a seat on this committee; however, two members of the Self-Help
Counties Coalition (SHCC) sit on this committee and provide updates to the SHCC.

Page 174



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 7A

Recommended Legislative Positions

The 2013 Legislative Program is divided into five sections: Transportation Funding, Project
Delivery, Multi-Modal Transportation and Land Use, Climate Change, and Partnerships. The
following recommendations are categorized per Alameda CTC’s legislative program and reflect
actions in the adopted program. Staff recommends positions on the following bills:

Federal Bills

H. R. 974. (Congressman Albio Sires, NJ) Multi-modal Opportunities Via Enhanced
Freight Act of 2013. H.R. 974 aims to strengthen the nation’s freight transportation policy by
creating a national plan for moving goods efficiently by road, rail, water, and air. H.R. 974
would direct the federal government to ensure the various and essential modes of the nation’s
freight network are accounted for and provide investment in freight transportation projects. This
bill would expand the definition of the nation’s primary freight network beyond the 27,000
centerline miles of existing roadways that are most critical to the movement of freight as noted in
MAP-21. Per H.R. 974, a national freight network would be composed of highways, railways,
navigable waterways, seaports, airport, freight intermodal connectors, and aerotropolis
transportation systems most critical to the multi-modal movement of freight. As Alameda CTC
initiates a freight planning and collaboration effort this year, the multi-modal system of freight in
Alameda County will be addressed. The Alameda CTC legislative program supports expanding
multimodal systems and flexibility. H.R. 974 would expand the national freight system
definition to more truly reflect the multi-modal nature and needs associated with freight
movement. Staff recommends a SUPPORT position on this bill.

State bills

Funding
AB 431 (Mullin) Regional transportation plan: sustainable communities strategy: funding.

This bill would allow an MPO to place a sales tax measure on the ballot that covers some or all
of the MPQO’s planning area. The bill would require 25% be allocated to transportation projects,
25% to affordable housing projects, and 25% to parks and recreation programs. The funds must
be spent on projects that conform to the Sustainable Communities Strategy. AB 431 is fairly
brief and does not address how the expenditure plan is developed nor does it specify a return to
source. AB 431 is sponsored by the Nonprofit Housing Association of Northern California.
Alameda CTC’s legislative program supports efforts to increase funding for transportation.
While AB 431 has the potential for increasing some funds for transportation, the mechanism
proposed is potentially in direct competition of Alameda CTC’s ability to increase transportation
funding through a local transportation-specific sales tax measure. The Alameda CTC supports
funding streams for housing and open space and is supportive of legislation that offers
opportunities to increase funding through other means, separate from those that have been
historically the “bread and butter” of major transportation investments in Alameda County and
across the state for counties that have voter-approved transportation sales tax measures. Staff
recommends an OPPOSE position to this bill, but is supportive of SB 391, which offers a
housing related opportunity for funding affordable housing, as described below.

SB 391 (DeSaulnier) California Homes and Jobs Act of 2013. This bill would enact the
California Homes and Jobs Act of 2013, establishing a permanent, on-going source of funding
dedicated to affordable housing development. The bill would impose a fee of $75 to be paid at
the time of the recording of every real estate instrument, paper, or notice required or permitted by
law to be recorded, except on property transfers. The bill requires that funds generated would be

Page 175



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

. . o . Agenda Item 7A
used for supporting affordable housing, administering housing programs, and the cost of periodic

audits of the fund uses.

The combined effect of the elimination of redevelopment funds and the winding down of
Proposition 1C funds for housing, approved by voters in 2006, leaves few opportunities to
generate funds to support affordable housing. According to employment information from the
East Bay Economic Development Alliance, the East Bay currently supports a significant number
of jobs in retail, food and accommodation services, educational services and administrative
services that are below average annual California wages. Employment projections indicate that
about half of the jobs in the East Bay over the next decade will be in these same below average
wage sectors. As Alameda CTC and the Bay Area focus on development of Priority
Development Areas (PDAS) to connect transportation, housing and jobs to reduce greenhouse
gas emissions, and to support SB375 requirements of housing all income levels within the
region, the ability to fund multiple types of housing stock is important. SB391 supports funding
for low income housing that could support current and projected needs and would generate
funding through a fee directly connected with real estate transactions - not competing with
historical transportation funding mechanisms. Alameda CTC’s legislative program supports
reducing barriers to the implementation of transportation and land use investments. Staff
recommends a SUPPORT position on this bill.

SB791 (Wyland) Motor vehicle fuel tax: rate adjustment. This bill would eliminate the
requirement that the State Board of Equalization (BOE) adjust the rate of the excise tax on motor
vehicle fuel, and instead would require the Department of Finance to annually calculate that rate
and report that calculated rate to the Joint Legislative Budget Committee. The rate for the state's
next fiscal year would remain the same as the rate of the current fiscal year or would decrease.
This bill only allow the rate to increase upon 2/3 approval by each house of the Legislature.

In 2010, state law authorized what is known as the "gas tax swap," which eliminated the sales tax
on gasoline and imposed an increased excise tax that the BOE adjusts annually to equal the
amount of sales tax that the state would charge on gasoline sales as if it was still subject to the
state portion of the sales tax. The gas tax swap legislation also reduced the excise tax on diesel
and increased the sales tax, requiring the BOE to adjust the diesel excise tax on an annual basis
to ensure that the total amount of tax collected does not vary from what it would have been if the
18-cent excise tax and the sales tax rate had been left in place. AB 791 makes modifications to
gasoline, but not to diesel. In summary, if this bill is enacted, the amount of funds generated for
transportation would tend to decrease over time due to the bill making it difficult to adjust rates
to reflect price increases in gasoline. The Alameda CTC legislative programs supports
increasing transportation funding, including increasing the buying power of the gas tax. This bill
is in direct opposition to this section of Alameda CTC’s legislative program and staff
recommends an OPPOSE position on the bill.

Cap and Trade

AB574 (Lowenthal) California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: Greenhouse Gas
Reduction Fund: sustainable communities strategies. This bill would create a regional
competitive grant program for funding projects related to the sustainable communities strategies
plan. Overall the contents of AB 574 match with the funding priorities outlined in the draft Cap
& Trade Expenditure Plan, described above, and would reflect in statute the Transportation
Coalition for Livable Communities platform that was supported by Alameda CTC earlier this
year.

Page 176



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

. . . . Agenda Item 7A
AB 574 directs the CTC to work with California Air Resources Board (CARB) to identify the

“regional granting authority” within each region, which according to the bill would be the
regional entity responsible for developing the regional transportation plan. The funds would be
allocated to each region on a per capita basis. The bill does not specify a dollar amount, but it
creates the allocation process for funds allocated to this process through the cap & trade
expenditure plan. The bill also allows for funds to be allocated to an “interregional
investments” for rail modernization that have regional and interregional benefits and for other
statewide priorities. These interregional funds would be administered by Business,
Transportation and Housing Agency in consultation with the California Transportation
Commission (CTC) and the High Speed Rail Authority.

The bill also directs the, in consultation with CARB, the CTC and the Strategic Growth Council,
to develop guidelines for the regional grant program. These guidelines must include a public
participation process, and it requires consultation with air quality districts. However, the bill
currently does not specify consultation with countywide planning agencies or other local
governments. Alameda CTC’s legislative program supports climate change legislation that
provides funding for innovative infrastructure, operations, programs that relieve congestion,
improve air quality, reduce emissions and support economic development. Staff recommends a
SUPPORT position on this bill.

Partnerships
AB 935 (Frazier). San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority:

terms of board members. This bill would modify the composition and terms of the WETA
Board as follows:

e Ofthe Governor’s three appointees one shall be a resident of San Francisco and one shall
be a representative of labor.

e The Senate Rules Committee will have two appointees that shall include a resident of
Contra Costa County and a resident of San Mateo County.

e The Speaker of the Assembly will have two appointees that shall include a resident of
Solano County and a resident of Alameda County.

e Each of the County appointees shall be selected from a list of three nominees provided by
the transportation authority from each county.

e |f atransportation authority does not submit a list of three names within 45 days of a
vacancy then the Governor shall appoint a resident from the specified county.

Alameda CTC’s legislative program support efforts that encourage regional cooperation and
coordination to develop, promote and fund solutions to regional transportation problems and to
improve the ability to enhance or augment Alameda CTC projects and programs that affect
bordering counties or regional networks. Since the Alameda County has been amended into the
bill to have a seat, staff recommends a SUPPORT and seek amendments position on the bill.
The amendment is to correct the name listed as the appointing authority from the Alameda
County Transportation Authority, to the Alameda County Transportation Commission.

Update on AB 210

AB 210 (Wieckowski with coauthors: Bonta, Buchanan, Quirk, and Skinner) Transactions
and use taxes: County of Alameda and the County of Contra Costa Update: Alameda
CTC’s bill to allow the Commission to exceed the 2% limit on local sales taxes was approved on
April 3, 2013, by the Assembly Local Government Committee on a vote of 7-2. Two freshmen
Assemblymembers, Melissa Melendez, representing the 67" District located in Southern

Page 177




ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

. . . . ) . __Agenda Item 7A
California, south of Riverside and between Irvine and Palm Springs, and Marie Waldron,

representing the 75" District between Los Angeles and San Diego were dissenting votes. AB
210 will be heard next by the Assembly Revenue & Taxation Committee on May 6 and staff will
be present to testify in support of the bill.

Staff is analyzing bills, coordinating with other agencies and will be bringing bill positions to the
commission in the coming months.

Legislative Coordination and Partnership Activities

Legislative coordination efforts

Alameda CTC leads and participates in many legislative efforts at the local, regional, state and
federal levels, including both on coordinating with other agencies and partners as well as seeking
grant opportunities to support transportation investments in Alameda County.

Coordination activities: In addition to the local legislative coordination activities, Alameda CTC
is leading an effort to develop and provide statewide information on the benefits of Self-Help
Counties and is also coordinating the legislative platform and priorities with the Bay Area
Congestion Management Agencies. The SHCC is planning a state lobbying day in spring 2013
to bring counties together to visit legislators to support lowering the voter threshold and
significant funding for transportation from cap and trade revenues. Alameda CTC made its
Iegisla;[gve visit to Washington, D.C. in April and will hold its third legislative roundtable on
May 8™

Fiscal Impact
No direct fiscal impact

Attachments
Attachment A: Alameda CTC Legislative Program and Actions Summary
Attachment B: California Freight Advisory Committee Membership

Page 178



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 7A

X20P'ETECYO Sundel] €107 weldold aA1ne|sIaT v yoeny ys\uone|sida] v/\eT0Z AeIN "S\ETOZ\DVLIOV\ Y

Attachment A

K19A1[9p 109[01d Sururjurears
uo uornjepodsuelg, Jo
A1e19109G 9} 03 ndur apraoad

01 DDHS 241 Y3noayy yiom
pue ‘3uriojiuowt 3urog-uQ) e

*Ajuno)) epawe[y

Ul IMO0I3 dIWOU09d pue sqof a1eald jey s1oaloxd saanjonaseryur
uonelrodsuelr) 10§ SUIPUTY S91RIS[900R Jel[} UOLe[SI39] 1oddng
*SUI9)SAS

[euorgdai/a1e1s uo sjoafoid yuswarduul 03 SUSWASINUILI AdUdSe
J9T[10 10 918]S 10} SJuaWRIINDbal 9} Suneur[d Jo Suronpal Aq s3sod
uonejuawe[duwr werdoid pue 109(oxd ssonpai jeyy uore[siso] yroddng

A19AT1[9p 109(0ad
9AT}09JJ-1S00 dINSUY

Surroyiuow Suro3-uQ e

S[BO0] AQ popuny A[9SIe[ SJ0RIIUO0D WAISAS AeMYSIY 91e]S Jo)sIurupe

pue pIeme ‘9sIlIaApe 0} sa1ouade [ed0] Mo[[e 1ey} sepijod 11oddng

BTV Aeg 9(] pue Auno)) epaure[y ur uoisuedxs sue[ J,OH 1oddng
‘spoyiaw AIAIRP 109(01d aanresouur 11oddng

*AN[IQIX3[} SUNOBIIUO0D SUIST JOUUBW JAIIRJJD 1500 ‘A[owir} e ul swrerdoxd
pue s109(oad JaA1[ep 03 AIfIqe 93 saroxduurt Jer) uone[sids] 1roddng
"AI9ATI[Op 199(0ad 931padxa 01 smaraaa 1ps(oxd pue ururjueas
[eruswuoIIAUS 2A0xduut Jey) saijod pue uone[sisa] oddng

A19AT[9p 109(0ad
9ATIBAOUUL 0UBAPY

A19A1[R( 103[0ag

Surroyiuow uro3-uQ e

"SwISIuRYodW Surpuny

-uonerrodsueny 1o uonejuawa[dur joafoxd aareaouur yum surerdord
jo11d Juswedwr 03 spunj Jo Jusidoal 9y se Ajuno)) epawey Moddng
"AISAT[OP

wesdoad pue 10a9fo1d soueape 03 syuelsd Juswdw pue armboe Yoag
"Sw9sAS uonelnodsuer oyul Surpuny uonjelrodsuery

JuedyIusgis apraoad ey sajels pue senuno)) djoH-JeS surpremas yroddng
‘saanseaw paAoadde

-19]0A Juawa[duir 01 AJI[Iqe 9} 109)Je A[9A1IeSaU 1]} 9so} asoddo pue
saanseawt paaoidde-1910A 01 Surpunjy AJLIoLid 9A1S Jet]) s110y)0 1oddng
‘surersoxd pue syosloxd D1 epawely Jo AISAIDP

9)Ipadxa 03 Surpuny [euoI3al pue d1e)s ‘[eI9paj ul saseasoul 1roddng
‘puny [BI2USL) dY} 0} SUOISIDAIP

Surpuny uonjeyrodsuedy jsurede syajoad ey uone[siso[ oddng
‘suonerado pue aanjonajsesyur uonelrodsuen sumorduwl pue SULIO}Sal
‘Gururejurewt ‘Sunjerado J10J AJUNO)) BPIUWIR[Y 03 S92INOS SUIPUN S[qIXd[J
Jo/pue mau wolj Surpunj paseaour sopraoid jey} uone[sisa[ oddng

Surpuny
paaoadde-1ajoa
90UB(US pUe }09]01J

10[[eq @Y} UO dInseawt
Jooue aoe[d 01 DI, epawe[y
MO[[e 0] (D[SMOYI3IM) 01 gV
Quooxad SS 01 proysaary
I9]0A 90NPal 0] (Jo0oURH)
1T VOS ‘(nr7) ¥ vOS ‘(119q10D)
8 VDS uo suonisod y1oddng e

sjuawIImbal proysaayy
-I9]OA 90NPaI 0] SLI0YYD

(DOHS) uonIRo) SANUNO)
deH-J1es Jo uonuod e Surpea] e

“JOPLLIOD JBY[} UIY}IM PA1SQAUIRI 9] 0} [011ed ABMYSIH BIUIOJI[RD

91 Aq seue[ L,OH Y3 UO Palod[[0d Spunj Moj[e pue ‘saue[ [[01 Louednooo
-U31 Sk yons spoyiol SUURBUL dATIRUIS}[R J0J Uone[sI39] 1oddng
"SUBOW S[JRI[ 90 10 PI[DARI} SI[IUI I[IIYIA ‘SI9J ISUIII|

9[oIYPA YSNOIY} SaNUSAdI UonelI0dsueI} aseatoul 03 s110jj9 1oddng

xe} sesd a1} Jo 1omod SurAnq a3 saseaour Jey} uone[si3a[ oddng
‘saanseaw uonelrodsuer) paroidde

-I9}0A J0J P[OYYSDIT} JI9JOA-SPIIY}-0M] 93 I9MO] 0} s3I0} 11oddng

Surpuny
uornjelrodsuen
aseaIou]

Surpunyg
uorjelrodsuelf,

snje1s

UONR[SI3a]

SUonIy

A3a1e11S

K0T

onss[

[s1seq Ajyiuow e uo parepdn aq |jIm ajqel welboad aane|siba) siyl ]

usue] ‘ssadde ‘Aljigeureisns Bunowoad waisAs uoneriodsue) fepownjnw pareafajul pue paldsuuod e ybnoayl Auno) epawely a|qeAl| pue juelqia e soddns eyl walsAs uoneliodsuel) Jaiwaad e Ag pantss ag [jim Aiuno) epswely,,

U;O.UHUOU@EO_<.\5>>>>
00¥/£-80Z (01S)

919¥6 VO '‘PUDPHOO

00€ *8 0TT sa4INS ‘ADMpPOOIg €€ |

IMO|3q paqIIdsap ue|d uolrenodsuel] apIMAIUNOD ZTOZ 9Y3 Ul paldope uolsIA uolleyodsuely s )1 ) epawely suoddns weis3doid aAne|sids| siyl
sallIold dAYD|SIBT AJunod pPpawD|Y €102

. Judwuo.n1aus] una]) puv Aypafy v fo aanioddng ‘ajes ‘paulelule|y
[19M £8A1193)JT 150D ‘1uaIdIJT pue 3|geljay ‘semnod uelnsapad pue ajoAaig ‘usue) pue skemybiy ‘S19a.41S 1O ¥I0MIBU Yyl SSO4Ie pue UIYlIM ‘Alunod syl SS0JIe Paldauuo) ‘Bunjew-uoisiosp [eao] pue suianed asn pue| yim pajesbaiu] :ssiydeibosh

pue sanijige ‘sawoaul ‘sabe [|e Jo ajdoad 10} ajqernb3 pue sjgeployy ‘9]qIssaddy ‘[epown|niA aq |JIM WalsAs uolreriodsued) InQ "s1oledlpul sourwIoIad ajgealnseaw pue Buiyew-uoisioap Juatedsue) Aq papinb aq |jim Auno) epawe|y
ur AjiqolN “sasn puej areridoadde Aq parioddns pue punos Ajjeioueul) ‘aAINda))s ‘parshael ate 1ey) SuswisaAul mau Buidojansp ajIym SadIAIaS pue ainjoniseljul uonenodsuel) Bunsixs ano alelado pue urejulew 0] Pasu syl $3z1ubodal UOISIA ANQ

‘sanunuioddo 21wouo2a pue yieay aljgnd ‘suoiyelado

//4//: e,

—-
",

NG

UOISSILULLIOD)
uoyppodsunll AJunoD

VAIWVIV
e

1w

7,
/
/M|

Page 179


http://www.alamedactc.org/

ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13

Agenda Item 7A

X20P'ETECYO Sundel] €107 weldold aA1ne|sIaT v yoeny ys\uone|sida] v/\eT0Z AeIN "S\ETOZ\DVLIOV\ Y

<T *S]ORIIUOD [BIO] pue d1e)s 10§ Sunadwoo ur uonedonred ssaulsng-[[ews
m ‘s}10J50 pue -AJLIoUTW ‘-UaWOM ‘-[BD0] puedxa pue urejurewt 0} S0y yoddng e
S uonrednned ssaursnq 110ddns "SHI0MIBU [BUOL30]
5 [ Aorpod Juswomooxd JO SANUNOJ SULIPIO] Jo9Je ey} surerdord pue sjoafoxd D) epawey
m D10 epoure[y parepdn uy e JuswIdne I0 NURYUD 03 AI[Iqe 9] seaoxdwir Jer} uone[sisa] oddng e sdsIomIeg
= -5[EIpUNOI ‘uonjelrodsuer) ur sguraes 3500 pue M
oAnje[sISe[ srouted SOIDULIIIYJS [BIUWIULISA0S dj0wold ey sawijod pue uone[si3a] oddng e S[oA9]
dopIuwod A1osiape pue uefd [890][ S, DD BpouIR[Y [IIMm pue ‘swarqoid [eI9paJ pue a1e1s
1YS104J 9181S B JO UONRID 9} ‘SYIND BaIy Aeg 9y ‘DDHS uonelrodsuer) [euoI3al o} suornyos puny pue sjoword ‘dofaasp o1 ‘[euoI3au ‘(edoy a3 18
e | 10J ([erpuamor]) 1 gy 1oddng e 9(1 18 UONBUIPIO0D SUI03-U() UOLRUIPIOO0) pue uoreradood [euor3al 93einoous eyl suoye 1oddng e | sdiysiourred puedxy
S9130[0UYdd}
"SUOISSIWS HHH donpail 03 sanuniioddo uoneriodsueny Surdrowe yoddns
J10J 0IB9SaI puR ‘A30[0Uyd9] SUI[on] PUeR S[oNJ dAIJRUIS}[E SB ey} so1[0od pue
o o Surrojuowt uroS-ug ¢ | UONS ‘sa130[0U09] SUISIDWID J10] SIAIJUIIUIL SI2JJO Jey} uone[si3o] uoddng e uorye[sigo 110ddng
uLIofje[d senrunuuo))
9[(BAI'T 10] UORITEO]
"9S1AdY ABIA S JOUISAOL) uoneluodsuery, ay3 Suntoddns
9} ojul pajerodioour 8 JOoIe\ UO Y VD 01 1919]
3] [[M pue M31Aa1 J0F [LIdy Ul B pojuIqng “1I05J9 SIy) uo "Auno) epaure[y ul uerd
posespa1 sem ue[d aanjrpuadxd SoTouage [800] pue SYIAD Y3} pUe apImale)s Suipunj uoneliodsue) pasearout 91ed0Ape pue ueld aInjipuadxs apery
opei], pue de) JeIp v e R OLIN “OOHS 91 YIm SUD[IOM o aInjipuadxs aper)-pue-ded spimajels o1} Jo Juado[oAsp ul 93eSuy e -pue-deo 110ddng S8y srew)
"SojepuUBW papunjun
91BaI0 10U ‘GUIpuny JIsue) 90e[dal J0u S90P IN( sjuswsne jey}
uone[si39] 1oddns ‘s90anos uorelriodsuel) WOIJ SUOISSIWD HHO
ssaappe 01 diysiopLi Jisuer) o1jqnd Ul SOSeaIoUl ATRSS909U dAJIYIR O], e
dunjonajseryut pad/ayiq
SuIpnyoul ‘S9OIAISS JISURI} 0] SUOI}IDUUO0D JBI[O JUSII ‘Ofes syroddns
PUB S301AISS JIsuel) spuedxo ey} Uone[SI39] agueyd ayew 1oddng e
“Juswrdo[pAsp d1uouods roddns pue suorssiue sonpal ‘Ayenb
JIre dA01duwl ‘UonSa3u00 9AI[aI e} sweldoad ‘suonerado ‘injonisesjut uonye[sido aSueyo
o o SurIoyuow SuI0S-u() 9AIRAOUUL 10] SUTpUNy s9praoid Jet]} uone[sI3a] asueyo ajewrp 1oddng e arewrpo 31oddng
‘Sunyred pue
Surjooduea/jsuen oriqnd 10 syjouaq a38uLyy xel-axd ur Ajured yroddng e
"uoneINps pue
SqO[ ‘s901AI9S ‘SPOO3F 0] $S9J0R paouR U apIA0Id Jel[) SenIUNUIUIOD
juepuadap-jisuel) 10§ uorjerrodsuer) ur syuswisaaul Jroddng e
*S1S00 SUISLAIIUL AJ[BOIJRWIRIP 10 S9]epUBW PIapunjun Surjeatd
INOYIM ‘AJLINO3S pue ddURUUIRW JISUeI} pue moisd uonemdod Jotuss
‘@3ueyo o1ewI[d SSAIpPPe 0] AIDAI[RP uonenIodsuer) ul AIqixaf} oddng e
-91doad swoout
-MO[ pue sanIiqesip Yum a[doad ‘s101uss ‘YnoA ‘sI9nuruiod Jo spasu 9S[] pueT] pue
£ord0ApE 9} ssaIppe ey} swei3old S[qIXa[J ‘©AIIRAOUUL YSNOIY} AIDAI[OP IIAISS uonerrodsuedy,
oane[siSe[ pue juowdoPasp uoneuodsuen) 10J AIIX[} paseatoul apraoid jey) samrjod poddng e AN(IqIXa[) [epownny
JUEIS ‘UONBUIPIO0D "s19sn uorjelIodsuer) Jo Spury [[e J10J SS900R 19139 pue sao10yd odinuu pue SWwolSAS
. . £ouage ym yIom SuroS-uQ e 1M swalsAs uornjerrodsuer) epownnu spraoad jeys samorjod 1oddng e [epownnw puedxy
'SOHD 90npal pue sqol pue AI[IOW 9SBAIDUIL [[IM Jey[} uonejuswsdur
Vvdd pue qO.L puny 03 sentuniroddo uroueury aaneaouut uoddng e SJUQUISAAUL
‘seare JuowdopAsp Arrorid pue JuawdO[eASp PIIUSLIO osn pue[ pue
JISueI) JI0J 9SN-Pue| U0 SUR{RW-UOISISP pue AIIqIXa[f [ed0] 11oddng e uoneuodsue) Jo
‘sqol pue Sursnoy ‘uorjerrodsuer) SUD{UI] SJUSWIISIAUL 0] SISLLIR(Q SUIpUNJ uornejuawardwr oy}
. . guriojuow SuI0S-u() e PUE [BOIUL09] S9OMPAI pUe AN[IGIXS[J SoseaIoul Jey} uone[sido oddng e 0} SISLLIR( 90NPaY
snie1s UONR[SISo] Suonoy A3a1e118 Auonig onss]

Page 180



ACTAC Meeting 05/07/13
Agenda Item 7A
, Attachment B

California Freight Advisory Committee

Organization Chart

Business, Transportation and Housing Agency

}

Committee Sponsor (By Delegation)
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) Director

!

Committee Chair
Caltrans Deputy Director, Planning and Modal Programs

!

Freight Advisory Committee

Non-Governmental Organizations (26 Voting) Public Agencies (28 Voting, 5 Non-Voting)

Automobile Club of Southern California Alameda County Transportation Commission

BNSF Railway Assembly Representative (2 Non-Voting)

California Airports Council Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments

California Association of Port Authorities Bay Area Air Quality Management District

California Chamber of Commerce California Air Resources Board

California Farm Bureau Federation California Department of Housing and Community Development
California Retailers Association California Department of Public Health

California Short Line Railroad Association California Energy Commission

California Trucking Association California Highway Patrol

Coalition for Clean Air California Marine and Intermodal Transportation System Advisory
Devine Intermodal Council (CALMITSAC)

FedEx Corporation California Natural Resources Agency

Greenlining Institute California Public Utilities Commission

International Brotherhood of Teamsters Joint Council No. 42 California State Lands Commission

International Longshore and Warehouse Union California Transportation Commission

Mobility-21 Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro)
National Association of Industrial Office Properties SoCal Chapter Los Angeles World Airports

Native American Advisory Committee (2) Metropolitan Transportation Commission

Natural Resources Defense Council Port of Long Beach

Pacific Merchant Shipping Association Port of Los Angeles

Rural Counties Task Force Port of Oakland

Sierra Club California Sacramento Area Council of Governments

Silicon Valley Leadership Group San Bernardino Associated Governments

Union Pacific Railroad San Diego Association of Governments

United Parcel Service San Francisco International Airport

San Joaquin Valley Air Quality Management District

San Joaquin Valley Regional Transportation Planning Agencies
Senate Representative (Non-Voting)

Shasta County Regional Transportation Planning Agency

South Coast Air Quality Management District

Southern California Association of Governments

U.S. Department of Homeland Security (Non-Voting)

U.S. Department of Transportation - FHWA/FRA/FAA (Non-Voting)

i

Standing State, Regional, and Sub-regional Freight Committees such as CALMITSAC and Southern California National Freight Collaboration Working
Group

Page 181




This page intentionally left blank

Page 182



	3A_ACTAC_Minutes_040213
	3B_STIP_Timely_Use_of_Funds
	3C_Federal_STP-CMAQ_Timely_Use_of_Funds
	5A_TDM_and_Guaranteed_Ride_Home
	5A_Attach_A_ALAMEDA_TDM_Strategy_Combo.pdf
	INTRODUCTION
	EXISTING ALAMEDA CTC TDM PROGRAMS
	PRIOR TDM RECOMMENDATIONS
	ALAMEDA COUNTY TDM PROGRAM INVENTORY 
	EXPANDING ALAMEDA CTC’S TDM PROGRAM
	IMPLEMENTATION PLAN
	TDM_strategy_appendices.pdf
	Appendix A cov page
	Apndx A-CWTP BriefBook Ch 10
	Appendix B cov page
	Apndx B-CWTP TDM Issue Paper (1)
	ISSUE PAPER: TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MANAGEMENT (TDM) AND PARKING MANAGEMENT,



	5A_Attach_B_GRH Program Eval 2012 DRAFT - Ex Sum v2.pdf
	Executive Summary:  Program Update and Recommendations
	Introduction
	Program Description
	Major Findings of the Evaluation
	Guaranteed Ride Home 2013 Recommendations

	Blank Page


	5B_Three-year_PID_ Strategic_Plan
	6C_Federal_Inactive_List
	6C_Attachment_B.pdf
	Justification Form


	6D_TFCA_Timely_Use_of_Funds
	6D_AttachA_TFCA-TUF-ACTAC-may'13.pdf
	TUF-4-30, 2013


	6E_LSRWG_Update
	02_Apr 15 13 LSRPDWG Agenda
	Joint Partnership Programming and Delivery/
	Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting
	AGENDA

	02a_Mar 14 13 LSRWG minutes
	02b_Mar 18 13 PDWG minutes
	03a_0_FHWA Local Programs Delivery
	STIP and Federal Programs Delivery Update (STP/CMAQ, STIP/TE, HBP, Local Safety)
	Also attached (v) is the current listing of projects programmed in FY 2013-14 of the STIP. Please ensure that the listing is correct and start preparing for allocation by ensuring all projects on the list are ready for allocation in FY 2013-14. There ...

	03b_0_Congress Finalizes 2013 MAP21 funding
	04a.i_DLA OB 13-02_LAPM Ch 6 Env Proc
	04a.ii_LTAP_News_2013_Spring
	04a.iii_i_Field Manual – Highway Performance Monitoring System
	04a.iv_[DLAWUA] HBP funds are available
	05a_2014_STIP_Development
	2014 STIP Overview and Schedule
	ADP8EAF.tmp
	2014 Regional Transportation Improvement Program
	Draft Development Schedule (Subject to Change)


	05b_0_2013TIP-Public_Release_Letter
	05b.i_2011_TIP_Update
	2011 TIP Update
	05b.i_Attachment-A_2011 TIP Revision Schedule 4-9-13.pdf
	2011 Print


	05d.i_1_Complete_Streets_flyer_2013
	05e_PDWG_Work_Plan_2013
	06a_0_One Bay Area
	06c_PMP Cert_032613
	06e_Rightsizing Streets Webinar
	06f_Apr 2013 Tech Transfer Upcoming Courses
	ADP77FD.tmp
	i. Field Manual: Appendix E. HPMS Data Used for Apportionment


	7A_Legislative_Positions_and_Update



